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We are rendering services to & substantial and
diversified client base of more than 7.50.000
investars with the help of 2.400+ dedicaied
employees Including outsourced employees, 2,400+
Sub-brokers/Authorized persens and more than
23,000 channel partners. ML is now present inmore
than 550 cities across the country with 50 branches
including overseas. Your Companyis also focusing on

YOUR COMPANY HAS BEEN
RECOGNISED AS BEST COMMODITY
BROKEROFTHEYEAR 2014 (SOURCE:
ASSOCHAM EXCELLENCE AWARDS),
BEST EQUITY BROKING HOUSE IN
DERIVATIVE SEGMENT IN INDIA
(SOURCE: BSE |IPF-D&B EQUITY
BROKING AWARDS, 2013 & 2012),
FASTEST GROWING EQUITY
BROKING HOUSE-LARGE
FIRM(SOURCE: BSE IPF-D&B EQUITY
BROKING AWARDS, 2013),
EMERGINGINVESTMENTBANKER OF
THE YEAR (SOURCE: SME'S
EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2013
ORGANIZED BY ASSOCHAM), BEST
RESEARCH ANALYST AWARD IN
EQUITY FUNDAMENTALS -
INFRASTRUCTURE (SOURCE: ZEE
BUSINESS - INDIA'S BEST MARKET
ANALYSTAWARDS, 2013).

opportunities i real estate through its subsidiary
SMC Real Estate Advisors Private Limited besides its
ather core businesses. Your board has approved the
finaldividend of 12%, whichrequires yourapproval.

Your Company is planning to file the draft prospectus
with the market regulator, SEBI for its follow-on
public offer of upto 175 Crs and offer for sale, if any.
The caid public offer and offer for sale, if any, Is an
agenda item for this AGM which requires your
approval, The Company is planning to complete the
process within this fiscal year subject to regulatory
approvals. Your Company is planning to further
penetratethe existing businessesand expansion.

Your Company revisited fts vision, mission ond
values. The newvision ofthe Componiis “we ospire
to be o globaf arganization having dominont
position in fingncigl and investment services
through custamer centric gpprogach’ Qur mission is
o felp people moke the right investment. the right
way. The five core volues af the Compony ore
passion, refotionship, (ntegrity. trustworthy and
tnmavation,

The index has closed on the higher side at the end of
FY 2013-14 The market capitalization and gross
turnoverhavealsoincreasedduring the year.

The SEPBSE sensex closed 3t 22,386.3 on March 3151,
2014, as against 18,836 as on 31st March, 2013 and
CNX Nifty has increased from 5.683 as on 31st March.
20M3ta 6,704 asan 315t March, 2014,

The Indian primary market has alsa shown positive
trends during the FY 2013-14 as compared to 201213,
The cumulative amount mobilized from equity and

debt issue {public and right issue) for the financial
year 2013-14 stood a1 € 56,004 Crs through 90 issues
asagainstT 32,455 Crs during 2012:13. The cumulative
amount mobilized for the financial year 2013-14 stood
at T 46,463 Crs. through 411 preferential allotments (of
which 165 allotments amounting T 41645 Crs. were
listed atboth BSEand NSE)

After three decades India has a non cealition
government at the Centre. Under the new
government, the financial and share market are
bullish, The bullish trendinthe market will continue in
the coming years as the trend in share market was
marifested with SENSEX revolving around 25000
after the new government formation. The mandate
has been widely welcomed both within the country
andinternationally, as a vote for stability. FDU inflows
during thefirstfour months have been betterthanthe
corresponding period lastyear. The Indexof Industrial
Production has turned positive, driven mainly by
growthinmanufacturing sector. In(ts malden budger,
the new government has signaled a number of
directicnal changes to stabilize the economy lke
promote savings and boost investments with a view
to reviving economic growth. The Budger while
spelling out a medium term vision for the ecanomy
also emphasizes the imperatives ol industrial growth
and employment creation, The proposal to ralse the
FDI ceiling in the Insurance and Defence sectors (o
49% is also a welcome step. The Government has also
signaled Its Intention to clear several of the stalled
projects Including highway projects. which augurs
wellfortheinfrastructuresector

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
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FINANTIAL STATEMEMNTS

Your Company is continuously making efforts to
enhance the performance of staff by creating a team
of committed professionals and thereby organizing
various tralning programs which are contributing to
the growth plans of the Company, We have
continuously retained our manpower and kept them
motivatedto handle anytoughsituation and give their
bestiothearganization,

On behaif of the Beard and an my own behalf, | place
on record my sincere appreciation and gratitude to
pur directors, customers, bankers, sub-brokers,
authorized persons and all other associates for their
continued support and confidence they have reposed
in the Company. | record my special appreciation of
thetireless efforts of team SMC. a dedicated and loyal
band of people who have displayed unswerving
commitmenttotheirwork

Thank you very much for your unstinting support and
trust reposed uponus.

Warmregards.
sd/-

5.0 Aggarwal
{Chairman & Managing Directar)
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VISION MISSION

We aspire to be a global organisation having dominant To help people make the
position in financial & investment services through right-i-nv.'eS-tm'-ent, the right way.
customer centric approach. | |
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VICe CNnairman's
message

Mr. Mahesh C. Gupta

Vice-Chairman & Managing Director

"IT'S NOT HOW MUCH MONEY YOU MAKE, BUT HOW MUCH MONEY YOU KEEP,
HOW HARD IT WORKS FOR YOU, AND HOW MANY GENERATIONS YOU KEEP IT FOR!
-ROBERT KIYOSAKI
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Further they bought " 16,715 crsm debt marke! in Junhe.
24 ascompared b 19 772 orssold m May 2014 The
d53€1 under ¢ lUstody of FRIS at theend af June 2014
stands at Re¥9 09400 crs oul af wHith thesvalue of
pactcipatary notes including PMs an derivalives &
F2A 248 crs consuituting 11 7 perceni of the total asset
ungdergastody oFFPIS

FERFORMANCE DVERVIEW

Tl dedf aml ahing trust has enanlag team SME 1o
cantiryously improve itg perfodmancg Inthe mudsy of
challernging scanamic canditons the Campany has
pusted total camsolidated turngvier gl AD0EE Q4 iacs
Vinca-vis 20465 20 |Es In the turresponding
previous linancial year We belleva an rewarding
aul sharwholders from Gme 1o me I his regard
your company has declared the final Qendeno
of 2% subyect o your dpproval in adgitler o 1%
interim dryidend winch was pand earlier-durmg the
FY 201314

o subsITIETes Naveaiso prItormed well guring 1o
finangial vear SMC Cymirade Nas internabnnal
presance also with its wholly fwned subsithay SMT
Comex Interngtiondl OMIC  Duriig she Py 201314
combinedt tatal turnover of SML Comitrads Ltd on
MK & NLDEX has Increased  Durinp FY 201334 total
twrngaer af SME Comtrgde Lol an MIX and NCOEX
INcreased 1rom 3 76% 104 13%n Y 209314 Recently
the Carriparyy has intiared trading of bullion & sxpart
of jeweltary

SMC Group with one of the largest rétall networks
ImEhe country aisnaffersacamplete rarpe abinsurance
saluthons rhraugh ite subsidiary  company  SMLC
nsurance Brokers vl Lid The groposal loraisethe FOI
-.'.=|||||gII"~1|‘|='Iﬁ':u-'anr:e'%?r.tl:l't-*ld'i-'%'e.dh.-.z dwelsomea

step bwilldetimtely Delproscaleup pur DUsIness

SMC INSURANCE BROKERS PVT.
LTD. HAS SOLD AROUND 4.50 LACS
POLICIES DURING FY 2013-14. IN
GENERAL INSURANCE CATEGORY
AND IN THE LIFE INSURANCE
CATEGORY ADDED OVER 7,000
CUSTOMERS CAPABLE OF
GENERATING RECURRING
RENEWAL REVENUES. FOR THE FY
2013-14 IN HONDA ASSURE
(EXCLUSIVE ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN HONDA CARS INDIALTD.
AND SMC INSURANCE BROKERS
PVT. LTD.). THE COMPANY HAS
SOLD MORE THAN 2.,60,000
POLICIES AGAINST 1,58,389
POLICIESIN PREVIOUS YEAR.

We gra alsh freusing on growth ol Real Estate
adwistry Dusiness through our subsidiary, SME Real
Batgte Advisors Pyt Lrd beside the develpprment of
nther corebusinessas

Your Company (5 aquippad with fgh technilegy 1a
rendes excellgnt services 10 11s constitdents thraggh
(15 hranches sub-brokers and authotzed persons
Your r.:l:'|r1'.|:h':1r|'5.r has DEEn usIng Intormatmn and
Lommynicatgn Technolipgy (LT not gnly tolmprove
its gwn onternal processes bot also 1o morease
tacillties and servicesfarilsLUstomers

Te ensure suttalnabley and confstent growth your
Lompany has developed a sound risk manggement
Framewnrk sotRat the tisks assumed by the Thmpany
areproper iy assessedant momtareg contnuously

A% @ responsibie corpotate Qhgen b has been the
waslon of your Carpany 10 gmptwers the community
through sotip-seconomic deyeldpment of
Lnagrpriviiaged andweakar sectians initg cantinten
efforts to make 3 difference To the socety at large
your Lomoany intensifed 10 s1rors Tarther in this

direction mFyid

The year FY15is expecied to be promising asthere are
gignsaf stowing Inllaths ani narrewing trace defig
We expect ndia's ecanamic Br oW EE revveE gur Mg
FY15 ani she Back of poitical statiliy and Hkely
steppnEup of economic reforms Tha growth in Fr15
lpxpactad ty e spurred by the revival bif lnvestmient

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
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a bogst toormvestment and consumes sentment
-:_-;;.nrinuulgg_airis Imempleyraent and Ingoroes During
Fyis, campany will eantinue to focus o Turther
strengineMng fscanital anciunamg positen s0esto
groweits usinesssubstantially

Your Company & conlident thal with j1s SIraLegic
fotes o penple. pricesses anid h?-.'lmr_'.lng', i1 vl
temant m the 1o lBadership position inthe vears to

come

*.-'-..-'ur.-.-.'arm-'egarrJf-

Makesh © Gupta

(wice Chairman & Managing Directaor)

T BB

-E'\.| l_.-
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SMC
GLOBAL

SECURNIEES
LID.

EOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR, SUBHASH CHAND AGGARWAL
{Chairman & Managing Directar)

MR. MAHESH € GUPTA
{Vice-Chairman & Managing Director)

MA. AJAY GARG
{Whole-Time Director}

MR. ANURAG BANSAL
{(Whole:Time Director}

MRE. PRADEEP AGGARWAL
{Whole:Time Director)

MR N D GUPTA
{independent & Non-Executive Director)

MR, R C JINDAL
{Independent & Non:Executive Director)

MR. P. K. BANSAL
{Independent & Nan-Executive Director)

MR. K. M AGARWAL
(independent & Mon-Executive Director}

MR, SATISH CHANDRA GUPTA
(independent & Non-Executive Director)

MR. HARI DAS KHUNTETA
(Independent & Non-Executive Director)

MR, CHANDRA WADHWA
(Independent & Non-Executive Director)

MR. FINNEY CHERIAN
(Non-Executive Director)
MR, JHP VAN DER MERWE
(Man- Executive Director)

Dr. Madhu Vij

(Proposed Independent & Non-Executive Directar)

COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

MR, SUMAN KUMAR
E-mail: sumankumar@smcindiaonline.com

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

MR, VINDD KUMAR JAMAR
E-mall vinodjamar@smcindiaonline.com

STATUTORY ALIDITORS

ATUL & RAJINDER
Chartered Accountants

U. 5 GAAP AUDITORS

AJSH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
REPORTS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REGISTERED OFFICE

11/6B, Shanti Chamber, Pusa Road
Wew Delhi-110005

Tei » 91-11-30111000, 40753333
Fax = 91-11-25754365

E-mail; smc@smeindiaonline com
Website: www.smcindiaonline.com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

LINK INTIME INDIA PVYT LTD.

44, Community Centre, 2nd Floor
Maraina Industrial Area, Phase- |
Mear PVR Naraina, New Delhi-110028
Tel No, 011-41410592, 93

Fax Mo 011-4141059

E-mail id: dethi@linkintime. ca.in

BANKERS

Axiz Bank Ltd., Bank of India, Bank of Nova Scotia,
Canara Bank, Citi Bank, HDFC Bank Ltd., ICICI Bank
Ltc., IDBI Bank, Indusind Bank, Kotak Mahindra Bank,
Punjab Natienal Bank, State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur,
State Bank of India, Yes Bankand DCBE Bank,
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one stop ,
nvestment
SOlutions

TRADING

Member of NSE (Cash, Derivatives. Currency & Debt), BSE (Cash. *
‘.'|l Derivatives & Debt), NCDEX, ACE, MCX, NMCE. DGCX (Dubai), ‘ ‘ INSURANCE
A

REAL ESTATE

Providing Services for Real Estate Advisory and broking

MCX-SX, USE and NCDEX Spot Exchange Direct Insurance Broker for Life & General Insurance, registered with [RDA

IPOs & MUTUAL FUNDS

Distributor of IPOs & Mutual Funds, registered with AMFI

PMS

Portfolio Management Services (PMS), registered with SEB!

DEPOSITORY

Equity, Commodity and Insurance

CLEARING
Member in NSE (Derivatives & Currency), BSE (Derivatives & Currency),
NCDEX . MCX, USE, ACE. MOX-5X and DGCX

fff N N
MERCHANT BANKING T_ o NBFC
I
Category- | Merchant Banker, registered with SEBI M &_ﬂh | |'I Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC), registered with RBI
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‘One transaction,

_ Keeping our promise.
ifetime relationship.

Everytime.

relationship
trustwortny
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Being ahead.

With research & technology. Being ethical builds trust.

innovation
integrity
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SMC regularly organizes holiday trips of its employees to rejuvenate them and to increase their understanding among SML lias apted Grayp Mediclam palicy &
themselves, whichmakesthemmoreenthusiastic towardstheirwork, Acodant Palicy Tor the tenafiy af the employess ant

e faenily memoars

ML Ras als Arpdriesed pragram or - mad ing

AWFCeNass Of Qur &rviranmant ano Ras taken Lo
mitiatives wWithin the o i:l.-|.|._'-lllnl' TS |

Getter tuture ferine next generglion

AcTivities fohe o Green intialive

SMC is actively participating in Investothon organized by National Stock Exchange of India to create awareness
amang the retail investors.
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1 ] and ancestry. physical o mental tesmhity
SMC arganizes regular health check-up program of its employees to keep them healthy and also encourages sports J | ] )
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Helping people
achieve financial goals.
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Moneywise. Be wise.
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DIRECTORS OF SMC GROUP

Mr. 5. C. Aggarwal
Chalrman &
Managing Oirector

Mr Sibbatm L .x'x%:::'._.l'.-.._.l
e Colounger grid
Proenorer of SMC-Group
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thE Tirantad! YerviLes
gLy i inelig and e
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b |".|||:;.: SML mto ane o
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Thairman ol Inths EE|
Business Promotisn

L il ang Raronal
Counca on Moo Finance
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Coenmprye 30 Ifmustry

[ASHOCHAM)

Mr. Mahesh C. Gupta

Yite-Chairman &
Managing Oirector

M Mahest © Guiitd of 7T
Vica Chairman & Managitip
Mieecror of SMEO Gopal
Serurithes Lirmted Mr
LSupta s 4 Fellemwe Menbes
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Mr. D. K. Aggarwal
CHMDO-5ML Capitals Lid. and
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT .
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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directors' report

DearShareholders,

Your Board of Dirptarsis pléased to prasént the20th Anngal Report afyour Company slong with thesudited Accountstar
the Firancial Year ended on31st Mara)) 2014

RESULTS OF OUR OPERATIONS (STAND ALONE)

PARTICULARS Year enﬂ ed
March 31st, 2013

(Amount in T)

Revenle Fram Brokerage and oither Services
Drher Operatung Incomes
[trer tncomes

165 30,21 2001
£.55 96,887
238 019163

Tntal Hevenug
Toval Expenses

178 34,957,251
165 27 67010

Met Frofit Before Taxation 120 an.232
Tax Expenses AT A0 066
Erohr for the Perind 103560 00156

Surplus-Opeming Balance
Addiian gunng the-year

SRA00G 742
160 00 1h6

APPROPRIATIONS

Amount transferred to General Resetve
Imterim Divinarns

Divigand

Teta| Divlferd

Badend Tas

Sutplus- Closing Balance 69 2006907
Earmngs Per Share
Hasic DGs

INFORMATION ON STATUS OF AFFAIRS OF THE parfprmance, ¢1c ol the Cornpany b given i 1he
COMPANY Marggement Discussian and Anahysis Repart which
I anngxed to this Heport and has been preparad in

ihtarmalion an the ppetatianal. finahtial
sccordancewiti Clavsedfolthe Listing Agregment

DIVIDEND

Your Chrectars recommend a fmal Tivigend of 2% on
the Face Value af the Equity Share [ie Re 024 pet
Equity Shares af Fave Value am Rs 2/ each) o be
spproprated trom the prafits ol the yeal 201314
subject 1o the approwal af the shareholders a1 the
ensumgAnnual General Meeting Tne Dividendwiline
paidipcampluncewithapplicablersgulations

IMTERIM DIVIDEND

Fursusntipthe approval of Board of Directars on 2151
Qrtoper. 2013, vour Company nad distnbued an
imterindideng of 1% an the Face Value of the Eguity
Snarelle He 24 per Eguity Shares nf Faee Value on
Re 27« each] to shareholders: whe vwerg on the
Register of Members of the Company of &t closing
hgurs ol D1st Ngveminar, 20713 being the record date
fixed by the Baardof Directars for shis purpase

TRANSFERTORESERVES

I accordance with the Statutory provisions. yout
Cormpany nas transforred o sum of Re 15000000
toGenet dl Resdr v

FIXEDDEPOSITS

As an 351 March), 2004 1he compatry lias neither any
Unclgimed nes drey overgue atmooanl o Ay geposi
purslant to the provisions of Nan-Banking Firtariial
Comparmes (Reserve Bank] Directions. 1997 and your
campary has nol accepied any degasits during the
finangal vear

CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITALDURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR2013-14

There |s nu change in share capial structure of the
Cormpany durmg thetinanos! Year 2013 14

DIRECTORS
Mr. Pradeep Aggarwal. [DIN 00203822) Whow tme

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORFORATE OVERVIEW
FINSMCIAL STATEMENTS

DirectoroftheCompany whoretires iy ratationat the
ensunp Annual General Mestng and baing eligille
atfersPumsalffor re appointrrent

Mr, Johannes Hendrik Petrus Van Der Merwe, (DIN
03048724) Non-executive Director of the Company
whit retires by ristation ot the ensuing Annual General
Meeung and peng ehgible. effers mimself for re
AEIRIrL e

The Board of Direcrors of the Company nas approved
the appaintment of Dr, Madhu Vij (DIN 00025006} -
additongl ana Independant &Non-Sxecutive irector of
tha Compariy, In lts meeting held on 13tk August 2014
art e said appointrrent shad be effectivetrom the last
aporovalgranted tythe E:\d{hange whara b Irmipeny 1%
ameribd| The same has been fnrwar ded Leyou far yaur
Consentand sporoval

Dusg ta chianges arsirg from the implementitian of the
Comparmes At 2013 the term of appaintment af an
siven Independent and Non-Exesutwe Diregtor of (he
Carmpany pamery Mro Satish Chandra Gupta (DIN
00025780), Mr. Kundan Mal Agarwal (DIN 00043115),
Mr, Hari Das Khunteta {(DIN 00061925), Mr, Pawan
Kumar Bansal (DIN 00420629), Mr. Chandra Wadhwa
{DINDO764576), Mr. Roop Chand Jindal (DIN 01450916)
and Mr. Narain Dass Gupta (DIN 01522375) 15 rmade ir
trigsarme |inetythe Board ofDrectars afyalr Compary
andhas further peen forwarden T0Va e Tar VoL Consen
and approval

Mr. Subhash Chand Aggarwal (DIN 00003267)
Ehairman ar=d Manpagimg Direltar of the Comparsy has
been re-appomted as Managing irecinr of the
Company, subject to the agproval of members (1
ersuing Ganeral Meating far g lurther penicd ot 5{live)
yearsfrom 29N laniary, 2015 2B Janary 2020

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to the provisions confained n Sedtion

e

=
il

re
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217[24A] of the Companies Act 1958 your Directors
based n 1he representatian recewved fram the
Operating Mamagement and after due enguiry

corfirmnhat

il Inenepreparationaf tieannual accodntsfor ne
finanesl vear ended on 2151 March 2014 1he
apglicaote Accounting- Sancards have heen
[elinwed and thare aie no matenial departuses
fromthesame:

() The selpcted gecounting policies were applied
consistenthy antthe Sirectors made judgments
andestimates that aro reazonabile and pegdent
soay fogive a True and tair viev of thie state of
atfairy of the Comgrany &5 4l 31st Mireh, 2014
andafltheprafitoftheCampany far that period.

Ly Proper and suffichent Coee has ben Taken 1or the
maintenante ol adequate agcounting recirds in
atcordance wilh e provisions of the
Companiesdct 1956 far safeguardingthe sssets
pt the company and for preventing ang
detecting lraudand otharirregularitias

(v Thne anpual accounts have been prepdared O 4
goinggoncern bakis

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Fursuant 10 Clause 49 of the Listing Agreoment, the
repert on Corporate Governance togethes witn the
aytitess Carnficgte ancompllance in this regard znd
Managing Directars declatation regarding
comphance of Code of Conductl by Board Members
and Sermor Managerent Pesonnel 15 attaihed ang
larms partol thisAnnual Regor

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONAND ANALYSISREPORT

Maragement Discussinn and Analysis Report as réquired
tnder the Listing Agreerments with e Sthick Excharges
lsannexegandigrmsparioftne Directors RFF.‘DF!

AUDITORS

Pug to changes arising from the mplementatan of
the Companies ACL 2013 Mfc aAtul & Rajirder
[hartered Accountasts |Firm Regstratjon No
DO%A02N], whio reure 3t the ensuing Antiual Genaral
Meeting and have conlirmied their eligidihey and
willingness to accept office. P re-appomnted The
proposal for their re-appaintment (& intluded in 1the
naticefor Annual Genergl Meeting sentherewith

AUDITORS REPORT
TherearenoguanlicatonsnAugitars Report
LISTINGAGREEMENTS

The Company's Eollly Shares ave |isted at Lhe
fullgwingStock Exchinges

1 DefiStock Excharge Lid. (DSE)

(0 The Caleutt Stock Exchange Limited {CSE)
(il kudriana Stock Excnange Lra. [LSE)

vy dhemadabag Stock Bxclisnge Lid (ASE)

Im terms of SEBI approval Exil Narms for Stock
Brthianges the Gauhat| StokcExthange Limitad (GSE
has granted exit approval to the Cormpany wide iettar
bearing reference o GSESL/BRAFZO/26E dated
1Mh Septembet 2013

The Company has paid Annoal Listing Fee of all the
cotcermed Stock Exchanges, gaeept Ludtiana Stack

Exctange Lt [LSE) wingh nas nol accepted the fees
HUe TG IS FREGENITIDN esu s

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND CONSOLIDATED
FINAMCIALSTATEMENTS

AL 0N 318 Mardn, 2014 Fl'llltlwing 10 [ten] compannes

are the subsidiarips/step dowen sulisichares af the

Company

1 SMC Comirade Limitea {Comemadity Brokingt
2. SMC msurance Browxers Prvate Limiced [Dirgct
Insurarcedroker)

Liad

SML Comex rteraational DMCC IComimadity
Broking)

4 ST Investmentsand Advisars Limited

5 Maneywise Fmancal Services Frivate Limited
INBFC- Margin Firlan(_lng it Secomidaty Marke)
arril Public fiffarmps ol (PO PR, Bandsete )

f SMO Capitals Umiteg (Category | Mercham
Barket |

7 SMUARC Limited{Propased ARC Business)
g SMCFinvestLimited
q Muneypwise Finvest Lanited

10, SME Real Estate Adviscrs Private Liited
fRarmeily koown 3 MO Selurites Prvate
Limited)

SMI Real Estate Adwizars Private Limited [Formerly
fmpwn g8 SMC Securitieg Prvate Lamited) uitimate
subsidiary of the Campany fias changed s nature of
Busimess by amgnding s Mempranduen of
Association by insertirg  Heal Estate Adwisory o/
Briking busingssond9th May, 2044

Thie Company hias prepared Consolloatea Finatiomsl
Siatement in strict camphance with the dgphicable
sCcounting =tandards and lstng sgreement(s)
eeerytog with the stodk exchgnges whaore The stuiras
af the Lompany are currently listen In compliance
with Clause 32 of the Liting dgrowment, audiced
corsgiidated financial smiements farmm part af this
anrigalrepan

Asper Section 212 of the Companies Aot 1956, weare
required 1o attach Ihe Directors Tagarl Batangp
Sheet gnd Profitand Loss Accaunt of gur sabsidianes
to our annual report The Mimsiry of Corporate
Affairs Gavernment of Indiavide its General Cvclar
Wo 272011 dated 8th February, 2071 has provided an
pxETptinn g compangs from complying with Sectgn

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORFPORATE OVERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

212 provided suth companies pullish the audited
consnhidated fmanos! statements m the  annual
repor Aswe havepuslishedthednngal Consalmated
financidl statermenty e annudl Report 2015-20714
tneretore 1 does not conran netinancial sLtatements
af gursubzidiaries

The statement purskant 1g Secton 212 01 the
Compames Act 1950 read with General Circular Mo
2/2011 oatea #th February 207 Contaning
infotmation do brlel financial detalls of (he esch
Subgidiary for the Frinancial Year ended on 31 03 2014
h.'_iSkJEehr_TJ';tllj'jEllj'll'lrIII'_'JanrIuEiIREpUr!

The secawnts of the Subismiary Campanies and the
related getalleg informatiariwill be made avallatle i
atry sharehalder of the hiolding &s well a3 Substaiary
Companies seaking such nlarmation at ary pomt of
time and are alsy available for inspection fiy the
mempers ot the Tompary as well az Subsiciary
Companies gt the registared uffice of the Campary
and tubsmianes concerned

DETAILS AND INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION 217 {1){d) OF THECOMPANIESACT, 1956

Mo matenal changes and commitments Have Laken
plage betweean the end of the financial year of the
company W which the balgnce sheet refates and the
date af fepart, which affects the Hinancial pasition af
Lhe Cormpany

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
ouTGo

There are'nao foresgn exchange earnings auring the
e Lndes ritview However, forelgn exchialige oltgo
of T 30366350/ has beer reparted during the year
ari-antiunt af Management danid Agvisory Services
expanses on Fareipn Tour ‘ana purthase ol
[rydstments

.t
%

= [_'II_}-.r
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PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES

Statement of particwdars of employees as required
undit sectinn 217240 of the Companies Act, 10956 and
the riles framed thera under forms part ol this
Heporl Howeaver gspertne Drovisionso! section 219
(H A Lo the Companies At 1996, the replricand
ICCOUNISAre peng sent roal tnemembersandothers
‘.“'I'llr'l:"':] l||I'f"'-"|| E.il-|IJ|']I'I'I'l_3h e statuement ol
parbiculars of employers under seetinn 217240 of the
Cofnpanies Act 1956 .f'l.r|'5.l mimber interested In
obtaimng a copy nf the ssatemernt may wiite 1o the
Company Secre Lary ot the Coampany at the regicterad
affice nf she Campany

GREEN INITIATIVESIN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I fime with the changes 1 law pefrmitiing companies
Lo send electinnie copies of anaual Repore notides
guattelly results. ntimation aboul dividend e1c 1o
the e mat 1Ds of snareholoers. we Dave arranged 1o
sund the solt caples of these documents tothe e-mal|
|5 of shareholaers availablée wilh ws or our
depbsitones Indase any af the shargholders would
liketnrecave physicdl coples of these drrr:-.arrlc.-nr.a.n"-e
same shall be torwarded an weitten regquast Lo M
Link Intime India Pyt Ltd. Reglstrar and Sheire
Transteragentoftne Cempany

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your [heectors wich Lo pxpress Lhgir graT_eIul
apprediation for the valudtile tupport and fo
nperdlion’ received Tram sub-Drokers Business
assoplates vendors, ankers, Ninancial institutions
Invesiors stakeholders TEgrELrar and €nare transfer

agent othes business affillates and media

[ne Boara piaces nn recard 05 SIncere appreciation
towards the Tompanys valugd tustomers for the
support gnd cenfidenca. reposed oy them n the
OFRACZATIAn A0 thestakeholders tar thele continyed

Ct-operatian and SupporT 1o The campany and looks

torward to the continuarice of this supportive

rf_-'||jlIr_'lri";’ﬂr‘.'ll'l future

YourDirgcrorsalsoplacearireford therdeepsense of
appreciation Igr the devaled services ol the

employees QUrng they eat uncer review

Forandon Behalfofthe Board

s/
Subhash Chand Aggarwal
{Chairman & Managing Director)

DI O00G3267
Address (-3135% SARASWATI VIHAR
DELHI 110034

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13th August, 2014

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORSORATE OVERVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)
AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 (V) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT)

To
The Board of Directors
SMC Global Securities Limited,

We 5 Apparwal, Tharman and Managmg Birectar
ICEQ] ang vingd Kamar Jacnae, Chael Flrancidl DFeer
([CRO ofthe Campany hereliycerrify hat

& We higve reyiewed finanowl statements ard 1he
cash Fliw statemant for the vear endeart 3151
March, 20t and fhat te the Lest of o
knowladge and beliar

I Thiase statemonts on not contasm any
Imateriglly untrue statement ar Cmil arly
Mmatefial facl ar contain staterngnes 1hal
IMght be mesieading.

Ihese statempnts together prasent o e
and fair vipw ot tha comoany's affairsana are
It compllance with sxisting accounting

stangards. applicatie lavesand regulaticns

b MMere are. 10 Ihe Dest of our knowigdge and
belef, no transactions entured into by the
compary duarmg The yadr wintrare fraeduenl

Place : New Delhi
Date :26.05.2014

5. C. Aggarwal
(Chairman & Managing Director)

ilegdl or viplatve af the company's tode of

conguct

¢ We accept responsibllity fue establishing and
maintaining (nfernal contrals for financisl
repneteng and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness afmtgrnal control systems af the
company pertaming 1o financial reporong and
we have nat found any signiticant deficienziesin

thedesgnor gperatmnal sucthinternalconteols

W nave ngcaten o tne Audinorsana tneAodin
committeeihat thereare

=

[} Nosignificantchanges ininternalcortoal gves
financiat reporungausing theyear

1) NG F.lglnhf. antchanges i agcourling poddies
dutingthe year ani

i Momstancesaf significant fraud Have cormetn
e hotice; which inuolve themanagement Or
art gmpltyes ol the Ilump.;my Halrmg
SIgrulicant cole (n the Cornpany's intarna
Lontrol system

For SMC Global Securities Ltd.

sd/-
Vinod Kumar Jamar
(Chief Financial Officer)

TE0res
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CLOSING

HOUR

New Markets

\
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ANNUAL REPORTS CURRENCY REPORTS FUND REPORT NEWS LETTER SERVICE ROOM
ON COMMODITIES REPORTS {(WISEMONEY)

(BOTH IN ENGLISH & HINDI)
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corporate

covernance report

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT)

Corporate Governarce = a ser ol systems progesses
ahd principles which ensure that a Cumpary s
governed in the best interest ot all stakehoiders 1t is
abaut promoting fsirnsss, équity. Transparsnty
atcountatulity and respect for laws It provedes 3
structurs that works for the beasfit of everyone
concerned. by ensuring that the Company adheres 1o
prhical standards [Bwiantaccente nest practices

The am uf "hood Corparate Governgnie” s TH manage
affgirsnftha Company iInatransparent manner inarder
tho rmaditride ong-term value of the Company for the
Benafitaf tssharetiolders and all giher stakabiniders

1 COMPANY'S PHILOSORHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

It isthig consistent conviction ol tve Company thist
sound amid strong Corparate Govermance
slancaras | eso 10 durable sustanance of DUSINess
and generate Inng terrn value for &l staketmlders
ensunng the robust Nealth of the Corporate
afitity

The Corporate Governance framework of the
Company (s based orf the broad, practices af
BENEARINg a dverse and mgniy expenenced Board
gf Direcrars with expartise in indysiry firance
Fnanagernem ang law deploymz well defined
governance struciures that gstalilishes therks
and palances and delegates decisiin making 1o
appropriate levels in Ihe arganizatien The
Crmpany Deligvesinadoption of transparent i
robust SysLEems. [ToCesses. polices and
procedures and making nigh levals of distinsures
tar chasemmmation of corporate. finanoal ana
gperational infgrmation (o all it stakehalders
The company b Sirang sysiems amd procesaes
ta engyre tulkand timely compliante with all lepal
afdregulatary requiremgnts

P

Stams af our goverriance gakcy  am at an the
satistaction af sl the stakehnlgers ang the
rommuUnity We SErVE and it s by reguiariy
Aurusing the roots of exsting relatonships ant
bulldmg new relationsmps with 2 mission 1o
provide sustainable advanced solutigng and
services and warking Tpwards efficiency and
prowth thareny enatiling valae crealicn af ur
stakehalders

ASME, we try o mimgle povernance and ethics
with growth by Incorpmrating values ke trust,
teamwenrk reliatiliny, honesty, responsiility,
ntegrity transpargacy eic We acgord highest
prigoty 10 oul sharetblder satsiachon and
pryvics Timely and refevant contribution o the
soCiely at large oeyono the regulatory
complianced The Tompany regularly sirives
towards artitulating gond che. af ethics and
gavernante prnciples theceby to perpetudte
into genaralimglongterm econnmic vallae

ROARD OF HRECTORS

The Compary's Highly professional and
responsive Board of Oirectars 18 campased qf
eminent thougnl-leaders and seasoned
stalwarts drawn from iverse Helds ensuring
extensivedeliberanon and exper nsewhich nave

biganng an the process of degminn-mighing

Accmmiabihty and trapsparency are the key
;_In'v@rsbahm;:tL-heE.-:_'.afdﬂeLlsiun-malcihgwhuch
mepires stakehnider confidence Opennessanid
tramspatrency ot the Compary s corporate
govermande are reflecten . The axrensive
giscipsures mage 0 he Companys annual
rafinrt wITh o view ta sharing information wish
stakeholders nvestors, analysts. snd
commpetitars

TheLaompany s pohcy IS to Rave an appropriate
im of Fxeckdive and Nan esgcurlve Threctars 4o
mameam the independence of the Brard. The
BrardComprisesason 35 March 2014

o Five Executive Directarsinrioding Chairman
EManagingDicector. Vice Chaitman &
Managing Director and three Whaletime
threctors

o Nine Non-exetulive Directocrs -Ht,ludlng
Sevenindependent Direciors

Ite Bogrd functions sither as [yl Bosrd ar
through its Committess: The Board and Ts
Committeesmeaatat ragular intareals,

"Thi Bigra gF Thipmtoreg gf $he Comaly Ddy @iz et 1D
appromment o Br Madhu Vij (DIN 0DO25008) 40 gt
arit pnepenuent.s Mon £ opcunwa Cirasior of Lhe Campary
1Tk mn—t‘hn;,; filnll on Vish a-l..lﬁlﬁi,: codd gngg e 489
appE it sl fve ol Pric tres Feom Trow Line date at approsal
EranlEd iy i E ad PP WPt 1 TR AT g o L

al

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OWERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Faur megungs of the Baarg of Directors were
held during the linancial year ended 3151 Margh
2074 The meetings weee held on S3rg April
2013 47th August 2017 2151 Ocreber. 200 and
23th damiary 204

Anendance ol Directars at Board Meetings
during tne Firancial year 2013 %4, 1as1 Annual
Genpral Mesting (AGM) and nymber of ather
Ouectorsmp. and E,lmtrrndl:'nl’MEmL']ur*snln of
tommittess Invaripystompaniasarg g follows

FEparts
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HMESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

alaTnla &

ity Detars of Board Meetings held durimg t aar 15t April, 2073 19 415t March, 2014 and the nurnber of
Name of the Designation Attendance No. of Committee W EREENESeA o LKl i ' e ”
Directar Directorships Memberships Qirscters pregent
in other (includin - .
Companiess=  this companylaxa Date of BM Total Strength No. of Directors % age of
Board  AGMs Chairman Member of the Board Present Directors Presence
Mr Subash Chand Aggarwal  Chairman & 4 ¥ 2 NIL NIL A AR = B 65
(O onoo3267) Managing Enrector 121h Aupissy, 2003 14 7 L%
Mr Manesh Chand Gupta Vice-Chairman & 4 y 3 NIL NIL 15t Qetobe. 2043 4 1 2%
(N DOGO3082) Maragirg Birector 291h January, S04 14 1 9%
My Pradeep Aggarwal Wil eime Drecto a M i ML HIL
1OIN (02018 22! 3. COMMITTEESOFTHEBOARD assurance ani adyiceto the management the
) A% o, 33t March 3014° Company has the statucory.and inretnal auditors and the Board
i = 1 "} a2 B k B :’ : LK '. i i 3 - )
Mr Ajay Garg Whle-time Dirgctor 2 Y ¢ NIL Nl ; ' e Sy ol Directors.thereby enadling the compary in
(O OOG0O3RG) Falloavimg five Commmittess &f the Board ) = J
| o Howsvet bl 2ath May 2014 Buard of Directai providing better governance ot the Entity
o r plad B 8 T . -
Me Anurag Bansal Whinte-tima Dirpcti [ ¥ F NIL ML IS S Ve EREo i Effectivgness of 1)e Audit Commiriee «an be
' i . ol the campany Has <onshituled Publle jssus
(OIN O0G03294) - § evaluated from the satislaction af tha
a_ndLmnngl..nrnnmrEEI:PI¢.L|'_“1Tc:-r'rne frarpose i . o
Me Kuntian Mal Agarwal Indegendent & 4 b 2 MIL 3 s prupasesfaliawnnpublicoffer slakehaoldaers as 11 (5 THE ey T3C000 T @nsuUreE
(DN DO0a3115) Non-Exeeutive Directur cregdiniliny £ caompllances 0 bath Hoancial arsd
Mr M a o Hd i 3 N : ML i i At Commipttes nan financial mfarmation of the entmy
Ar Marain Jass bhuptas Hidepnden i 1 i 3
Ittelil g i Apdit mrittEe memhbets
(O 01522 375) Mo Exstutive Directnr nl Mamnation & Bemuneration Commttee EERCE . e AR rHE
=T n | promotes accountablhiny of the key players to
Mi Pawan Kumar Bansal Independent £ 1 N 4 NIL L B r\::.nm”as S thestakiholders of the Company
{0k 00420629) Nor Executive Director RIS )
i Crakeholdiis Raldttas i Cammie Four Meetings of the Audit Comimilbze were
=1 . Sl AeTID V2 gk LT e | Iiee
:‘ITTNRU?‘E Erla:? e :\:IGEDEI.EHUEHII v . - ! ' - T ! IFQ:m1"| h.:”wn as. ':'lrlarr-en“ltrers'* helddurmgthe hinanoal year 207z 14 on dates
OIN 0145096 an-Executive Director v 1-_xr~.' G-” D e ”-I.Jn |‘ -y
Mt Satish CHardra Gupta Intependent & 3 N 10 1 NIL OG- DHEra TS LTSS TN
(D QOGZ5730) Mgn-Eegcutive Tiredtor W) Operatinndl Dedisitn Makmg Committes Ll by Thcbislincs oo G L
: e October, 2013 and 29th January, 2014,
M Hal) Das Khunteta Independent & L N 3 1 RL (R COMMITTEE)
i ¥z +-E ve e camipos pmittes dson 1%
A e : e tarch 2014 Cgmpirises o @l 1
Mr Chandra Wathsa Independent £ i M ML M| ML Commattes {81 COMMITTEE) rfr e :wimr;r rn. Al Al R puama i
d onexerul |vedirectars, ol T : §
(LN D7RA578) Mon-Exstative Difector - : s
viy Pudlicissueand Lsting Commuttee (H| & knowiedge of Corparate finance Accounts £
bl F‘lr'll'li:‘}l' J:hr;?rid” MNan-Eaetutive Dtector [ Y i L ML LO) fw e 1 2ath May 2044 Corpurate laws Mr Suman Humar EVF
OiN 001173 _ : B . -
Mr JHP Vi Dar M Ner B 0 ; L i vil) Lorporate Socal Respansitility (CSH) E‘[‘ur:iaf Er'lﬂ f;uJe'iﬁ;l.;:rr:?:;;f;:;iﬁ:;:Ir thr;
T ¢4 i i ; Company has been des 2l @ Serretary o
f I-r_'-.-'an_ gr Maree oniExesutive Director K] ™ ML M 1L commmittes (we ! 26th May 2614) pary b2t any
(O 030457241 thedgditCammities
"Wote: [H0Lommittes nas oeen dissalved on qOMN

Me Logmpasiton aod attendance ot each ol
member directgr &t (he Audil Committes
Maetings tluring the year s a5 per lable given

#YsiandslaryEs Mewanos farii SecuondL Aol Comparmesdegy JOTE Mpvernpgr 12 by thr hoara of mrectors of the coempany

AR EACIUNES IrECTOrRTD AN FOremn Companies: Frivare Limiieon gar Tniy e following Sogrd Tommitioes nNave pegn 3[i]| AUDIT COMMITTEE
torgidered forthispuroase AudicCommitee gnd Sharenolgers

AAvelors” Grigvance Commiftee

Compares. ang Allarnate Directorshils  Howesor Frivate ) ) below
The Audit Committes of the Campary regularly Lo

hmiteld Cammpany whith ls Subsdiary of & Pubhe companyg s
works 1n the arga ol provading bidependern

L e ee) i soun g e et ship 3% pat e prayisiar ol




SML GLOBAL SECURITIES LIMITED | AMNUAL REFORT 201314

AUDIT COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

Name of the Mr =, Qupta Mr i M Agarwal

Directors [0 OO2S7EQD) (DM Da083115]

Designation Crrast mat bl iEpribien

Category Independen Irncepanident
irectm fhir et o

Date of Meeting

23 Apeil 2013 by ¥

t2th dlgust 2013 i ¥

2st October 2013 ¥ ¥

Z9n fanuary, 014 Y ¥

No. of Audit 4 F

Committee

Meetings during

the Financial Year

Attended 3 4

Absent 1 NIL

% of Attendance 75% 100%

i [

lindat Mr MO Gupta Me OO Rhunreta

[DM 450916 (OIN 1RE237E] [0 DO0ET92S)

Miamlipe Mgrribet Marripes
[repentant [ndapenaent [ndependen
[Jractar Cliractu ‘Drector
K N ¥

Y W ¥

¥ N ¥

M g ¥

4 4 4

2 1 4

2 3 NIL
50% 25% 100%

Mar-.aging Directof. SemigryV. P (Flﬁanqiﬂl,ﬁtmuntmg
arm) Taxatinn) and Interna| duditor alang with the
Statutory Augitors wers Invited ang atiended the
meelitigs of the AuditCominittes

The board enpsures engagement of Independent
Qirgetgrs with redevant linanpial expertise ang
|ﬁdx451ry's knewledge which in terms ensures the
auality enhangemental theantity.

Thee Board ensures evalistian af memuers of the
Cammitlee Defore their aopomimentand oh perodig
Bases The Board has Initiated the process of adopung
rnew terms al relerence inoaccordance with the
Companigs ACt 2042 In urder 10 intradute betts
gOvETNance

AUdit Comemittes shall agt in accordance with the
newtafmsafrefergnee whichshallinteralld ncluge

vl

¥l

Lhe recommendation for appointmeant
refmungratmn antd terms of appointment al
ugitarsol the company

reyiE gnd mmnitar the guoitges independerice
ang parformeance. ang ettectyeness pb audd
Dol eSS

exarination ol thetinancal statement and the
Fujturs rebartthereon

apprivval Or any subseguent radifcatmn of
Iransactonsol thecompanywitnresaied part es:

sgrytiny of Intar-gorpoarate loagns ang
myestments;

valuation af ungdértakings or dssets ol the
campaly. wherever [t srecessary

syaluation of nternal hinancal contrals ang
Helrnanagarnent systams

Wil monitoring theend use of fundsraised through
pubilicelfersandralatedmatlers

ROLE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE INCLLIDES THE
FOLLOWIMG

v Oversight of the company & firancial reparung
process and the diselosure of 112 financal
mtatmatien 16 ensure that the finandal
statementiscorrect sullicigntanderedible

. Recommendimgiothe Board, the appomtmant,
re-appointment and F orequited. the
replatemant ot removal of the Statutary
Audgitorand hxation ol acai fees

. Approval of paymentto Staturory Auditorsfor
any othar sefvices cendeted by the Statitary
Ayditars

. Revigwing, with management, the annual
hinanoal statements before  subimszmt fnthe
Boardfarapproval with paricular referencreto

Malters tegured being included in the
Derectors Responslhility Statement 7o be
inciddent 0 Board's Report o terms al
clause (2440 ol Saction 237 af the
Campaniesact 1958

Craanges. [T any, (naccountivg gohciks and

praciicesand régsenstorthe sare

Major accountimg entres mvolving
estimatesbasedonexertisect |udgment by
managemant

Significant agustments. mage 0o the
hinarcial statements arising odt of audil
himgings

Comphance witn bstiig and other begal
requiremenis relating to fimancial
slatements

Disclosureobany relateapartyiransacniomns

Dualiticationstnthe draltaudli repon

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORFORATE OWVERVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reviawing  with the marnagement 1he
auarterly binanial statements pefore
submussiontatheBoard lor approval

Heveewing with the management. 1ng
statement of ushs fanplicaunn ol Tunds ralsed
thraugh an issue (public issue rights ssue
praferantial lsie ete ) thestatemient of fungs
Utilized far purposes other than these statedin
theotter dotument/praspectus/notios andhe
repurt submitted by the meanitormg agency
mahitaring the utilization o projeeds of o
puoic or FIghTSISSUE and mMaxing dopropeiatg
recommendationstothe Board totake upsteps
imthismattgr

Heviewingwith the managemenl performance
af statutary and anternal auditors and
adeguacyafiprarnal control systems

Reviewing 1he adeguacy of internal audn
Furction, & any, including the structure of the
interngl awdiy department, staffing and
seriority of the offidlal heading the
depar tmEnT reparting structipre Loverage ard
trequencyolimternal auit

Oiscussion with ntéernal auditars arly
sigrlicanthindimgsand tollowuptheraon

Heyiewing the tindimgs of any mternal
Invest/gatmmns Uy the internal auditors Intn
matters where there |s suspected fraid ar
irregularity o a falure of nternal control
systemns of arnaterial natire and reparting the
mattef tathe Boatd.

Discussionswithi Statutarvaaditor s meforet e
audit cammentes abioyt the nature and =cope
of audit as well as post-Fudit disdussion o
astertainatyyareanfconcer

Tolank it o e ragsons forsubsrantial delanlrd
i thg payment to the depssitors, debenture

repors
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW

TS

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS -y

holders, shatehalders (in case al nunpayment
ofdetlareddividends)anderaditars

Torreview tHefunctioning ol IneWhist e inwer
meihgnism, measethesameisaxiiting

doproval nf appontoment of CFO be Thewhole-
Lirme Fingnee Directdr ar any olher person
heading the fmance function or dlscharging
that fupctvion) after gaetessing the
fqualificatioms experence & Background ¢1e nf
thecandioate

Carrying outanyothertuncilanasismentionea
in the terms af referenice of the Sudit
Lommities

) REMUMERATION COMMITTEE (Fresently
Krnow g Nomimation Aod Remungration
Committes)

The name of the Rermungration Committes of
the Company has been changed to Nominstinn
and Remuneranon Commilles (0 CONSOMancs
withtheCompaniesAct 2013

The purpose of the formation of the Nomination
and Remungsation Commmirtad 5 t0 engure

good povernante by (dentlilstion and
pomingtite ol persons (e Board wha Bave

such abdities and gualities as required The

learmenation and Remureratiarn Committee s
respansiblefar pregaration of such policlps and
procadures peitalning 16 1he Maminatinn and
Remuneration of the Board. Hey Managetal
Persons and senmior management, pne |eve|
beltwihebgard, of the Company,

The ey cinsideration: Tor the composition of
Narminatianana amungt atlonarssstalliows

« Sratusnolindepenaenceof the mempars

s The members shall hayve relavant
Juallfication &expariise

o Hemuneration If atcordatice with the
perfarmanceaipersonnel

¢ PeripdicEvaluanonalthe Fersonna(

Tre Terms of Refarence of Remunerabion
Commuteeincludethe mattersspodifed inder
clausg 49 ot istingagreement

TheLompasitian anid Parmicwlarsof Meetingsaf
the Remureration Commitreeareas follows

B

Howearw e [ 2610 May 2008, Tomposition of the Norminaton and remangratign Compriites has nees chahged whidh s

nereynger

Sr.No. MNameofthe Member(s) Designation
! Mr ChandraWadhwa Chairman

2 MM Blupta Mermmitiet

E Mr B O Jimndal Marritser

d Bdr W M. Agarwal Member

5 Mr F i Barsal Memoer

M Sumanumar BV R (Corporataaltacs) & Campany Secretary ofire Company has Deen ogggnated as Sacretary ot the

RemunerationCommitiee

REMUNERATION POLICY

Newly Tormed Nomingtion and Hemuneralion
Carmmittes has been authanzed 1o determite and
recommend to the Board the Compary’s palley on
remuneratinn of directors nd other empleyees
Incluning compensatian bayment and oier related
ssuEsinaccardancewithibhe Campanies At 2013

The Remureration Tommruiiees reviews snd makss
retommandatinns on remunerating of the Basis of
evaluation of the performance angd ather coena as

with the ents spacihed and procurance af sTatutory
ARErOVAIS N couRection with the remineration of
Maraging Dirgctgr and Whalatime Diracttirs

Mhe exsting remuarierat|sn golicy 15 0 cansenance
witn the existing Indusity practice and the
Femuneratiall deciged by commilies |5 fair
trarsparent, and simpletaAdminizer

REMUNERATIONTODIRECTORS

Trig detailsof remutieration packsge siiting fees pald,
et 1o the Directors of the Company duning tne

Name Designation d':?.ir?; :?::r';'[ri‘gi ﬂ::ﬁiﬁg Izid '-"|f'""'“ Ly ':T':'”“'F:‘a”‘f T:“? Cﬂ”’”’"‘q'LLE‘E ansures the financial year 201334 for infgrmation of membiers
) fiEs (ATIDUE 13Y speet 10 the
year 2013-14 sompitantes, Of varipus laws with respect 10.ihe refurmisheabeteuniis
i paymiit of rermunerstion to Directors m accordance
Held Attended

Mr Karidan Charman ngependent & 1 1 I =
Mal Agarwal No:? B e st Mame of the Relatlonship Sitting Fees Commission Remuneration Performance  Monetary
(DI Oo043715) Direcinr Directors with Other {in ) on Profit and Other Linked Value of
' irectors in ¥ Allowances  Incentives Perquisite
Mr Roop M bes |Fdependent £ \ ] p {n ! " (In 2) ﬂ}:‘“ 7) A ““ ;:;
Chand Jindal Wan-Eeecutive ”
{DIN 014530916) Uirgetor _ E Mr S C Apparwal Mone M N 6500000 Ml il
M Pawan Marmber Ingdependent & 1 1 2 (DN DODD3267)
Kumar Bansal Nor-Executive -‘13 o
(DIN OE20629) Director £ Mr Mahssh L Gupta Mine il M 65,00 000/ M i

i T
e Matain Marrte Independent & | | £n (DIN 00003082)

. y
bessGupe ‘;:1“” Executive Mr Pradesp Apgacwal Mo Nl NIl #Z50.67S NIl Ml
b L L |

(OIN G152 23F5) Dirpctns (DN Go2n3822)
tAr Charadea M ari g Independent £ i 1
Watlhwa MaT-ExeCutivie
(DI D0764574) Diegctor
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT

CORFORATE OVERVIEW =
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS =
Mr. Ajay Garg None Nl NIl 50.00.000/ Mil NIl and motlvate directors af the guoality This Comimittes looks nto varlous investore relatid
[m.‘wl 000018 i 1E-qulrl.ir,[tnrunlht‘-Lurrlp.ah*.r‘-i.ul:::t-"is.fully, Issies, Incluiting redressal of Lamplaints il
) : ' sliarehalders fnvestarsralatinga
Iy redatanship of rernuneration to performsice
Mr Anurag Banss Nome Ml i 12 50,000/ i Ml ~ x :
(BIN GO003294) g Clear e._nd mEeEls GRRropriale petloffrance & Tanelor of shares
. 1 | | penchmarks. and « Monoecept of Balance Sheet
Fiaie P ;
it WD Gupta Narne =004 i Ml NI NIl ] remuneration to directors Key managerial o Nan-recaipt of dividends ate
Eaa 5
Mr o r_ ,Ilndc-“ NU"E EG.IDDD il N'r N” N” r_r:I l]ﬁlﬂnr,ﬂ bﬂ‘_'ﬁh’f"‘fll fﬂ:l_-"'lj and lMearTIye F-:"'}" " UEhEr |.'I|,JFH|:‘5
[DIN 01450918) setlecting shors and (opg-term perfarmance
olijentives apprapriate (o The working ot 1he The Board of Directtrs has delegated the power of
Mr KoM Agaiwal MOnE 60 000 R i Ml Kil company anditsgnals approving transfer and transmission af shares and
((HN O0043175) other matiers ke consolidation of share certificates
¢ Torecommend Lo the Baald. the remunheratitn 1ssue of duolicate share certilicates dematerialzationire
Mt SC Gupta Moo 45000 Ml Ml Mil Nil lircluting any mbdificabion thising payakile o materiglizalion of shares, to registrar and share
(DN Qonzs78) the Managing Director or VWhale Trme Director transfor agents (RTA) af the Company The RIA
Mr P K Bansal Nane 15,000 Ml il Ml NIl nr Manager of thieCompany. suproves alithese matter s reguiarly
(DIN Q0420629 . Such wther functionsdateadierm as desired! COMPOSITION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS/
Mr Harl [Jas Khpntata Mo #0000 il il il Wil referred Dy the Soard Tlrumhrrme 7] tlumé ar INVESTDRS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
o reguired under apphcable law/hisling
(DIN D0081525) agresment. for Limebeing i (orce It '.'amnr|-;ea1 uf faur Indegendent & Nuru-E:Ttm-w
Mr Chatidea Wadlwa MNane A5000 il til Mil il . I - Directars Tne camposition of Sharghalders /
(N OO7e45TA) Wil SHAREHOLDERSY INVESTORS LRIEVANCE Investars Grievance Commiltes as on 3151 March
COMMITTEE (Presantly knpw asStakehplder's 301 was 35 urider
Mr Finniy Chet lar Nome Mil M NI il Ml relationshipcommintes)
[N Q2011138
Mr JHP Van Dier Merye N Nil Hiil il Nl NIt Nam Designati Cat ‘No. of Meeti Date of
" AR ame esignation ategory 0, of Meeting ate o
(LM GA045T24) during financial Meeting
year 201314
s Held Attended
1 Ramarmratian miaes L dTy Mmwances 1T|I'II'|N.i1'r' whaw ot EEF A g P d e Toeme f;_i- Aot YEmt CompaEy & mmtritaTmn T prosae M' Hr]TI Dd'l Lr'ﬂlrn'lf:”' |nﬂ|:lr||.|._||'ld':|r|r 5‘ 1 1‘
Farg ligyes o gatmerl s : - ! T
i s ki Khurtets Min-Expoatlive
2 Wt o flm ety oAb rdatoee il any et Ditarba af Dhe cornpomeys o ditmet urder Secomn b ool (he Corparse Aok T95R IDIN DOGAIE2E) Ciract gl
_ . _ Mr Pawan Membef Irdeperident & 1 1 =
The Roles and responsibllity-ad well as the tzrms of . W formulate the crtena for detersiining Komal Bansal MNon-Executive =
reference of the Cammittes are sfiumeratsd a5 lollows qualificatiing pesitive attribiules and (0N DOA20629) Cirectol £=
[dsper provisiansaf the Companies At 2013) independence of a director and recommend - i E
- 1 to tne Hoard a polcy, reiung 1o tne Et- H[?ﬂ'nu-r G L:.de[.:ée.rdLnrs 1 s =
o Tolgertify persons whe are gualfied s became , _ hand Jinta fn-Saeiulivie ts
: ; remuneration tor the directors, key HOIN 1450916) Ghractal -
girectgrs and who may be apponted o semior . ; | | & ' B
: R manages lal personnel and other employess Mr. Rigrdat Mot Ihd&pandent & i 1
Imanagement inaccordancewithihecritenia lald . Lraa il vpende
The Committee shall whilp flormuiating the Mal Eestwil i E Bty
gown recommend te the Board then naticy shall érsute that dl Agatwi ” an "“'_':'-’ g
appointment and removal ¥ (DIN 00043115 ~ Directol
) i) the leveland compositionaf termuteration 14
« To carry ot evalugtion of every Wirectors reasonable and sultjcent to attract, retam

petfarmalice
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORFORATE OVERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

rRoy 4

However w el 2610 May 2014, Compositian of the Stekeholders Reiauansnip Lommitieshas peen cnangea wiicn s hese 3lv] BORROWINGS, INVESTMENTS & LOANS = To avail bank guarantee. overdraft facllity
Leder EGMMITTEE(,BILCDMM”TEE] burrowlings and other credit Tacllithes from the
—— BiL Commuttee & constitutad {or the purpose ol bankers,
sr.No. Nameofthe Member({s} Designation handling wvarious matrers of the Compiahy with * Toborrgwmaney
1 Me B M Asarwal Chaitman respect to Dormowings mvestments and loans: The o . ani il R
5 e T e amrars g e mitiutes of every BIL committee meeting |5 ratifigd «  Todarquire by way of subscription, purchase or
—— I : ant taken on recard by the Board ol Directors of the atherwise the securmes of any other bady
2 Mr R lindal Migrribar Campany a1 immsdiatly tollowing meeting COFparate 0 10 I herwise invest the tunds of the
: 5 ; ) i Cammany
A Mr Pk Bansal Member This Cammines [ppks ot various matlers af the R " : s
; . : .
Company with respact to borrowings, invesimarits VIHBRE Ay IR
Mr o Satman Kumal, EVP (Corpprate Affars) & gvery OOM Committee meetingis ranfled and taken on and loans under the supervision, zoritral and * 1o ptavige corporate guarantee/ other
Eompany Secretary of the Company 15 acting as the record by the Bosrd of Directors af the Campany i (15 directions A ie dadre Detiveen (e Baato mestings guaranites. secufity Infaviur of Bankers for the
Comphance Dfficer and lonks after the imvestar's - fofitiefeliaving tatilities avalled by its Broup compantes/
(] ] | Rk i 1 C 4 W W
gr|gJ¢|T&; B f immedate folowing meanng substdlary tompanies/ business associates

This T tee lnoke | ETLE" ratinm )
A raguiar system of manitoring 3nd redressal of the TEBUVTINAES S90S i Wasiies GHOFMDAR R)i0 COMPOSITION OF THE BILCOMMITTEE:

. routing matters unde: the supervisign cantral and ;
pending complaints /gueries s being fpligwed by the - A e T, | Compositivnofthe BILCommitregas otr31st March 2014 s as wnidar
. : { nard Detws { i 5
Company 4 detail af sharehoider's Complaints difections ol the Board between Twa Boatd megting

recened duringthetinancial year 2613 14 sas under relstingte | A0 SR Category
To open/ilose durtent aceuumlsl! demat fr Subihast Chand Soearwsl Chalrmian Chairmar & Manasing Dirogher
a)  Number gf Sharehalders complaints : 8 Biftk
accquntlsy Trating accountish and Al the tRIN BOGDE247)
B REG TUR g Has B : nperations related INerewith and aulhnorzation |
: M 3 eI an Ld 1F1
. g Mt Mahesh Chand Gupta Membet Vige Chairman & Managing Direcior
! ars i anpelate
bl Mumber af Sharshol@ers complamis tonpet (BN BOOB3082)
1esolved duting the year 4 Toapnly tor internet bankings corparateinternet
} ; oS ] i mfialy SeLret a6t legipnated BT 1
¢ Number of Complaints not salved to the banking/ payment pgatewayls] from various Lr~_f'-':| Eur:tun Kurnar, LV P [Corporate Alfairs) & Compaiy Secretsey has bepn designated as INeSecrstary of the BIL
ranks grermtten

satisfattion of shafreholders Al

To apply Tor electncity connectionisly telegnane i
db Numpet oF complainis pending NIl 3w} PUBLICISSUE ANDLISTINGCOMMITTEERI&LC) purpese af propusad follew on puliic offer by the

cannectianisy g :
Company andoffer farsale, fany

3livl OPERATIONAL DECISION MAKING Ay Gthér wirk relating 16 1he fouting operations Public lsaue anr Listirig Lommittes (Pl & LL) has been
COMMITTEE (ODM COMMITTEE) afthe companywhicnisnot specitied herewitn farmed with eftect from Zoth May 2014 for the Compositonof thecommittee sasiollows
OOM Committes 1z consttuten for the ourpose of COMPOSITION OF THE OGM COMMITTEE - ; 1
_ ) ” . Sr.No. Mame Designation
various ﬂF"r"ﬂ“;'”d ardt '”Ht'f”}'-'ﬂl;f"E A 1SINS N Compositionof DDM comrmittes 45 on 315t March, 2014 t Mr H O Khunteta Cralrman
nena v alh att any [h 4 ™ '
theday iodayaltairsot the Company Theminutesat s asuridet 3 Mr K M Agarwl Member
3 Me S C Buma Ml
Mame Designation Category 4 Mr SubhashChignd Agearwal Member
) . s Mr dnyras Barnsal Mambur
Mr 5 CAgparwal Chalrmian Chairman & Managing Director ¢ & .ﬂ
& Mt Matesh C Gupta temibiet
Mr MEHEEHE r:ILIF:ITS- Member VICE-Lnar man & MEI’IEIEIFIEDIFEE[UF i Mr Chandrawadhwa MiEmHer
Mr Surman Kumar, EY P (Torporate Affairs) & Campamy Secretary bas been desiginated as the Secretaty of 1he M SumanKumas EN P (CorporateAfiars & Company Sedretary has been desighated as Secretary of The Fubllic 15sue

O0M Committee sod Listing Cammittee (FLELL)
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4 DETAILS OF GENERAL EODY MEETINGS
The derads of last three Annigal General Meetings are a5 under

Year

SO0 N

01812

2012-13

Location

LIROU GHAR®
214, Rouse
dverue,

Deen Dayal
patthyaya
Marp New
Delhi-110002

TURDL GHAR
21 Qese
Avenye

[reen Dayal
Upadhyaya
Marg New
pelhnpnog

URDL GHART
212. Rouse
AVENLE,
Deen Dayal
[padtiyaya
Mty Mew
Dl 1p00z

Date

afth
Septermbe
201

471
July
2012

ZAMN
Saeptomber
2013

Day

Frgay

Tuesday

Saturday

Time

oo
B

1015
&M

1015
A 1+

1

LY

Detail of Special Resolution/s Passed

Reappnirtmant of Me Mahesh T Gupts
asManaging Diectoralthe Campany

Increasewmnthe cellingaf remuneraponnf
M1 Rakesh Gupta, Wholetime director
ofthe Company

Re appointment of Mr Pradeap
Aggarwal gz Whale-timeDirector ofthe
Curmpatry

Re appointment of tr Ajdy Garg as
Whote-time Cirector of the Company.

Re-Appaintment of M Anurag Bansal
sEwWhole:-Tima Directorgf theCompany

POSTALBALLOT:

N eesitlution was passed thraugh Postal Ballat during
theiast year

5. DISCLOSURES:

[ There ateno mataridlly significant related
party transactionswith its Promoters the
Disectors or the Management and ther
submdigries dr relatlves etl that may have
potential conflict-wirh the interest of the
Comparyatlarge

li Mij peralties and Striglires were imposed
anthe Company uraccount grdisciplirary
actian taken gither by Statk Exchangals).
where the securities of the Company are
listed or SEALor any statutory autiority,
an aryy matter related o Cagital Market,
duringihelastihires yiats

i The company Mas lad gown & Wristie
Rlower Palicy and the same has Lesh
posted on the affical Website af the
Compary Any Employes may make a
Disclosure regarding maipraclices and
eyvents Covered unged (his palicy by
presenting ihe same inwritmg befara any
of the members of the Committee or
thraugh addressing an e-mail at
whistlehlowerfitemoindiaonlitie com
whichwill beaccessibie toallthe menibars
of the Committes. Mo employes s denied
QT opDOrTUTILY 10 mget themambersol ne
Whistle Blower Committee

v The ampary has camplied with all the
mandatory reguirements of he dlause 43
and alseagopted dausa (2 gfanngxure 10
of the Clayse 4% on the Remuperation
[frmminpe

6. MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION:

Pablication of Quarterly Einangal Sesylits of
CERDAnY Ir frews e

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The hall yearlyy guarterty finangisl resuits are
regylarly supmmitted to the stoch exehanges and
dleo regularly putilished in English Newspapers
“Economic Times® and also i Newspagers of
varnacllar language "Navbharat Times™ [Hindl)
ay ragpiired by the Leting Agresmant of the
StorkExchanges Theatnpal reportisoirculaten
tothe sharehoiders Quarterly aswell asannual
fesults of the Compary are regularly uptpaden
o the website of the Company | &
wew senipindiaonline com

COMPLIANCE

The Carmpany 15 fully compliam with the
applicabie manddtory requirements ol the
revised clause AT ol ine istmgagreement and.of
the Securities ard Dxchange Board ol India
(SEBRIY Comsequently, no penallies wess
Impsaed of sintture passed againgd yout
Company oy SEBIL stock exchange o any oiter
statutory authiarity The Compary has complisg
with and adopred the mandalory roguirements
of Corparate huvirnance code Addinonaly it
has adeopted several non mandatory
requirementsoftngsame

AUDITOR CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

Ao repuired Dy Clagse 49 gF the lisling
dgraempent  the Audiors Cernbicate on
torparate Governante o annexed and farms
partolthusrepart

CEOANDCFOCERTIFICATION:

As renlored by Clavse 43 of the listing
spreement, the CED & CFO Cerutication s
anngredtothe Mregc e s Report

re [_1 ] A
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

rANnITh

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: Annual General Meeting Matket Price  No trading kas bean observed an Registrar ghd Share Transler Agent

Date 26th Septamber 2014 Data OS2 /TSESASESLSE Inpur Link Intime India Private Limited.
Regintered uffice of the Campary = = . J N 3
o Gy Friday stfip whete e equoly shares a4 Communtty Centre 2nd Hoot, Naraita
1WaE, Shant Chamber, Fusa Rasd, E r ) s
New Delhy 11000E firme T30 AW af our Lompany &rs isred indusireal Area; Phase | Near PVRE Naraina,
et s | - :
Veriue Lirdu Ghar, 212 Rouse Averile MNew Delhl 10023

Tel 91 11-30111000, 40753331
Fax 31-11-25754368
E-mail sarncdismondianniing.com

. Froanciat Year
Website www-smoindlaoniiine com

Date ot Book
Delhr Difice; Clesure
8B 9B 17 Neta) Subhash Marg, Daryae Gan)
Mew Delhn 110002 Lisung on
Tel . 91-11.30111333, 46221100 Stoch

Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg
My Delho 10052

151 Agrd 2013 1o 31510 March, 2054
24th Day af Seprembe: 2014
e 2ath Day of Supiember 2014
(Hath days frelusive)

Delhi Stock Exchange Lid

Thig Caliutta Stock Exchange Ltd

SHAREHOLDING OF NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mone, of the Independent snd

Frecuine

Cirectors of -our company halds gy shares of e

Corriaryy

SHARETRANSFERSYSTEM

The Board of Directors has delegated the power of
approving tassrer and transmigssion ot shares and

Tel 9t 41a1080s.04
Fax 91-17-414105%
Exmal delm@inkntime oo mn

Company
SMC Global Securities Limited

11/68 Shant Chamber, Pusa Boad

hiew Delll - 110005
Te! Q23011000 407533343

Fax 0M-11-23263297 23258027 Exchianges Ludhiana Steck Exchange Lid athar matters ke consolidation of share certilicates Fax 91-17- 25754345
Mimbal Bfice ahrmedanad Stack Exchange Lid lssue. obf duplicate stara certificates : _
15t Flisor, Dheera Sagar Bullging Senp Coge E_J:r_t 16504 _ dematenishzation / re: marenahzalion of shares 1o DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 30TH
Opo Guregaun 'ﬁnuft.k Club Link Road L?E €Q|B|31L|DEE‘”EIII rEgiaLfarand5h;f&t."—]n'arr_:ragerltsgrthemrnpaﬂy Al JUNE, 2014
Malact (West] Mulmb-&.-riﬂmhd L5E SMLG these mattars are approved by the RTA regularly
Tel 9922 67341600 ASE 55500 Shareholder s ray carrespondtathe
Fax: 91 22-?5505&-6& [5IM o INET3L01036

Shate Transter  Link Intime India Private Limited, BY SIZE
Kolkata Difjce Ager 44 Lommimity Centre. dnd Roor " Shareholding of Shares Number of Shareholders Number of Shares
|8, Ratindra Sarat, Poddar Coutt’ Naraina Industtial Afea, Plase | shareholders in % shares in %
Gare No 4, 5in Fioor, Koikata- 700600 ngar PYR Marama, Delh-110028 _
fel 911339847000 Tel 91.11.41440502.04 1-500 257 190936 28020 Q02«8
Fay 01-33-30847004 Fax 91-11-414105H ab) e TS =67 e pdunerls 2y
friorinal Oitice E-mail delfitlinkintime 2o in L—E”-” E:D':'U 225 16 ?1:‘"3 446170 0 3?144
N Demar Detalis 85 62% shares of the company 2001 - 2060 £l ZEvilE 4790 {11328
ST SO ATEL Shal, Mol were In dematet lalizred 3001 4000 28 F0B02 LRl SRhisi o hE7
I ot Uuu_' ,N?_m}t . farm as on 3ot June 2014 4007 - 5000 46 14175 227930 02015
?:;::1'5:1:::'!3;; KBSt Depnsitornes I'_*!atinnal Securities Depository Ltd. 5.001 10,000 6d 4.4577 482700 0’4328
Tal 91-44 39109100120 rade World. ‘& Wing, 10.001 & atove 127 94354 FI116306( A8 2575
Fax 074428651708 dth & 5th Flogr Barmala #ills

Cormpiound Lower Parsl

Dyt Office Mutnbiai- 400013 BY CATEGORY B . B
312, Belshalat Bunlding, Plot No 318-709, Central Depository Services 'Eaieg_ury ~ No. of Shares Equity {in%) |
Al Katama, Opp Sunrise Super “ﬁ?”‘-’\‘ﬂ- (India) Ltd. Pramaters & Promoter Group fndd i34l 36 6234
ZJ:‘JDHDTI ;1?;‘1”_ Cerral Post Office Phiraze leeigahicy Tiwers NRI and Farlgn Body Carparate 24197625 21 3884 |
SHSERS i tath Fiaor Dalaf Strest Corporate Bodies 17174605 151810
A 3.185' e Mumbal 400001 |-\|,I-r?|| Bulilic #nag Orfers RATREAEE 48072 ‘
Faw 97131953122 el : : . ke ‘ |

Shareholding

E-mal panka|(@smocores com
A ' Pattarr

Promarers 58 2% arid Non
Prizmozers 41 38% as on 20th

Jume, 2414
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DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIGUIDITY

An on 20th June, 2094 3 toral of 96937720 aquty
shiares Of the Company representing 85 68% of ratal

EguityShare Capitalwas heimingemater izllzed torm

fne mfurcaton af snares held n Frysical and Demat
tormason 30t June 2014 15as undel

Status of Dematetializatinn

Na of Equity Shares

%ol total shares

: SHares held in NSEL .20 28 7390 1063
Shares held m CO5SL A A0 930 /505

I SHares Mildn Phiysigal Form 161 96730 14 3¢
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any DECLARATION

convertible instruments, conversion date and likely
impacton Equity

Mot spphcable s Compary has not made any sugh

e
Address for Correspardence:

Registered Office

ShC Glabal Secyritjes Limited
196, Shann Lhamber. Pusa Road
How Dol - 1194005

Tel 21 11-301M000, 40754333
Fax 91-11. 257543565

Websia www smrindiaonling com

[Under Clause 49 | (D) (i} of Corporate Governance]

Wehereby geclareandcontrmthat the Board has laid
dowrl g code of canddcet tor gll Biard members.and
sHenr ”Iﬁf'ldEE menl ol f-"u';:’n'.'ll'l'lﬂarl‘:,'ur'ln thesatim bhas
beenposted By us on the Website of the company | &

woese srrcindiacnline com

W further deglare andconfirm thatthe cods has been
circulgted 1o all members ol the Bogrd and seniar
Maragernenl persgnnel god they have alfirmeaty
comgilidneewiththecade of candyg!

ForSMCGlabal SecuritiesLud,

sa/
S. C. Aggarwal
{Chairman & Managing Director)

Date; 13.08.2014
Place: New Delhi

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

TozneMembersot SMC Glooal Securmies Limited

We ave exarrlined the comphance @ conditians of
Corpiirate Governanes iy SMC Glabal Securites L
(theCompany)forihe yearanded on3st Marzh, 2014
assnpulaten in clause 48 of the Lisung Agreement ol
the said Companywith Stack Exchanges

The Compliance of conditions of Cotporate
Dovirnanie is the respinsitility of the managerrsns
Cur examimation was [Imited Lo procedures and
implementationthereol adopied by the Company for
gnsuring the complance of the condiimns of
Carpurate Governgnie 11w nether ghoaudit net an
gxprassion of opiruan o the hinangal statements of

rtheCompany

lr D aoimon and 10 the-Dest of our knowleage and
ALTOTRINE ta the infarmation and esplanations given
tows we certify Thatche Company Nas comphed with
mandatory conginpne of Cyrpargte Governande as
shiputated in the abaove mentioned Listing
Agregmient

Mo (nvestor EFIE"‘:’BFICEE are DEFIEIII'I'E 25 |n
6t Marth 2014

HMESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERWVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IRIga

£

We-furner stale that such comphance 1= nenes an
-‘E‘t:'u'-lfﬁfll_';'d‘:“-'-'|:|'I{‘1Il|'-.U"w.'!.rlfllht':,l:Jfer[rJIH[JiIII‘:,I'.fIIJI'
the efficiency or effectiveness wath which the
manggement has londucted the affairs of the

Larmpany

For Atul & Rajinder
F.R.N. 005402N
Chartered Accountants
Rajinder Malhotra
Proprietor

{M. No. FOB3680)

Date: 13.08.2014
Place: Mew Delhi
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'} fsmecglobalsecuritieslimited U Ssmeglebal
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W) SIMC

Moneywise. Be wise.

PARTNER
WITH INDIA'S
BEST EQUITY

BROKER

LARGE RANGE COMPETITIVE EXCELLENT TRAINING
OF INVESTMENT BROKERAGE RATE & BACK OFFICE
PRODUCTS & SERVICES IN THE INDUSTRY SUPPORT
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Mmanagement disCussion
& analysis report

FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENT

All srataments that agddress expectations or
prejections about future but net imited to 1he
company’s strategy for growth product
development. markel DOSItIN. expenmiures and
financial resulte may be farward - loking statements
within thee mear(rg ol applicable rules and
regilations, Sihce these are bBased on certain

aLsumonons and expactations o future gvants, the
COmpary Canngl guarantes that these argaciurate or

will be realised. The comosrty assumes oo

rEEMHSlhIlIWT|T|Dl.lEIl'lE'},rarnEnU.|'I'||T||:L1h,f-:}rr':"\fi’:-Ear'l1.r
Fuch zkatements o (pe pBasis O subseguent

development s information or gvents:
i)  INDUSTRYSTRUCTUREANDDEVELOPMENT

MACRO -ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT
ECONOMY: REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

Shuggisnaconamd growth fughinflabionand elgvateg
rtecest rate have made e diffcull for comman a1an
wheregt ggearnment is highting bigh tistal deficitand
cirrentaccount defipt o aveigsover eigndowngrade
indig's econcmic growt i slowed 1 4 5% n tne year
ended March. 2013, the weakest pace i 10 years and
the government astimates 2 4 S%rate ) the y2ar that
anged 3t March, 2614

Global corplrgtions vigw Ingla @5 ane ol the kay
marhkets from where luture growth will emsrge The
growthon Intda’s consumear mar=et will be primarily
driven by a tavdurgnle populanon composition snd

Fraing disposable ncomes A recenl study by the
Mehinsey Global Institute (MG suggests that Il Inthg
continles to gtow ar the current ate, avetage
frausehold intomes will Tnple over the next wio
decades anainecountry will become the worid sfiftn
largest congurmer ecynarmy by 2025 yp frgm 12th at
presear

Intha mat bnly supparts one of the largsst populations
I theswotld, but aiso one of the yourgest S0%ar it
popuiation is below the sge 25 and 67% o below
the sge ol 3% Also, shove 65% ar Indians arenn the

witking agegroup ol 1564 year s,

Indigs appeal les inoits carmpetitive labor costs
[zerative domeshic markel and iy shilled wiorkforge
FI]I'Ellgh Investors alsh appltaun Its Strong
Management and business education system, aswell
a4 It impraving telEeamminticatians nfrastruciuie
Muwesar, The Countiy s wagknesses are s under
gevelnped Infrastruciure and a rastiiclive aparat ive
Ervvirgnmmsent Chyer gl ldlan economy s poised fof
SUstalnegdgrpwth

INDIAN CAPITAL MARKET
Owerview

Indian srgek markes naseallied significgntly since the
anmolncement al Skl Narendra Mads as 1he prims
ministécal candidate of Bharatiya lanata Party (BIF)
ne 13th Septemer 2013, exniniting a strong ant
pesitive faittral the rmarkat partiopants inche indiar

capital markets, The sigrilicant rise s glearky evident
Frambelow chart of Hifty and Sepses
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NIFTY

/a 7.897.50

6,704.20
301,65
64?'0:0
01/04/2013 01/01/2014 31/03/2014 19/08/2014
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b 2642067

e
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT

=
CORPORATE OVERVIEW E
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS | =
Foreign instilutional investors [Flls] & Warkel o Agvisary Busingss comprising af jpvestment Ihe diversilied busmess of SMU 15 being conducied o Capitaliging on human esources with conducve
participants galned canfiance mainly o hopas al 3 Banking Weatth Management Ressarch thegugh an organizarional struciure cansisiing of stivitonmentfor development of strong keatlers
stable andrefnrmotianted governmentat the Ceptre Servicesand PMS seven subsidiaries and three step down subisithary
. - ’ e
fotal Investments By Flis 0 inman eguities sace cempanies, ncluding one -at Duba UAE  These *  Mummitment lowardsexcelientustomen services
lanuaryzl4nasrisentosbout¥ 43 $35/- Crs Thacompany s growth hasbeen powered by strategic cubsidiaries are regulated by variogs regulataes in +  Stranggovernance &oomphiarice cultyre
VISION, STEOGE Detel ang Acherence o s (0re valles Inghia arg LJAE rEspectaiely. depanding upin busiess
”‘IE.Hf'I'IdE-H'IFD|EFEEFIE|IJF'5EMEF.'T.5EITil‘aﬂla'S statiisas and gulding principles jts abihty 1o raice cagital and nandled by them We have presente In majir cities = FpcusonBiskManggament
3 prefern_:d Imyestment destinalion Amang anL'-.:ﬂ ;IEf.:lluy IT judicialisty, attract angd retain talent anda (TEUEn Eﬂ{:rtrr_esmclumng ane at Duba, WAE as oo * I,_HII-IJ_._L!':}E|HET;_J;'hnﬂltjg\,frﬂr arrateglt adqarﬁag{!
investars Indias campetitive sirength span from strungfocusontechnolagy corparategaovananceantd Fist March 2014 Through g strorg nerwark af 2400+
tefecommunieation. 1. auta components, cnemicals: riskmanagement authorizad persens and <ub birnkers, SME footprimts = Strongsalance Sneet
:-JF_:'J_]EI”?'E.Uhﬂrl’l’ln.al:E'UrICE'EBHG]EWE‘“'l" Irdia's ‘S:.Eﬂ'ﬂ:f COVET nEE'lTIfr' CLO- cities across |mdls SML Eruug - EUL'-d:.]U:']llT‘r' Reépateh
econamit kneralization and (ts embirdze of the glotal AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS employs aroung 2400« emaloyess. including
ecnnamy have been key fatiors inattrathing FDI The putsourted employees, leveraging a sirong The strategy has proven 1o be our Key strangti i
EDVEFFIH'IEHIFEIEEHﬂrEBiEdIISWI||IHEHE55T.DII'IUE'a!.E . Best Eowity Broking House in Dervative Srttiarehy qutreich Itire roviding Us strong foothold vis-4 iy cormpetiticn 11
partnarsfipandawerershipoulture & B g [
FDE limiit upto 49% 10 el aviation: ang Insurance Segment in India- (Source: BSE IPF-D&B Equity Fids fALNRaTE LS 1Y RrETICatinn inTe rew Llsinesses
=_1-|arks-.!-. Mm;e guv'ﬂmm?n: tmifiatives HrEEHnEET_E:I- BrokingAwares 2013} S ENLERY galming matkel share, eitablzhing a strong and
suth as. reforems n fanking, pensign, 1he Land visible Brantt arnd achieving leadsrstip positan
Acguisition Act, regulatory changes in the power o Fastest Growlmg Equity Broking House Large SMC has, smee nceptiam, swceesstully tollowed the
SECDL, systematic plgn lmr teguctiéns in fuel grng Firm - [Source BSE IPF-DABR Equity Broking strategy of synergetic Biversification. wile fotusing on ili), DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Fart|lizer subsidies recapitallzation ol stateowned Asards. 2013 pegple processes productsand structure This strategy WITH RESPELT TO OPERATIONAL
Banks clatity ongas pricing. adctioningof coal biocks, has staod ws n good stead as demonstrated by the PERFORMAMNCE
augmentinglundingandi nvestmentiniheRalways 10 o Emerging SME Investment Banker of the year resilience of put businessmodel stross Cytles
createdninvestment climate poisedtor rapidgt owth 2013 {Source: Assocham SME Excallence . : FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
» di 5 - = af P i 3 ¢ + . . =
Awards 20171 JUr strategy wWhICH Nat resulted in aur sUccesh Dver Thie SME Finaneidl |RaFmaton- Siakdalsng and
SMC OVERVIEW vards. years, revolvesaroundfolliowmg keyareas: Catwoligated
ALEADING FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP - Bes! Commudity Broking haysa in Dstwative {Zin lacs)
) ) Segmenl in India-Source. Assonliam Excellence
SMC Glohal Secutities Lid (SME) established in 1994 i Particuiars . Fandsipng Consclidated
fias over apehiod becarre & well drvarsifed financial ' FY 201314 FY 2012-13 FY 201314 FY 2012-13
services group. offening wide range of services. iiJHUMAN RESOURCES Revenue from Speratinns 1R g2 1T LS AR 4024238 20737 64
namety; : PEINT 2aite: 21618 50914 AB72 B3
ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE _ T o B o
Broking & O A r Met Profit 1,256 B4 186000 2260 29 205955
. AriIkin ammissinr, Business. camprising o % ; ; £
& - AR g At SMOC v Fas been aur Lonstant endegver o Cash and marketobie securties Ne?ave 1144770 G508 34 4497976
Eoutir, Apmma i kRirenif: 5. 1HuranGe Nanage rowtn in mosk efficent and effective F
MANEEe Qu et i most effioent ¢ elf ety -inpd Assale 1B32 52 2169 1; 2pa 4 <28 10
s MR s R L I'I'"'FI:EI‘ Thls'gh'.-ul'.:E& craabing sLrofng argarnization gt e it Shis S
L = b4 " FHAL £ = e TE ...
Claaring seryiles and Distribution of Flpgncigl ﬂ b E 08 Gross Del £ 846608 125856 74279 3308 57

Prudiicts

*  Lapital Business; comprising of Trading and
Arbitrage Busimes:. Treasury & Tinancing
Ciperathans

creatimng leaders aut af internal réspurces ang having
rotilst back office suppart sysiem N order (o megt
the expactalions of our ever growing ana demanding
CUSLOIMET Dace we strive tEra o tind Innovanyve ways
Ly cume upteprovidethemworld olass sadvicag
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SMC delvered superiar Financial perlormadnce with

IMDTO¥eMmenTsatross ey parameTers.

Revenue (rom ageralions af ¥ 17501682 lats ‘has
decreased marginally by C48% v tomparizon fo
preyvious year Revenue was impacted by a (marginl
declingin Income fromPropriatary Irading

Bpgratrmg poofit before other ntome atid
depreciation &lnance costdecreased from¥ 297808
lacs ¥ 231905 lacs in FY 201314 as agvertsgmanl
rost inereased manifald ounng the year

Utnar income was iigner at T&18 B7 lacs as aganst
22800 lacs in the presinus year largely onazcaunt
ol carmpagning and advertisemert ncomie O7fiee

[ncameinzludes Rent Incame of 365 60 |acs.

Imterest cost was lawer at T 100093 1865 45 agaihs!
T4t 46 lacs inprevious year, as term loan from (C1C)
Bank was palitabead uf schedule. thereby reductinn
Irinterast (oSt dutingthe yeat '

Depreciation expense (ncluding amortization) was
lower Dy 21 80% at 2335 88 lacs as aganst 106 21
lACE i prewvious year a5 no major addilionsweremade
during the year ang degreciation is charped grow gy
method ' '

Tawexpensesine the year nireassd inT284.26 lacs a5
compargd o237 30 lacsmthe previous yaar

Profit afreraxfon theyvear was aiT1256 85 lacs which
15 Rigner by 1H57% over T 1060 lars i the prévious
year. Growth in net profit was led by higher othar
ineoime lowar Irtarest Last & degraciatian

The base and diluted EPS for the year was T 111 per
sharg gs compared to T .94 per share i previods
yeEat registermgagrowing! 17.63%

The Board ot Directors fas recommengen sulnedt 1o
approval of -sharenciders. final dividend ol 12%

armiliting 1 T 27152 laty exclusive of dividend
fistnbunon = 0 addibon to 2% Intenm Dedend

gmodniing 14T 27152 lats paid during the yegr This
makes total Dividena @Z4% armpuntmy 1o T 54304
lats

feturn on capitaigemployed was af &93% and return
on eguity was at 239% Refurn raties smproved
marginally compared tothe prévigus year

SMC's Consolidated Revenue [1om aperalions for FY
2011374 was T29262 18 lpcs. an mcragse 0F 043% in
comparishn o previous year, Consolidated profin
dlter tax was at 226029 lats, an increase of 10931%
agamst 203785 [gcs i the pravioys year EPS on
cansolidated basis for the yearwasat?) fYasapanst

TLAT INThE previbus year.

SMTs cotisalrtated ngr worth s T 5073953 larsd
tiwed assets staod at § 2908 42 facs as ol March 21,
2014 This includes Nixed assets ol 13 subsidiares of
PO7FE901acs

SMUs gross débt on consolidated bess was 4l
T 3742 79lacs, This includes standalone gross debit of
TaRan Bllacs.

Lonsohdated cashand markeiabie securimies ware at
ZANGGA 341ars

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

re [_1 ] g

Key Subsidiaries )
(%in lacs)
Particulars Revenue from PBDIT Profit/ (loss) after Tax
Operations
SMC Comtrade Limited L4090 72 03 §2 415 4d
SMO Imsurante Brokers Pyr Led 1154 53 TE6 39 Adl] GF
Monesywise Financidl Services Pyl Ltd 633111 G709 J24.72
EQUITY BROKING:

iv) SEGMENT-WISEPERFORMANCE

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Overall turnover of SMC in Equity Market

SMOIsa mermoer ol WSE BSE andg MOX- SX inthe tash
eriities and der (vative sggmernts

6.14% SMC's marketsharewas a pproximately 6.14% of total turnover af NSE BSE

CURRENCY BROKING:

SMC 45 d Tracing cum Clearing Merribar of NSE MEX
Sx & USEinIndiafor thecurfpncy segment SMCrmiy

Overall turnover of SMC in Currency Market

14.19%

& MOREK In FY 13140 1L has been successful in generating & cambired
turnover of approx T31.28 |ac crores i (ts capatity as clearing member,
higher by 3 45% as compared to previgus year The growth wassluggshdue
1o lower retal partcipation. toweser il has startad picking up due to
lmproved marketsentiment now

B s Turnover B Exchange Turnaver

pehEves thal wider market pariopatian will bring
mote strength to the market & this can be achieverd
through dissermnating educatian & mformatgn
amuhguariuu;rn.1r|-:{11p,lrhclmlur.s

’ SMC's market share increased from 7.80% to 1412 % of total ternover of

MEX-5x, NSE Currency and LISE Currencyin FY12-1aascompared o FY 12-
13 5MC has clocked combined volume af 956 lac crares n 15 capacity as
clearing memoeranimoressive growtiaf 43 35% overorevigusyear

B aMC Turncuer B Exchange Turnaver
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COMMODITY BROKING:

A Comtrads Lid wihally gwned Sufisidiary of M0
Global Securities Limited o member of &l maor
commodities Ea-:r_harl_geg In Ihaia  &dsd 1t has

Overall turnover of SMC in Commodity Market

Imermaticnal presance phrouph s Wholly gwned
slibisithaty, SMLCComex International IMCT whichisa
member ol Dueal Goid and Commodity Exchange
{HGEX)

4.13% During FY2012-74_total tirnover of SME Comtrate Ltd on MCX and NCDEX

INSTITUTIONAL BROKING:

SMITe Institiangl Desk effers resgarch hased
Services in cash ang gerivalives segment 10
Ingtitutiondl clents which nclydes Mytual Fungs
Hank Treasuries. Public & Private Ihsurance
Cormpaniosand Dby Flnarndialinstimuinns

e Instifutianal Desk comprises af o resegrch team
which analyzes varigus sectors ahtd the Intien
ecangray toldentily pguity & UrEgnE deat ol
fnstitutiofsclients

INSURANCE BROKING:

SMC insurance Brokers Byt Lta, a subsidiary of S0
Cormitrade Ltd isa Dirgel Insurance Broker registeced
with Insutance Regulatoty and Developmant
Authority URDAL s provides 3 compléte areay of
zeryices 17 Life Tnsurance and General insurance
category We st SMC nave solg around- 450 Lac
pallcies during FY 2013-34 and in the Lite Insurance
category addell over 7000 cestomens dapable of

wasR4 03facscroreinits tapacityasa Clearng Member: Qurmar ket share in

MEX & NCDEX increased frami3.76%.10 4 13 % i F Y1314 The national spot
exchange fissca had some adverse (mpact on the overall growth of
comnmaodity mar ket

B sic turnover [ Exchange Turnover

generating recurring tenewdl revetiies For the FY
201314 1 Hormts Assute (exclusive  atrangetnent
hetween Honga Cars India Lig  ant SME Ihsurance),
wee Nave suld moere than 260,000 pohicles  againsgt
TEB.389 DOlCIes|r DreEvious yea!

FINANCIALPRODUCTS DISTRIBUTION:

SMC offers distribution services of [PO. Mutyal Fund
other publc 1ssUes, Corporate Foeld depdsts and
Bonds theough (ks norwark of braniies aceoss hdla
Cur initigtives lave baen guite sleccessiul anid we
Were Destowed upon following recogninan

o Corsistently amoreg Tap 10 mobisers 0 (PO
segment HejallLategory

= Procured moce than 1285 O o Carporate Tmed
deposite Lagmaent in FY 201314 and established

irsalfamongst thetopmohilisers

v Devalgpednetwirk of 23 000 - thannel partners

for distripution ot hird party products

o Mobileed¥ 1264 Tranvanows schemes of Mutual
Fundadyning 201314

o Precired morg han $a0& Cr In REC & N
Capital Gar Bonds under section SAEL (private
Fracement Bondshntheyaar J013-14

s MubilisedT 1046 0r 0 Tax Free Bonds with 21740
applcations n 201314

. Procured: more than T 354 O with 28860
applications o [PQ & BRI spement in the yas)
201334

= We have built a cumulative Asser Under
Manggement (ALUM ) of ¥ 1000 Cr and having
mofe than 252 Laes Folio e Mutual Fund
segrnantason 31stMar 2014

Qyer OO0 runming 3IPs 0 various schiemes of
Mutual Funds

INVESTMENT BANKING

SMECapinals Limited s the frvestment hankingarmof
the SMC Group We provige sgricses 10 The arégs of
Eduity Capital Mat ket MEAgdvisory servites Frosats
Equaty and Dett Syndication Thelmvestment banking
group s led by prolessianals Having more than 15
yearsdf experighcgnthis lusiness

Durihg FY 201314, or adwisary scde SML Capitaly
doivised Mahindra £ Maninea Graup in estatlishing a
joint venture Wik Wiwey, & Euro 3 bn fresh produce
maEar. Neadguarleren i Baigidm. [0F sallng up 3
fresty produce busimess (0 Inela and an Merchant
Banling zide. managed. a huyback offer {through
tender route) by VLS Finance Limited, gnOpen Offar ta

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the sharehalders of Gujarat Auvtomotive GEars
Larmited Ly Him Tecknoforge Limited & otfiers ani
rvanaged pubhc 1ssues of NCDs by reputed NBFLs
namely. WFL Limited. DFL Housing Firance. Lumimeg
SREl infrastructare Finance Limited ang Shnram
Trangpart Rinance Co Limited erg inthe capatity ol 9
Co-legg Manager SME Capitale alsa provided
waluation seevaces ta number of Corporatées during =Y
S013-1 However, dus 1o paugity of deals n the
market tresubsitiary meurreninss ol 1 7R Ceores i
waaregqiteaptimist far next fiscal

FINANCING BUSINESS

The group s engsged i the bismess of pravidmg
loats againgl secutitigs frartgage/oledgs of
irminyahle priaperty through s subsidiary campany
mMoneywisaFinancal Gervices Private Limited, aving
netwirth of 7R 4G Lrs & chent base af morethan
000 asan FetMarch, 20014

WEALTHMANAGEMENT

We commenced Wealth Mansgement sgryices to figh
net worth indwiduais. througn our whally awned
sybsadiary SMC lpvestment and Advisors Limited
("SMCIALY, registered with SER! as portfoiin
managament seryicE pravidar In 2008 The nature ol
Lusiness (wilves long gestation perind and sluggish
Marker conoiions has mage fhe gestanon even
Inrger Howeyer we are confident that this activity
willstart making protins reom next hiacalyear

[v}] OUTLOOKESTRATEGY

Dptimism o will continue o stock marksr as stshle
pevarmment Wil now have greater chigrge af tUlflling
it election manifesto whith 1% tatgeted Towardy
conducive Investment Climate and Hiscal
cansehidation Pollcy pardlyss, which has beegn fhe
OOl CEUSE O current econarric situaton. will also be

re LI;_I [T5
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Fiscubed Inorder to getthe wheel spinming at.a higher
pate; Turther cantral o dofruption which will kave
tlirett bearing an the Tiscal nealth af the country and
soverelgn rerating Taming inthation thraugh griater
ethictency in Fooa Corporation of Indas (FCI
operatians and $atting uh A price stabillisation fund,
pringing mGoods ang Services Tax 1G5 T) wouldnefpin
auErall growth aftheeconsmy

However. converging all Ine parameress towards
growth will nat be an e3sy task far the new
government Though WP for the month of Al 2014
has gzzed t0 52 percent compared 10 57 pergent In
March 2008 but shill remains above BB s comfaort
zore With persisternice of Righ Intlation amid slow
gennomit growth, doofdination between e
government and the Reserve Bank of Inoia (REN will
bethe key ot balancing growthinflationdynamics

(vi) OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS
DPPORTUNITIES

We firmly belwye 1hat Indian ecanomy s posed for
rapid growwth and faster gevelogment under the
dynarmic leddership af newly electied govermment As
SUCMINe Tnancal ServICe sectar 2Is0 presants exciiing
pppactunities atenumerated below

. India’s long term grawth stary remains iniact
notwithstanding declining @rownm past twola
thres years As such There are tremmendous
opportufities o grow the busress manifold
nver mediumierm

= With ngarty T0% of Inthan househald hnanoal
savimgs turiently flowing ta Banks s¢ope of
channefring savirgs to Equity, Motusl Funds
Bongs. tommaotiities and Insurance s
ENAFMoLs

. Vs experied that the naw government a cents:
shall take the reforms agenda to next leve)
which shall furrhes expand the markét § Wenge
CRRpOTLunites .

. Durpan mdia network shall help os in taping
growing letal participation

= Durstrongand well establismed Hrand and wode
tange of tinancial products & secvices gives us
atlge nver campetition

*  Expenencen promoters & efticient management
1eam further sddsglittes tothe gold

THREATS

AT The samg Time, we percenve Tollowing Threats Tor
growthoffimgnoial service sectan

. Maclgeronomic enyiranment ingluding mflatian
anove the thresnokd of BREL lirmted scape 10
reduca intersst rates hagn fiszal and current
account defict could prove 1o.bDe dampener o
grawih

. Imvestor corlidence needs 1o be restored Dy
avoiding retrospective Tax amendments and
raponanzatien of provisions! ke GasH

{vil} RISKS&CONCERNS

SMC has adequale Risk Managament 1echimigues anud
safépuards i place: oo arsure that major risks arg
oroperly gssessed analyzed gnd milgation ools are
apphied ang that the «entified risks are
Lommansuratewithithe potential retums

SME 15 active in vanous markets and in ks course of
diing  busimess with vanous tounterparties tha
organizatinn s gxposed o vannus nsks These rska
canbabroadly classified as market ek creditniskand

npedatianal cisk SML risk teamconstantly evaluatss
THEsE tishs & puts necessaly milgation Measures in
placeon neal redl tme basis

MARKET RISK

SMCactively participates tivariaus assetclassessuch
5 @Y. NG INCOME SECunmgs. Cammoamiugs and
foteign exchange matkets These asser classes
prpefience vilallity ffom Tume o Tme due 10
grondmne growih levils nflation, priges anteresi
rates foregn ewchange tates and othsr macro:
econgmictactors Arobustsystem afmynitas ing daily
pasiting durgtlons anil value at nsk helps n
frargaging markel risks Limnts off concentratdn,
lgudiy rismatzbes betwesn asset & labilities and
rtsonmargmutilizanon ensuresinat marketriskis
monitarad and mitigated inan effeciive manner Cafe
15 taken fo maintam enodgh lguidity cushion
pyerpightandtomestunforesesn LI CUMSTAnces

CREDIT RISK

e SMC deals with large number of clients. we have
2 sysiem |f place to assess oreditwarthiness of
caunterfarlies prine 1o taking expodure an them
Agtardingly (irmits are assigned and our manitonng
mechantem ensures that evposure 1o single cligm
does not crgss the taid dewn threshiold himie Besides
wi also collzer collataral fram chenr o adeguately
coverthe E'IFIIDEUFE

OPERATIONAL RISK

SMC faces operatianal risks arising Yram peaple.
systems and processes through whch f operates
Dferatianal risk beogdly encapsulates olher categary
af risks, lnteralia reputationrisk, fravgrsk legalrisk
andanyironmmentrisk

SME has wall detined processes antd systemstochechk

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
tUﬂPﬁRME DVERVIEW
FiNANTIAL STATEMENTS

& balance bperational flsks at key points: & plattarm
Tt ewception tegorting ot violations s i place wiibh
arg reviewed regularly ang remedizl mMeasures are
takar immuediately. Enaugh imporianie s attarhed o
complance related 1s5ues 10 KEED TepUiation risk at
bay

viii) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

S has griequate mtarnal apdit gag control system
acfess all companies / business segments Rish bised
Intertial audits: through extarnal audic Nirms are
Letng congueied perodically 1o independently
evaluale doequacy of internal controls. adherence of
protesses ann procedures and campllance of
reguiatony and legal repuwirements The internal audic
programeng 18 periodically revigwed by Audi
cammittes of Board, which iscnared iy mdependent
Director tor (15 effectiveness and timely reporting,
The internal control precadures include segregation
of reles andg responsinllities  mdependent
confirmations. ghysical venfiations and @reventiye
CRECKSONCOMpiancensk

Statutory and statrdard auditing practices emplbyet
Intlude, irter glla, comgllance to accourting and
auditiitg standards, complance of &l relevant rules &
FEEURBIONS. 1ax laws ang review of relaten party
Trasactions

SML bBellaves in conduct ot it affairs i oa tair-and
ttarmspatent mannet by agoptitg higheststandards af
professimnalisrm. nonesty, INTegrity ann errical
Brehavio

FEOArTS
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auditors’ report

STANDALONE

To.

The Members

SMC Global Securities Limited
Reportonthefinancialstatements

We have authited the accompamying fimance
staternents of MO Glocal Secunmies: Lemited (Cthe
Campany™) which compeisethe BalandeSheet jear 3
Parch J004 The Stateémens af Prafi and Loss and
Lash Flow Statement for the year then gnded and a
sumemary ar sgnihicanl adcounung Doioes amd orner
explanatoryinfofrmat o

Management's Responsibility for the financial
statements

Managernnnf_ 5 FESpDﬂEIbIP for he Grepararion: of
thess finantlal statements that give 3 true and fai
e al the tinancat position Mnane) perfarmance
andcashllows ol the Company im&scotdance wirh the
ACCouNTIng Stanoards referted 1on sub-secron (30)
of Sectian 21 af the Companies Act 1956 ["the Act')
reatl with the General Tircytar 1542013 dateq 33
September 2014 of the Minstry of Corporare Affairs
i respect of Secuon 133 of tne Comparnies Act 2013
This responsibllity ingludes the design
Wmglementatinn antd rairtenance ol internal cantral
relegvant 10 The preparation and presentarion of the
nnancial STaTEmants that glve atrueand fafview ana
arelrge Irafn material misstateden) whsthes duyeto
frautiareiror

Auditors’ Responsibility

Jur resoanstDiliny 1S 10 exDress an gpman an these
Hnancwal statemente hased on ouwr audit We
cUnBLCTRE oul auldit inaccargdance with iheStandards
o Auditing msued by the nstitute of Chattersed
Accountants of InciE Those Stanoargs reqlure that

wes comnply with ethical requirerments-and plan and
pertorm The audin 10 obram reasonable assurance
about whather the linancial statemants re rgg fegm
rrratét gl missratemant

Araudit Inydlves perfarming proceduyres to obiain
atathit gdidence about the anouentsand dsclizsures (0
the fmanca statements. The procedures selected
Qepena on e agoitor s Jusgment ncieding. e
asgedsment uf the risks of material misstatement of
thie firancial statements whethel due to fraud ar
errof 1homaking those risk assessments thie autitor
considers inrernal contedl relevant to the Company s
preparation and Tair presentation of the financlsl
STATETIantS |1 ardee 10 |Tl’.‘*;}5rl Alidls Dricedures that
are approorEta m the crcumstances, but not for the
PUFLOSE Of @X0FESSING AN Qmonon Tne aleuvaness
of the Company's intérnal cantrol A audil also
inehsgs Evalbiahing the appropridtensess of
accanming pobe ey wsed and the reaspnabileness of
the IECOUNUNG ESUMates made by management, 35
wll @z gyaluating the overall pressntation of the
Hirancialsiatements

Wie belleve that the audit svidenie we haye ghtained
I sufficlent ard approps ate o providiea basis tarn o
aythrapimmn

Dpinion

In g ppinian and to the best ol aur nrarmation and
arcordingiathe explanations giventous thatifizncal
staletnents give & thue and fair view o conformity
with the accounung principies generally accepiad i
India

fal Inthecaseof the Balance Sneel of 1He 1310 OF
Ftfairs ofthe Campanyasat 31March 2014

(Bl inthecaseoftheStatementof Frofitand Lass of
thepratittortheyear ended onihat date. and

(£} ihe case af the Cash Flow Statement of the
cashtlowsfartheyearendegnntnaf gate

ReportonOtherLegaland Regulatory Requirements

I agregured by the Cumpanies [Auditor s Repget)
Urder, 2003 (Dider | issued by the Central
Government pflnda mterms ot sub sectinn (44)
nf section J27F of the Acl. we enclose in the
AnnexyrE 3 statement anthe matters spetfied
Inparagrgohsd andHafrinesad Urder

2 As required by <action 227(3) of the Act, we
repurithat
(a)  we have shtained all the Information ang
expidnatians which ty the best of gur
knowledge and belief were nacessary for
Ihe ur poses of gurautht
(D) nour ppeman, proper begks of actount 35
reguired by l4w nave boen Kept Oy the
Company. so far a5 appears frofm oyf
examinatioanfthose books
ich  the Balarnce Sheet the Statement of Prafit
FOR ATUL £ RAJINDER
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N, :005402N
sd/-
RAJNNDER MALHOTRA
PROPRIETOR

M.NO. :F 083680

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE :26.05.2014

(c)

(e]

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMEMNT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS

financial starements

ard Losy and the Cash Flaw Statesment
geait with by thus report are n agregmeant
withthenooksol acoount

i owr omnion the Balange Sheet, the
mtaternent af Frohiland Loss and the Cash
Flpw Statement deglt with By this repoe
carmply witf the Accounting Standards
referreatainsub-section 4l afsection 211
ol the Comparias AcT 1056 read with the
Gangral Cirgular 15/2012° dated 13
Septemiber 2013 af the Mimistry af
Corporate Affairs m respect of Segtign 133
otthe ComparresAcl 2013:and

nn the basis of whtten representatinns
received trom the directors 3t a5 31 March
2014, ang taken an regord by the Bogrel nf
Eirectnre, none nf the directars %
adisgualified ason 3 March 20%d from baing
sppointed as a director in terms of clause
(gl of syl-saction (1) oF sectign 274 of the
ALt
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ANNEXURE

Reterred 1o our audt report of ever) date

1 @l
il
t)
) Al
ol

The Company 15 mamiaming proper
reciords snowing Ul parsicliars. ingluaing
Quaniitafive etmils antd situation, o Hed
asseth,

The fixed aesets are physitally verified by
the Management accordmg to 3 phased
programme designed Tacovar gl the items
aver & penoa ol two years which, I'JLII;
apinign s regasonaliie having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature.af s
assats Purslant 10 [he programme 4
parfian af the fixea assels has peen
physically verified by thie Management
dquting the year and 1o mater:al
digtrepancies belwean the boaohk recards
and the physicat invemlory haee been
npticed

In eur apmnn and accarding 1o the
informationand explanations giventous a
substantal part of hxed assets has naot
been dioposad of Dy the Company during
fheyedr

ThiE seguntes e 8 sTock- N rrade Nave
been yerified from the ststement of
holding from the depositary parucipants
and by physical verificatinn of the share
cerliflicatesincasenfstooh Beld inphiysical
farm. Gy the management duting the
yearfat the year &nd [n our opinion. the
freguenty dfverihicatian |sreasoranle

m our opman, the progedures of physical
verlfiwation af staghn frade tollowed by
the Management are fessonable and
adequate In orelation 1o the sizg ol fhe

%5 ]

Campanyandihe nature ofis business

(] On the Hasts of gur Examination of the
recards of the Company reisting to
setunties neld gy sinck-im-idade i gur
opmign. tne Company s mamianing
proper recordsnf sipck-in-trade Thareare
nymaterigldiscrepancies noticed between
the bool recards ard the statemsent of
Rolding provided by the depositary
participants. physically verified snares m
physicalform

Tre comprmny has neither granted nos raken any
[0ans, Secured Or unsSecared. o or from
companes, firmenr e marties cavered inthe
tegisiar mamntaneg under seclion 307 of the
Compariiesfct 19564

It e opman ant accotding ta the infartation
and suplynations glven to Us, Ltherg 15 an
adeguate (Aterndal contral system
comrmersyrate with the sige of the Cofmpany
andthenature ol itsous ness for the pure hasg of
stich intrade; fixey agsets and for the safe of
gaedsand servicas Further an e passof sur
examunation of the huoks And regards of the
Lompany. and accorang ta thenformation and
paplanations given o Us, we lave neither come
aerostnor have negnintormed of S0y Contaning
fallure Lo roreesy major weshnestes n the
aforesad internal controtsysiem

al I gue apnios and according to the
informdtion and explanations gliven Lo s,
Lhe particulers of conrracts or
arrangemants raferredtnin Section 307 of
the Aot Have feen entered in the register
required 1o Dé mamtamed wnder that
actin

Bl In eur wpinion and according 1o the
INFOTMALIDN 3nd explanations §ven 1o s,
thie transactinng made i puﬁu&ﬂ:t‘ af
such comtracis or arrangements  3no
excepdiny the valug of Rupees Flve Lakhs
I respect OF any party during the yea
have heeh made al prices whith sra
reasunanie having regacd 0 Che grevalling
imiat ket pricesat therelgvant fims

The Campany has not accepted any deposits
fram the public within the megning of Sectiong
SEA and HBAA of The Act and The rules framed
thar g urdes

Iy our apinio the Company Nas #n dEernal
Uil system commensuraie wilh its sife and
fratire ol ity business.

The Central Government of Indis flas o
prescribed the maintenztice of Cost recurds
under clause (@) of sub-section (1) of Section 204
of the hee for any of the produtts of the
Company

al  Accarging: 1o the nformacon and
explanation given th us and records of the
COMOEAY EXAMINEd Dy JS 0 our gponn
the company 15 generally regular in
geposiling  undispuied: statutory dues
nlieding Pravident Fung, (nvestar
enurationand gratecridaniunn employees
Slate Imaurance, intame-las  Salps-tad
weglthtax. service-tas  Custom  duty,
gatlse duly, cesz and other mater|al
statulory dues at applicable wath the
approphateauthanties

bl Accordmg To the nfocmatimn and
aiplarations giveenio usandthe records pf

1t

11

12

12

14
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memm[ban'gexammed By us thereargnn
fues 0f Inceme-tax, sale 1ax, waallfiax,
SErvipe-tae, Lustom duly. Ssxcise Uty and
cess which ave not boeen depositad an
attalmal any thispure

The Campany Has no atcumidated [sses g5 41
Mareh 31 2014 and it has not ihcurred any gash
lissses i thie fitanclal year ended on thet date
gnd intheimmadiately praceding fnangial year

Accarding te the recorgs of the Campary
egamned by us and the mformation oo
explanation given to us the Lampamy Has nm
detaulTen n repayment of ques o any hnandiE|
IRt ILARE T Lark s

The Campany has nnt granted any loans arid
avances on the tauls o security by way ol
pladgs ol shares debentures and other
SeULies

The provisigng afgny speciglstatutedpphcsble
toochut tuna 4 gt ¢ mateal Genefit funas
souleties arenot applicatle 1o ihe Company

I7 aur apimion e Campaiy Nas mdlniained
proper tecards of Iransaclions and coniracts
relating 1t dedling ar tradimg (n shdres
SRLURNLIPS, deBentures ant ather Invesiments
duting the year and timily entnes Have been
made therein Further, such investmants have
Been ligld by the Compatiy 10 5 awn namaar in
the rarpe of 55 nofninees gxcent 1 e extant ol
thie exgmption granted uader Section 4% of the
ALL

I g gpininn and accarding to theinfermatian
ang explananions given 1o us: the company has
givern corpirats guaranites for loan taken by 115
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1

17

18

18,

20

subsidiary and other gegup company the Lerrmsy
and conmtions of sugh nan/gusarantes are not
prijudicial totheinterest afthe cormpany

I our epirian and accsrding 1o the infarmation
Angexglanatinns given lous onanoverall basls
the tertn loans tiave besn applied for the
purposesforwhichhgywerggbtained

Qn the basis of an averall gxaminatian of the
balance sheet af the tnrnpany. W AU apinen
and actarding tp the informatisn and
expi&nataﬁns given Toous thera are no funds
rgised on 3 shoet-term basis which have been
usedtoriong terminvestment

The: Company mas nol made any preferential
alltment af shares to parties and companigs
covgrgd In the feglster maintained under
Sectinn 2 oftheActduting the year

The Company has net ssued any debentures
durine the year and there are ni debentyres
ouistantngasarthebalance shaet aate

The Company nas nol rased any mongy by
pUblCissuRsdUring e year

21 During tie tourse of gur examination of bhoks
and recorgs of the Company. carmed gul In
accordance with the generally accepred
AUQIUNE Pracuces iInndia anc according 1o the
imfarmation and explanations given ta us, we
mave neitner come across any instance ol fraug
B Gr by the sempatly, fotced of repored
durng e vesl ner Have we been informed of
suthtase by mandgement

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F. R N. :DO5402N

sdf-

RAJINDER MALHOTRA
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. :F 083680

PLACE : NEW DELH!

DATE  :26.05.2014

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2014

PARTICULARS

PO R - - T

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share capital

Reserves antd surplus
NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lureg-tierm Borrowings
Lirg-term pravisinng
Other Long-Term Liatdities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shart Terrm borrowihes
Qrnel current latilitigs

Shirtaerm provisions

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixert assels
Tangiole assets
Imtangiole gssets

Mor Lurrent invesrrmeits

Deterred tax Assers [Net)

NOTE NO.

2.0

2.0

¢ 06
<07
208

TOTAL

209

210

2N

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT b
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i
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L
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i
=
T
E
i

{Amount in 7

AS AT 31.03.2013
226,268 500

4573568 257

347062

23296 07&

i dndbnt
7815405194
eB FES Bl

 8,265,584,934

198453 THk
Y8457 T

2EAEAIB TR

14922 411
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS -
| FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
{Amount in T) (Amount in I)
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. AS AT 31.03.2013 PARTICULARS NOTE NO. FOR THE YEAR ENDED
Long-tarm loans and advantes 212 540569 274 R B L
Trage Hereivatles 213 269 928002 Revenue:
CURRENT ASSETS Reverue fram aperationg 219 | F5B 6ES.0585
Current lmeatment 210 Other Incames 2:20 23.809,163
Irventisries 24 748 789113 Total Revenue. 1.?3249?'251 N
Tiate raceiables 215 1,243 452,630 Expenses:
Cash arid Bank Bajanies 216 2233024235 Stopk E:-:th-ﬂnge £ Dther Dﬂefﬂtirlg X585 2l falh e e
Shortterm lpans and advances 217 451.151.377 Employee benefits expenses £.22 Rea6 446
Orher current assers 218 FOARE 06D FiNgnce Casts .83 144.285.717
TOTAL 8,265,584,934 Depraclation 4nd amortaation expenses 2.8 50,621 630
. el I e g 4 225 2el =
Significant accounting policies and notes to SUUISERanGes U A
the financial statements 12 E Total expenses 1,652,767,019
Profit before Tax 129,730,232
Tax expense:
Currenl tax 44 941 306E
Deferran tax 120,027 259)
In terms nf our Agdit Report of sven date attached WaalrT Lax 30649
FOR ATUL & RAJINDER FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD Friar Period Tades {1214 8300
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T A e A T e e
E RN DD54D2N Profit for the year 106,000,166
self silf ai/
RAJINDER MALHOTRA S. € AGGARWAL MAHESH C. GUPTA
PROPRIFTOR [LHAIRMAN & MANAGING (VICE-CHAIRMAN & MANAGING Earni
_ I e ng per Equity Share of ¥ 2 /- each
M No FOE3 [3RE Kl |REC TR E p
SaRET 48 REREY Hasit & Diuted 234 0.94
- s/ significant accounting policies and notes
VINOD KUMAR JAMAR SUMAN KUMAR to the financial statements TEE
([CHIEF FINANCIAL DFEICER) (COMPANY SECRETARY]

PLACE NEW DELH|
DATE fa 05204
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Imterme of gur Audit Report of even gate artached

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER
CHARTERED ACCOLINTAMTS
FRE N opzadzn

saf

RAJINDER MALHOTRA
PROPRIETOR

M Mo F OR3ss0

PLACE  MEW DELHI
DATE Zaos2m4

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

sd/

5. C. AGGARWAL
[CHAIRMAN & MANAGING
DIRECTLIR)

st/
VINOD KUMAR JAMAR
[CHIEE FIMANCLAL OFFICER]

LT

MAHESH C. GUPTA
IVICE-CHAIRMAN & MANAGING
DIRELCTOR)

zd/-
SUMAN KUMAR
(COMPANY SECRE TaRY)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

PARTICULARS

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Fratit before Tax
Add:

Depred latin & Amortization

Deferret revende edpenses amurtized
Frovigion Tor Douatiul Debts

Less ot sale / Dhagarded Fised dssaty
Provisian for Gratuity

Provision lar Legue encashment
Interest Expenses on Secped Loans

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for:
Changes in assets and liabilities

Liahilities and Prosvisians
Trade Recgwvaoies
Laanrs & advanoes and O1her dssats

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds)
Met Cash From Operating Activities A

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
{Purchase) of Faxed Assets
Sale ¢f Fixed Asiels
Sale / (Purchase) of Tarrent Imvestments {net
[Purchasel of non current Investments

Met Cash used in Investing Activities B
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{Amount in T}

€ Cash Flow From Financing Activities

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31.03.2013

meenm Qividend Faul and Ta3x thereun

Froceeds from kssue of Share Capiral Inciuthng prarmigm)
tterest expense on Secured Loans

(Paymenty/ recoipt of Short Term Dorigwings

iPayment) { progesds fram Secured Loan fram Banks [net)

00077714
{127 181474)
(405,045 510
(525 A24 533)

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities C (648,445.742)
Net Increase / {decrease) in cash and

cash Equivalents (A+B-C) 53167002
Casn angl Cash Equivalent af the teginning of the year 44044 469
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 97,211,371

{refer Note No. 2.16)

Motes:

1

g

L&

Theabove Cash flow Statement has been prepared underthandirect Methon® asset put o Azcounting Standard - 3un
Cash Fliaw Statements notiled undet Companies At 1956, read with the peneral cortolar 15/2093 dated 720913 of
Mimistryof Corporate AfTarsinrespect of section 123 of the Companies Aot 20132

Fraed depasits have been inglysed m the Operating attivities, simce (1 6 direct |y distribiitable vathe primary reveriie generaling
operatirsaf the compsny

Figuresin bracketsindicatecash outen

Mhasignilicant acgountingpolicles and iotestazhe fingnoal statement (refernpte ng 1EZ formsanintagraipartofthe
LashFlow Staterent

In terrms of oue Aogdit Repars of gven date attached

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER
e

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
HARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

F RN OO540ZN

sdf s s
RAJINDER MALHOTRA 5. C. AGGARWAL MAHESH C. GUPTA
FROPRIETOR (CHAIBMAN & MANAGING (VICE-CHAIRMAN £ MANAGING
M Mo F DEIGRN DIRECTDR) DIRECTIOR)

say s

VINOD KUMAR JAMAR SUMAN KUMAR

(CHIEF FINANCIAL QUFFICER] OMPANY SECRETARY)

PLACE KEW DELHI
DATE  26.052014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.01 BASISOFACCOUNTING

1.02

1.03

1.04

Tne firanciol statements are preparad under
tha histarical cost canventon fullgwing the
gﬂlfmtl‘lfl-‘.EF”ED!.'IFE‘;'I[d”'j‘.'.ll'l-afcrll.ﬂbdhl"_:tﬂ
accounting, In cantarmity with the
Jretunting prancioles genarally acceptedin
ndia and comply. with 1He accounting
standardsreferred o inSecten 1030 althe
CompamesAct, 1956

USEOFESTIMATES

The presentation ol Financal Statements
feguprés pshimates and asswmplions 1o oe
imade that affect the reported arnaynt o
assets and habihbes on the dateof Tinant.s
staterments and the reported amount ol
TEVETIE SO0 ExpEnses duling the feporfing
peried Oifference Detween theactual resuits
and estimates are recognized in the perlod i
which resuitsare snown  matenallzed.

FIXEDASSETS

In accordance with AS-30 Accounting for Fied
Assets P assats ncluding intangmle assets
arg atated atcost of aeaueson ingluding taxes,
duties dentiliable diterl expsnses and
ENpenses o iristallativn and greg net gf CENVAT
Credirclammed therean

Additions T the Nxed 55815 Bave been
accountedtnronthe gate of metallatonanmd its
e irrespec e of datedl mvoice

DEPRECIATION

I accordancae with AS-a Depreciation
deprediationontied assatsincluding ntangibie
45618 |5 Lomputed on Wrttern diwn value
Imethodinactordance withinesates prescribed

1.05

1.06

1.07

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

I <ebpdulis-XIV ol the Companies Act, 1953 ard
i gnthe pro-rata basiswith respect tothe date
of additionAnscallatinndte pot o use No
depteciationbasbeanpronded onboonwill

Falinwmg the PFrinmiple o Materiahty
gepreaation on Assets of value nit exceeding
T 5000/ 5 Leing priveded gt the normal rale
arescripedintnescnedole

INVESTMENTS

I sccordance with A543 “Adountng T
IPVESEMENTS, INYESIMENTS are Cigssiied Nt
pon-curtant Investiments and guyrrer
invesktmants  WNon cuifent wvestments ars
statedat cost and provision, wherayer reguired
bas beet rade 1o recogrnize any dechine nther
than 1emporary in the valie ol sicn
[nvestmerts Cirrent irestmems (F any are
Carr At [ower of The Cost ard fair value and
privision wihereversequired hasbeen matlets
recogmdesny dechnericar ymavahge

INVENTORIES

1.06.1 Invertolips of Selyrithes gravatied &t
marketvalue

1.06.2 Closing =tach af sharas niludes
SToCks Pledgea against securad (oan
from Banks and kept as margin/
SELUNITHRS with sTodk exchange andg
duesnotinelyde stacks held on baball
pfthentsseamsatiuents

REVENUERECOGNITION

1071 Reverlue on atcount ol trading 0
serutines s recagnzed an the basi
af eath traoe #xacuted at the stack
exchange dunngrhefinanclal year

1.07.2 [n respect af non dellvery based
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1.08

1.09

Eransactions such as derivatives the
pirolit or foss & account=d for on
Imarked1o market basisonthetlosure
of gathitrade date

1.07.3 Revenue feam broking activities is
accuunted for on the frede date of
transacrion

1074 [ncome lromanterest onlived deposits
lsrecopridedonacerugl basis

1.075 Dovidend lrom Investment |5
accourted for as income wWhen the
righicoreceive amicendis established

1.07.6 Depositary ihcome (s accounted fot
nractrifal Basis

TORF  Inoresped) of other beacs ao! moame
the tompany fullows the practice of
rELopruamgincome onarcrual hass

1078 Revenue cdd ludes sarvice tax
FOREIGNCURRENCYTRANSACTIONS

Fevenue and expenses arg rocorded at the
exichange rate privalling uro1he date Gf the
Transachon Monetaryitems danomnated in
furgipn cuyrrencles are rastatad at the
exchafige rate prevalling on the palance
sheat date Exchange diffprences arlsing an
Lettlgment ot e ttansactionand on atiaunt
at restaternent al mongiary terms are
tecognized o the Statemernt ol Profi and
LOsE

EMPLOYEEBENEFITS

1091 Providest Furid s a defined contriution
scheme and the contobobons as
reguIred by the statute are charged ta
the Staternent of Profit and Loss 45
Ingigered

110

m

112

1.09.2 Gratully Liabulivy it 3 defined abligation
arid 1% partly funded Tre Company
sccourits far atility For future gratuily
berelits Based on an s tuanialvaluatiss
Fsartngdalante Sneetaars

1.093 Theundesoountedamountof short term
errlioyes Denefils expactad 10 b pa
inexchanie for services rendered by an
employes 15 recogrized ounrg e
perlpdliyear when the empipyes
rendeEr s iNeserices

1094 Unavallied Leave Ligbillity 15 a dalibed
phiigation and |5 pot tunded  The
CorTipany accaunty far Ilgl.tnlutymr fuTure
berefizs pasedon actyanalvaluation as
atthe Ratance Shoet date

LEASES

Lease Rentals i raspect of gperating legse
arrangaments gre chargad to the Statenient
of Profit & Loss i accordance with the
Accounting Standard 19 greAccounting for
Leases as fonihed w2130 o the
CompariesAct 1956

MISCELLANEOQUSEXPENDITURE

Deferrend revenue sxpenddures are being
syritten oftinegual insiallment overa period
ol &ysars

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND

CONTINGENTASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of
ELTIMATION 10 Meaguremsant ara recognizan
when e s present ablipationaz aresull of
past events and il s probable that therewill
he an autflow ol resadrces Contingent
Ligbilities arp npt recognized bir are
disclosed n the Mores o the finanoial

113

114

1.15

statements and rigtes thereto Contingent
Assets gre nefther retognaed not distltised
Inthe lmancialstatements

BORROWINGCOSTS

In atcordance with A% 96 an “Borrowing
LOSU. borrowrig Casts that are aitnnutabne
to acquisition construction or production of
qualifying assats, are capitalized as part of
the cost of sych guallfying assets A
quallfying assel s an asset THat necessarly
takesasubstantial period ot time toget ready
far intended use Allather barrwine costs
are charged o the Statement ol profil ano
logs

IMPAIRMENTOF ASSET

Wherever events or cnanges |n
circurmstances indwcate that the carying
valape of Yixed assets may o8 mpared, such
assats are being subyect (ooa sest of
recoverability. based on discountea cash
Nivws gxpectiad frgm use or gisposal there gl
If thie dpsets dre uripaired, the comp@sny
fecopmiIesan Impsirmentinssaszadil terence
peswasrthesanryingvalueand falrvaluiengt
of cost ol sale |n gocordance with AS5.28
Irpairment of dgséts

TAXATION

Fronson of Curren Tax nas heen maasuren
atthe amaunt expected (o be patd 1o the tax
authoribes ifaccordan=zwitiithe incarme Tax
AL 1961

Weadlth tax nas been caldulglen as per
applicshle tax regulations dpplisatile during
theyear

116

147

118

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

The company has provided for defarred tax
harge/oredit that refledts tne taz
differences because of Uming differences
bEIWREM accounting incame and taxation
meome torthe year The deterced tax charge
ar credll and corresponding deferead 1as
ligbility or assat are recognized usmeg the Tax
rates laid down by the law, that has besn
eracted ar substantially enacted by the
nalanceshegt Qate Inaccorgancewith AS-42
Accauntng far Taxesan Incarme’

EARNINGSPERSHARE

Bazicearnmgs pershare are comauted using
the welghted average number of eflity
shares outstanding dunng the year Diluted
BArNINgs per shigre are computed using the
weighted average number of equity and
dilutive potential £guity 2Quivalent shares
gutstanding during 1he year exiept whers
thifestltswould negnt-diiutive

CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS

Cash comprices cash on Namd and demand
deposits witll banks. Cash equivalents are
shnrt-term  palances {with an original
maturety nf tnree months or less from the
date ol soquisition) highly liguidinviesstments
that are feadily convertible mia lmown
ampunts of cash angd which gre subject o
(nsgniticant Tk afrhanges i value

OTHERACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

Afcounting policies notrefelred Lo Otherwise
are cofisisient with genatally ateepted
JCCOUNTING pringiples.
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2 Nates to the financial statements V.
SHARE CAPITAL {Amount in ) SHARE CAPITAL [Amount in %)
PARTICULARS AS AT | ASAT31.03.2013 Name of Shareholder % of Holding
Authorised As At 31.03.2013 #
SO0 ORY Ereferance Shates af 10 eqach SOO0G000 Millerrrum India Acauisition Comaany oo 14.03
14.00,50.000 (Previous Year 14,00,50,000) 280100000 Mihest ( Gupti 908
Equity Sharas of ¥ 2/« eath Subihash Chard Aggarwal B9z
330.100,000 Sushma Gipta G659
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Herrlata Aggarwal Haz
113134 450 [Frevigus Year 1131 34 480) 226268900 Bainty Financial Services [P Lt 530
Equity Shares ot T 24 gach fully paid up Santam Interratonal imvestment Partrers Ltd 835
_ 226,268,900
Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares Outstanding & alter considering effect of Sub-division and Banus 15sue
Particulars (Amount in 2)
As At 31.03.2014 e Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
AL the Deginming of the year 226258 900 Tne Company fas only ane class of Equity Shares having a par Yalue of @ 2 per Share in'the Event of
lssued during the year Liguigation of the company. tne holders of Equity Shares will be entitieg 1o receve remaining assets of 1he
) ) ] i I i fal i ants TH i oo h f
Ait the end'of the year 226.268.900 mml:lan.'-,l. after distrilt nrj it all ﬂ@arontla_l amaunts The distribyrion will he inproportion 1o the numbar o
- : equity shares hala by the sharghalaers
During the Previous Year. of the 11.37.34 450 equity shares, 5.65.67.2¢5 equity shares have been alioted as tully
As At 31.03.2013 paill wp by way ot banud shares
At the beginning of the year 109 457 580 '
lssued during the year & 3674870 o
Suly-divismn af Shares NOTE NO 202
Issued during the periad RESERVES & SURPLUS (Amount in )
I55ug of Banus shargs ° 13134450 DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31,03.2013
t the ey th 22 8,900
ALSE e er e yeur r B BRRo Securities Premium Reserve
# pelore sub-divisian of shares and Bonus 1ssue Dpering Balarce 3181253 537
"post sut-divisiem of shares (b the rate af 11 Additlon during the Year A0 330204
Utilised far (esiing a5 fUlly paud bonus shares (113334.450)
Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares Linsing Halance 3,444,449,99
Name of Shareholder % of Holding Capital Reserves (On Amalgamation)
As At 31.03.2014 Gpenmg Balance 104 102 620
Milienmum india Acquisitinn Campany ine 1363 ‘r‘:_“-[dd'T'm'aU;““”E ne yaar 2102
Marest £ Gupta 8 CIEINE ESiante . 104,102,620
Subnash Chand Agzarwal 493 Capital Reserves {On Forfeiture) "
s . Dpening Balance 123968 200
UsHMAG SUR bi62 Addition during the year -
Hemlata Agearwal 682 Glosing galance 123,998,200
Sainty Financial Services (P) Lig 53
Sanlam International Imvestrment Parrnegrs Lid 836
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RESERVES & S'URPLUSI' {Amount in %) LONG TERM PROVISIONS {Amount in 7)
DESCRIPTIONS . AS AT 31.03.2013 DESCRIPTIONS | ! | AS AT 31.03.2013
General Reserve Provision for employee benefits
Upaning Balsnre 609,011,539 Provision For Gratuity # 1B70A 467
AQITIon dufing TNe ragr : =2
| AENE 4 551 554G
Closing Balance 609,011,539 Frovision Far Leave Encashment & : .:a‘.u' 55
Total 23.296,026
Surplus
Dpﬂﬂlng Calarice GHE (6 742 2 4ls0 FEFI?F o Mate Mo 208 £ 242
Frofit for the year 106,000 765
Amalnt Available Tor Appropriaticn 692,006,907
cess. Aupraprations NOTE NO. 2.05
Transfer 1o General Heserve
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES ;
intarien Bividend . . {Amount in T}
Proposed Dividend-Final DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013
Tax o0 Quwvedend Seeyrity & Deposite Received from related party”
Clerming Balance 692,006,907 ) ) Total i
Total 4.973.569,257 “alsh reféy 1o Note Mo 2 35
LONG TERM BORROWINGS T — SHORT TERM BORROWINGS* (Amount in 3)
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013 DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013
Term Loans® {Secured Agains; Vehicles) Secured
Fram Banks 971594 Smort Term Loan from Bsniks secured gainst Stares 168 660
Less Current Matunties disclased under the Nead G 532 Shirt Term Lgan from Banks secured against FOR 197 800 GO0
‘Othar Current Ligbilites’ (Note o Z.07) '
347.062 Total 197.968,660
Secured B _ . _
Tﬂl’m 'Dani' Helpton slhle mo daEmang) bgming dareispl e eatgEnp Teant Nt VIR B4 aodhals b sRTubEd aaihed e sl 2okt anies OF diegiong of ehecrpany
Terel [o&n [tam Banks 00006 000
Less Current Matyrites disclosed unger the head tIl 000,000
‘Ther Cutrent Liatilities (Note Mo 267)
Total 347,062

' Qe y ALY iy §B WOEELOG PO vy IS TN, B3 PR T NGl = AETR i T S0 @
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
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REPORTS
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NOTE NO. 2.07

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ; - 3 . a9 B = B WS i e
{dmount in T) E '3’-"'- -f?_!:;?i%ﬁ"iﬁ %_%EE% ﬁg
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013 = ; $AXER R v T g RE B
2l 2 :-.fﬂgﬂf:g.g w Sed 8
bt - — - il
- Trade Payables E g ° ‘ -
-Dlue o miere and sriall anterprses E ’ a3
PR 820,087,082 £ B
Others E &
Book Overdralt fram Banks 251595319
Cutrent Maturities of Long Term Borrenwings Helar Hnte Ha 2511 100 Gld 530 a E
Secutity & Deposits Receqved Trom clipats Fa420030 23
Advarnes /Margin Recewed from Clients 1543 Ba4 655 £ E
Lnpand Dividend
- - g = = oy er L |
Lnearnen rcome G424 686 - El % E B % K E.'.; 4 é
i, | S 1 o
Payable to Related Party on Current Account & g e & 33 @ g &
Payable th Statuiary authorities 16,294 A5 § s i
? B A B R 5— B - | L - [
Total 73,610 2,815,405,199 g 53 ZE¥TREREY =R g 3 28
* Tre romparny nas wucared yhe procwss of @enahoanen ol sippiery regraereqander Moo smad s Megium Enterpnse Drveicpmem &cc T040 ch Eg = E % o N o= E- :F-'f 3 = E‘. ] E
by dhitwimtg eatifrmnatiots o o sopibbie s Wi matmn as bewn clieiell oty b 85 soetirm! o mled miatean retevetd o 5t Sdbine o vt dati g e 2o T TR f i il 3 E
Basald Ur the onformmggion g Lahie sath Ui sibmpabey, thete A el wipipliors who s fepideted oy mwes gl o rosdiyen enter el unds  The — . R . T
Mierdit Small gl Mediues Enterid izey Deviiopmant ACL 20067 & a1 3 March. 2004 gg 2 Lﬁl. _f ﬁ & E Ef % u?—:‘ ?i, 5 % E_
2 oalnly rhlet b Nare e 2O g E z( g ": -? i-u 1 3 E{ = E "E"' ﬂ_ g
E A RE = . 2&&
8
NOTE NO. 2.08 §§
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (Amountin?) =
. : oL o K5 B - g 3 R
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013 g FEESE & Togd
| % -g- £3 5 E 2 5 £
Provision for employee benefits E = E = g g
Salary ant Pergulaines 27 rR5E3 n
aisign kor G 754 7 - -
Prowision For larmmti.rﬂ 54 ?5 S ¢ o E 5 5 & § § § ﬁ
Hravisien For Leave Ercashment # 179,313 o % t 7 A% E S 8 g ]
Others o . 2 E ==
7 e LF A0 Gan m o 2N E R B3 el 2 ]
Provision For Wealth Tax 204 ':J_ 3“ '3 % ’ﬂ;:' E . % 2 F% B .3; = § g
Fraposed Dwigdend ~ g §ITE :3:. = 3 5. 5 B g _s:. E g g
Taw ony Divedend \ s S 5B Y R gH o - § & £
O ¥3 - %
Total 28,729.830 = £ | - .
w2 : T 23 E Y E
# also refer 1o Note No 204 & 2 22 L o g , - "i__ng_ E . g z & — ;g
< |3 = 2% 5 g0333 z >
= o0 o o i g &3 c 2 b J =k % =
O g |& %Hi“ﬁézc—_}!i?g;% J E-E
di = £ CF O f r o ]
Z& |8 Fizeg:3s8B:F2nFERE BB
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NOTE NO. 2.10
INVESTMENTS {Amaunt in 2) {Amount in3)
PARTICULARS FACE : AS AT 31.03.2013 PARTICULARS FACE AS AT 31.03.2013
VALUE NUMBERS AMOUNT VALUE NOS, AMOUNT
A, Non-Current Investments Reliance Copital Limited n 575 2lz.eee
_ Sreel Authority of India Umited e} 2435 217564
YLt Py i Aftek Limited 2 20,902 208,602
Sub- Total 10,686,191 Gayatrl Sugars Limited 0 44 995 134 997
Trade Investments (Valued at cost) TATA Steel Limited 10 307 125,812
Investment in Equity Instruments (Un-quoted) Indiar Hotels Compary Limilad 1 1513 06.968
Fartis Healtheare Lintited 1w 468 AYTET
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES Tech Matindia Ermted 0 a5 ad 589
SME Comtrade |imired (¥ FROG00D0 FIsa0D000 qom Datt Fimande Carparation Lisitad ] 410 ZF 70
Moneywise Financial Services (7] Lirmited ife] 13364650 452293000 JCT BEleerromics Limited 1 0,000 1820
SMT Capitals Limived 1a 0041 560 10k 7Omas? Gall India Limited 12 g 1084
SME Investment & Aavisors Limited 10 15000000 00000000 Murofestiwar Ceramics Limiten v} 452 fEAZ
SME ARC Limited 10 2 500 000 25000000 Pumj Ligya Limited 2 100 5203
Mireywise Finvest Limited 10 1.060.200 9798700 GYH Prower & [mlrastrocture Lrmited 1 A00 6,008
S Fiowasl Limited 10 40180000 572772000 Zee Learn Lirmiced 1 158 2326
Sub- Total 2.300973,667 laiprakash Asdpciates Limiad Fd 45 1730
_ Eelance Fower Limiten g[i| ia 1304
Non- Trade Investments (Valued at Cost) HB Portfole Limited 10 100 2575
Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) Peaccck Industeies Limited 10 3 350
WNHPT Litrited L5 G52 eh adyay2 Muongpa Cagital Finante Limited 10 0n 3949
Mariganese Ure India Limited 10 24136 13.751342 Hinaloa Industries Limirsdd 1 578
Shipping Corparation af India Limited 10 s 375056 Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limitea 10 140
Puryab & Sind Bank Limted 10 10.569 1560620 )
SIVN |imited 1 2578610 50798617 Sub-Total 162,056,363
Pradip Overseas Lomited 1@ 424 108 0447 (124 Investment in Equity Instruments {Unquoted)
Khartiwala Securities Limiid 10 315,925 526U, 318 Lughiyans Stotk Dxchange A5sociangn Limited | 2.000 54000
Surya Foshm Limited 1|¥ EER 1,816,454 Tragkon Telematics Pivate Limited 10 49100 2867380
U L \ 4000 2,581,050 Priknit Retails Limited 10 250000 25.000.000
Walspu Cor iited 2 el 485,883 The Great Logistic, & Parking Sarvices Pyt Limited 10 00000 4700040
Gabiriel Indsa Limited 1 10,000 B49 800 _ _
Unitéch Limited 2 19,650 TP Az Sub- Total 51321350
Larsen & Touhro Lirnted a2 458 659871 Tatal 2,525,938,176
Anteh Ao Limided 2 H,lsu LG77RiB Mate
Hindustan Ol Exploranon Company Limiteg 10 5267 fdd (34 R e e ) e e ,
Baja) Hirdustan Limiced ) 20000 531400 gEregate Market Value of Cuoted Investment is T 6.62 jﬁ 468 (Previous Year 5T 996.03177)
Tats Maotars Limited 2 1 260 356 118 2 Aggregate Book Vatue of QJuoted (nvestment 53 ‘J..?_?‘I.?E.E&E- { Previows Year 15 ¥ 16.29.56.968!
Zee Ertertainment Enterpirises Limited | 1270 ZB6715 i Aggregate Book Vaiue of Unguited mvestrient s € 257 8677817 | Previous Year s ¥ 2.352295017)
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NOTE NO. 2.10

INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS FACE

B. Current Investment
{at lower of cost or fair value)

Investment in equity instrument

under Portfolio Management Service
Hindustan Uniiever Lig

Eichar Mators Lid

Britannig fndustres g

Ipras Laboratories Ltd

Teeh Mahimora Limited

HCL Techmologies Ltd

Wipra Ltd

Or Reddys Ldboratotes Lid

Muothersan SumirSysierns Lid

Tartert Pharmaceuticals Lo

Bharat Forge Ltd

Baja| Halditgs & Inwestrent Lrd

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services L
Procter & Gamile Mygiene And Mealth Care Lt
Marut) Syzukt Indig Ltg

ARE Ltd

Crompton Greayves Lo

Sub- Total

investment in Mutual Fund
Reliarie Maney Manager Fungd Growth Gption

Sub- Total
Total

{Amaount in T}
ASAT31.03.2013
NU MB ERS AMOU HT

NOTE NO. 2.11

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

DESCRIPTIONS

Deferred Tax Assets:

Provisitn for Doubtiul Debts

Provision Tar Gratiity

Bizalliwante wis A28 af the \ncome Tax Aot 198
Lang Term Capiltal Lows

Oifference between cartying cost ol fred assels

as per Compames Act, 1956 and Income Tax Act 7967

A
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Differante betwesn tartying cost af fxed assers
a5 paf Campanizs At 1956 and Incame Tax Al 196)

B
Met Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) {A-B)

NOTE NO. 2.12

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

DESCRIPTIONS

Unsecured, considered good

Secunity Deposits

Advances Recovarable (n-Casa oran king

Balance with Stgtutsry Authorilies

Afvanca tax and TDS

{Mier of Privvision far Incomes Ty of 32000 060 PY T4 49 at 108 |

Total

NOTE NO. 213

TRADE RECEIVABLES (NON CURRENT)

DESCRIPTIONS

Dutstanding for a petiod exteeding one year
Unsecured considerad good

Linsecdred consitdersd doutatiul

Less Prowisien for doudtfiyl depts o

Total
# alsg refer to Note N 232

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS

financial statements

{Amount in T)
AS AT 31.03.2013

PATTANT
£,311535
1,547 440

187,206

E43 676
613,676
14,922,411

{Amount in 7)
AS AT 31.03.2013

65909102
A48 077525
27 180 544
4 8021001

540,969,274

{Amount in 2)
AS AT 31.03.2013

J63528102
23,046,438
I3.046.438

269,928,102
269,928,102
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NOTE NO. 2.14

INVENTORIES (VALUED AT MARKET PRICE)

{Amount in )
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013
Stk teatle of Secgrities o TAR THT 13
Stack-in-1tade o Bonds &
Total 748,789,113
A gisfreaber T Hote Noo 2,36
TRADE RECEIVABLES (CURRENT) (Amount In2)
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013
Unsecured
Debt outstanding for more than six months
Cunsidered goed B980,434
Consalered dautfl
Other Debts
Congmered gooo 1234 482196
Conziderad doubtful
Total 1,243,462,630
i HA ANK BA :
CASH AND BANK BALANCES atin?)
DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2013
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks un tytrent accounts 02920 5R1
Cash e lgna 1902 578
Foregn Currency in hang 22.572
Bali deposits with matursty OF 3 imarths or less than 1 rontns 2 356 460
97,211,371
Other Bank Balances
Margms Depasitea with Exchanges or against 235812864
puarantees and othar commitments #
Total 2.2_33._[_}24.235

g oaluo refer 1o Note No 231

NOTE NO. 217

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

DESCRIPTIONS

Unsecured, considered good

Luans and atvatices 1o related parties *
Afdwances Recgveratile in castyor i wind
Prepaid Exgenses

Balance with Statutory Autharinies

“alsorefer 1o Note Mo 2 35

NOTE NO. 2.18

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Total

DESCRIPTIONS

Acorued Interest on FOR
Accrued Interest on Bonds

NOTE NO. 2.19

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Total

DESCRIPTIONS

Income from Brokersge

Income fram ¥ropnetary Trading

Income from Distripution of Financisl products
[icame fram Depository Huginess

freasury Incomé

Ovpidend Larned

Income from Exclange

[ncames from Reverse Book Bulliing

Other Operating Income

fricame fromn Investment i1 PMS
[hwgena on mvestment

Froftit on Sale o Inyestmen
Cutrency Aguisory Seryices
Dellay Payment Charges

Total

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

{Amount in ¥)
AS AT 31.03.2013

HIABYT NG
BE.O95D6
37393463

1765782

451,151,377

thmount in )
AS AT 31.03.2013

£0.488 60

20,488,060

{Amount In )
FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2013
7323973 7n0
B51 449 351
485942058
5 BT 915
184 222180
12,647 BBG
15.028.438
253000

15735272
1.083.176
106150
13373

48 659,036

1,758.688,088
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS = &=
a it}
A
i
—
L
D
[
=
m
S
=
OTHER INCOMES {Amount In 7 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Amount in 2}

_ ' R FOR THE YEAR X FOR THE YEAR
DESCRIPTIONS ENDED 31.03.2013 DESCRIPTIONS ENDED 31.03.2013
Interest an Ingcome Tax Befung q4E7A90 Salaries and incentives 364961340
Rent Income TRO0.000 Employers Comributions to
Liability nio Langer Requirst 14 154 748 Provident fund B.234.822
Miscellanemus Income 1686505 ESI £90%3%6

- i r’,‘ TET1
Total 23,809,163 Gratuty (LE7&.227]
Stallf weltara prpenses L445108
Total 379.666.446
_ As per Accounting Standard 15 * Employee Benefits”, the disclosures as defined in the accounting Standard are
NOTE NO. 2.21 given below:
STOCK EXCHANGE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES {Amount in 2) A Gratuity (Partly Funded)
FOR THE YEAR Change in Present Value of Obligation
DESCRIPTIONS ENDED 31.03.2013 thmauatin %)
. - FORTHE YEAR
Llent intraduction Chatges 13401276 PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Excnange & Other Repulatory Charges 167577 1362
VEN Lgaseline. Internet £ VSAT Expanses 9291 605 Hresent Yalue of the Obliganion as at the begmmng of the year 22411386
Savutities Trantaction Tax F59 4300 160 Interest Cost 1960.995
Darrit Crarpes AR 09T Current Service Cost 4 008 149
ozt S Benefir Pad (926,54 4]
s 760:778.23 Actuarial (garmyinss nn oblgations {577, 044)
Prasent value ol the Obhgation as at the end of the yeal 20876923
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
PARTICULARS PREVIOUS YEAR
Fresent Molue ol the Obhgston as at tne end of the year SO8TH.921
Falt Value ol Plan Assets as at the enil ol the year 1417731
Met Liability recogmised in Balance Sheet 19459 192
Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
PARTICULARS PREVIOUS YEAR
Interest Cost 13960.9%5
Cijrrent Setvite Cosy 4 008 140
Expectad Return ot Plan Assets {¢283.949]
Actuaril (gaimyings nn abligations {577 1144
fctuanal (gamyloss an plan assats w072
Areear of Gratylty Liabllity dsan begineing of the year
Brigr Paripd agjustrments {1223 450)
Total expemsa recogmaed in tha Statement of Frafit and Loss 15,876,227}
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NOTE NO. 2.22

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Amount in T)

PARTICULARS

Recaonciliation of Balance Sheet

Pracent Malue of tha Obligation a5 gt the triegmning of the year
Trtal exgiense recapnled i the Statement of Profi and Loss
Henefits pand

Actuarial raturn onoplan assers

Present Value of the Obligation a5 at the end 0! the year
Less Falr value of plart assets at the end of 1he vear
Met Liability

Bifurcation of the present value of the Obligation

as at the end of the year

Current Linkality

Mt Lurrent Leatility

Less Far value of plan assets af the end of the year
Net Non-Current liability

Net Liability

The principal assumptions used in determining obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

PREVIOUS YEAR

22 411164
(652777
26843

a4 BT
20876923
173
19,459,192

ad 725
20122 198
1417731
18,704 467
19,459.152

financial statements

PARTICULARS

Discount rate
INcreane In Lompenisation cost

Thie astumates af Tutre salary mereases considered in gotuarial vaiuation 1ak

PREVIOUS YEAR

75
ale}

X

i
b

W

caunt of \nflation

serarity. promotion and ofher relevant Tactors such as supply and demmand in the employment market

B Leave encashment (Unfunded)
Change In Present Value of Obligation

PARTICULARS

Fresent Value af the ORlipation as at the teginning of 1he year
fnterest Cost

Current Service Cast

Benefits Paitl

Actuarigl (gainidless on obligatiing

Hresent Value of the Dbligation as at 1he ena of The year

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

PARTICULARS

Present Value of the Chligation a5 3t the end of the year
Farr Walue of Plan 455213 45 on 1he end of the year

Metr Ligbility recognised o Balance Sheet

PREVIOUS YEAR

5 19,435

439,201

Y 2a5 BGT

(1253019
(480,562

4 70632

FREVIDUS YEAR
4770 532

4770932

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Amount in?)
PARTICULARS ( PREVIOUS YEAR
Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Interest Cost 439209
Current Sefvice Cnst 1245 887
Expected Heturn nn Plan Ascets
Adtugrial (gaint/loss on cOligations (d80584)
Arreat of Leave encashirient Liability a5 af begwrung of the year
Tatal pxpenae tecognieed in the Statement of Prafit and Loss 1204 516
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet
PARTICULARS PREVIOUS YEAR
Present Walue of the OBLgatinn & aethe eginmng of e year Eme43s
Toeal expenze recopnizéd an the Statement af Profit and Luss 120e 516
Banefits paid (1,453,019
Present value of the Obkgation as on the end af the year 4 770,952
Bifurcation of the present value of the Obligation
as on the end of the year
Eurrent Liabilivy 179373
Mon-Current Labllity 4501558
Total 4770932
The principal assumptions used in determining obligations
for the Company's plans are shown below:
ASSUMPTIONS PREVIOUS YEAR
Discaunt ratg 8 75%
INCreats s COMmpEnsatian cos 5.00%
The astimates of tuture saiary incréasas, cansiderad in actuarls valation. take account of inflation,
seniority, promation and ather 1elevant factors suzh 35 supply ant demand in the amiployment market
FINAMCE COSTS (Ameunt in )
FOR THE YEAR
DESCRIPTIONS ENDED 31.03.2013
Interest expense te? /g3 and
Ther Borrowrg Cost 13482043
Total 141,265,717
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NOTE NO. 2.24

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATIOM EXPENSES

(Amount n )

DESCRIPTIONS

Ceprecation on Tangible Assets
AOTDISATION Of [NLangIe ASSeTs

Total

NOTE NO. 2.25

DTHER EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2013

45072004
5549626
50,621,630

{Amount inT)

DESCRIPTIONS

Soivertisement
Business Promotion
Pravision far Doulitful Depis &
Computer Rupar & Maintenange
Conveyance & Travelmg Expenses
Dirsctor Suung Fee
Donations
Eletinicny & Water Cnarges
Insurance
Lagal & Frotessignal Charges
Bank Charges
Stock Exchatige Listing Fee
Liss O Sale / Discatded Fired Assets
Office Repar & Maintenance
Drurmng and Statmnary
Fene
Rates & Taxes
Membarstap Fees & Sulscripnion
Coirnrunidation Expanses
Velitle Bunning & Maimtenancs
Mizcellansnus Experses
Auditor's remuneration:

A% Statutary Auditor

A5 Tax Aerdisor

As Fes for (Mher Services
Doterred Revonue Expenditure Amaortized

Total
& g refep tg Mote WNg 232

FORTHE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2013

15036570
A0 ER9401
31935767
Vi 672 582
12.6 34 BO0

s40.000

23382 254
83311

AN G4 A6
17029873
142,036
823413
17.706.609
10366 875
66504 651
FET L4
o541
20284 233
2.625.455
4032578

250,000
50,000
&l D0
466

320,434,993

NOTE NO. 2.26
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities not provided in the financial statements:

PARTICULARS

Corporate guarantee executed by the company
for credit facility extended to a subsidiary

ESI demand in dispute _
{Amount Paid under protest T 12,42,581 (PY T 12,42581)

NOTE NO. 2.27

COMMITMENTS

PARTICULARS

Contracts remaiming 1o be executed on account of capital
{Net of Advances}

- For investment in subsidhanies

- For purchase of office bullding

NOTE NO. 2.28

EARNING AND EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

PARTICULARS
a) Earning in Foreign Currency

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
- Management & Advisory Services
- Expense on Fareign Tour
- Purchase of Investments

NOTE NO. 2.29

REMITTANCE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ON ACCOUNT OF DIVIDEND

MESEAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT bt
CORPORATE OVERVIEW ':]C;
REFORTS | &
37
e
o
—_—
o
o
o
A
i
=
{Amount in )
AS AT 31.03.2013
£0,12,50,000
31,06.450
tAamount in )

AS AT 31.03.2013

72,16,000
Ml

tamount in T)

FOR THE YEAR
EMDED 31.03.2013

Mil

Z.69,00,000
31,877
51.87,70.660

The Company has paid dividend In respect of shares held by Nen-Residents on repatriation basis.

The total ameunt remittable in this respect is given herein befow:

PARTICULARS

al MNumber of Non Resident Shareholders
b) Number of Equity Shares held by them
¢) (i) Amount of Dividend Paid (Grass)

(i} Tax Deducted at Source

Liii} Year to which dividend relates

{Amount in ¥}

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2013

2
2,53,27.970
Mil

Wil
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NoteNop.2.30

Iry she gonnran af the Board of Daacrars and o the
best of they knowladge and beligl the realizalila
valiee ol mventaties trade recoivables {carrent &
norn-cufrent] and lpans £ advances (Current £ non-
currant) i grditary cotrse of bysmess s hnt less
[harithevalue statedinthedalance Shest

NoteNo.2.3

Figed Deposit with Schedule Barls intludes
T 1523038189 (PY ¥ 185,24 37.854) unaer hen n
favuus of the tank as margin depose far the
guarantess ssuad/credit fachines or otherwise And
T25 9475 000 [PY T24 3375, 000) pletgde with stock
2Xchangesas margin. which does not mclude margins
paitd By elientconstituenisonthedr o beball

NoteNo.2.32

Provision for doubthul depts of € 14126 324 [FY 2
23046438) |1 nat of bad dehts written aff
526500 [Previous Year TG 34 420 & recovery 0T
2493555 (PY T Ml Mo provsion has besn Mage n
tespect af certan averdle Trade Receivanle amounting
& 200045307 P ¥ T 2689280020 ance the
compary bas Taken uitable measyres to recover the
saidl dues Ihcluding filllng of legal tases wherever
conssersdagnrnpriateandshopefulofrecovery

MNoteMo.2.33
SEGMENTACCOUNTING

a. BusinessSegment

iy The husiness segment has been
mrnt_’.uderedagtlleprurnarngmeﬁl

NTne Company's primary Dusinegss
sepments are reflested based an
prncipdl Busmess Chvties, The nature
ol saryice. the gilfering risks and
Feilrma e ardarmfabion stroctufe and
thaimermaltingndlzl repartivig system

il Lompany's primary [siness
comprises. ol dealmng i 4hares
sefurities and dervalives sither on s
wr a7 anbefall of it constituenis and
atherrelated anclliaryservices

.l'fl".':.:CIflrl:lll"lf_'_l".|r [he orimary DUsIiness
segment s beemiaentif s as bolw

Capdtal Markets comprises of
bBrekerggs. incame earned an
SECONQ4ry markel transaciiong ¢one
an peralf of dients, servicés reniered
as depositury partidipant  ani
pragriatary tagng in segurities and
detivatives

Apgd siee o 1S the anly reportaple
SEEMENT 35 envisaged 1N Accountng
Standgra 17 Sepment Reporting
notified wnder the Lompames
Atcounting Standard Rules 2006
sccordimgly. no separate fisclosure
for Sepment reparting & reguired 1o
e mate Ir e linancial statements of
[NEcompany

b. Geographical Segment
The Company oparales it one Geographical
Segment ramely withinlhitia” andhencens
separate nformation Tor gedgraphic
segimentwisedisCiisureis required

NoteNo.2.34
EARNINGPERSHARE

tn accordance with A5-20 “Earming per Share’,
notified under the Companies Act. 1956, read with
the general circular 15/2013 dated 13.0913 of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, the basic & diluted
earmings pershareis being calculatedasunder:-

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

[Amount in )

financial statements

PARTICULARS

Met Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders

Weighted Average No of Equity Shares’

- For Basic EPS
- For Diluted EPS

Mominal Value per share

Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

" gein D ol AN 30 TEATIm0E Ty

1#% Fl o5 d

Lh

kel b s o e b & [Ferrpd m iOE e i e sy T HAETTE A oy o] B e B Bl i e e e

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2013

10,60.00.165

112237898
11.£2,37.898

T2

0.94
0.94

vt A Vil g TOILAET G A Timpie s 0] WRRE (0 Eape o Bk Wroree the flarndod Wl Sedfed coteraniing Bl

liniiFles Al aedt G Aroretar A edeoly et v dituiareling dusisg) I geeeaion el S ies iAol S )iy

MNote No. 2.35
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The fallowing are the details of raonsactans with related parlies as gellned i tha Accounbing Standard - 18

or Retated Party Dugclchores g antified under the Comparies A, 1958 realf with the genaral cirgular
15/2013 dated 13 0913 of Miniry OF Corporate Affairs morespect of Section 133 af the Companies At 2073

3 J8

Name of Related Parties and nature of relationship:

Nature of Relationship Nameof Related Parties
Key managerial personnel Me Subibgst Chand Aggarieal (Chalrmgn & Managing Theetor )
M1 Mahesh Chand Gupta (Vice-Charman & Managing Directar)
Mg Ajay Garg (Whiole time Directar)
Mr Pradesp Aggarwal (Whale lime Ditector)
Mr Anurag Bansal (Whole time Directarn)
Relative of key managerial personnel Mr Hirmgrshil Gunty
Ms Shwera Agganeil
Subsidiaries SME Comtrade Limited
SML Insurance Brokers Private Limiteo
SMIC ARC Llmited
SME INvestments and Atvisars Lid
iformerly known as Sanlgm nvesiments and Achesors (India) Limmted)
Maonaywae Financal Services Frivate Limited
SMC Capitals Limited
M Carmex Interraticna DMEE
Maneywise Fivest Lid
dar ety Kroswn as Santam Trustes Company tnoial Lirmited]
M Finyest Lid
Unrfnerly Rittosty B Sd0lam Investment Manggement India Limited)
SME Secunibies Phivate Lmited
Associates My Shara Trading Private Limited
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT | L7y
CORPORATE DVERVIEW | &
REFDRTS | =
37
=
o
i
3
.
m
=
2)  Significant Transactionswith Related Partiesfortheyearended 31st March, 2014 2] SignificantTransactionswith Related Partiesfortheyearended 31st March, 2014
{Amaount in 2} {Amount in )
MATURE OF TRANSACTION KEY MANAGERIAL RELATIVES  SUBSIDIARIS:  ASSOCIATE NATURE OF TRANSACTION KEY MANAGERIAL RELATIVES SUBSIDIARIS  ASSOCIATE
PERSONMNEL OF KEY PERSONNEL OF KEY
MANAGERIAL MANAGERIAL
PERSOMNMNEL PERSONNEL

Purchase of Fixed Assets

SMC Investments and Advisors Lirmvted
SMT Insurange Brokers Frwate Linnted

Investments
r“:tlrlt"-r".'fl'-;:" Fitamcial Serviges
Frivate Limited

SME Capatals Limited

EMEL Comirade Limited

SML Investment & Advisars Limited
SML Finvest Limited

Moneywise Finvest Limuted

Loans & Advances to related Parties (net)
SME Capirals Lirmiteg

Loans & Advances recovered from
Related Party (net)
SML Comirade Limited

SMC Capatals Limited
MVR Share Traging Private Limited

Loan & Advances from related Parties (net)
S Camtrade Lomited

Security Deposit received
SME Insurance Brokers Privare Limited

Brokerage Received
SMC Securities Private Limited

14,524
1143 590d)

haeev0o
[il)

S0 2000000
(MR

191,66 8070
[l

]
{30 00,00,.000)

il
(#9599 50950)

216,000
(2128 72,000

kil
(GE92 700]

NIl
{213 BR8]

297516136

(Hh18.93.723)

2 480 R0
(ML

1l
W3a0000)
40 48 24 55
(R

&0 G0 a0
Y

47675952

SMC ABRD Limited

SML Comtrage Lirmited

SME Investments and Aowisars Lomited
SMC Fvest Limited

Moneywise Fingncial Services Limited

Demat Charges Received
ST Camtrade Limimsa

(Iheiy

Rent received

ML Insutance Brokeds Pyt Lid
Moneywise Financl Seryice Pyt Lig
Remuneration

Mt Subhgsh Chand Aggarwal

Mr Mahesh Chand Gupta

Mr Pradeef Aggarwal

Mr Anutag Bansal

Mo Ajay Garg

Mr. Himanshu Guota

M Shiweta Apgarwal

&5 00000
a0 000040
&5.00.000
[ G000 000
AZB0AT
29237008
3 50 000
20,0000

JO.00 000
[ 20,00,000

15.50.000
gi-Relazeiwin)]

19.50.000

LA arEY)

& 50151
(786 066]
517180
(83,269}

10, /6048
(il
'|r;,l-.}5|:,,
MR

14000
{& hEmi

258753
14 310
1BY

4.8

D

s

VRO OU 000
(5, 00000

158000
[N
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2)  Significant Transactions with Related Parties fortheyearended 315t March, 2014

(Amount in T}
MATURE OF TRANSACTION KEY MANAGERIAL | RELATIVES  SUBSIDIARIS  ASSOCIATE
PERSOMNEL OF KEY
MANAGERIAL
PERSOMNMEL
N E=RALRRSTEIN
Commission Paid
SMC Foryest Limmted L61106
Rl
SMC Irwestments and Adwsors Lrmited 8343890

Client Introduction Charges Paid

SMC INvestments and Advisars Lirmited

Management Fee on PMS (Paid)
SMC Investiments grd Advisors Limited

Net Reimbursement of Expenses (Received)
SMC Insurance Brokers Private Limited

SMC Investments and Advisors Limited
SMC Securities Private Limited
Moneywise Finangial Services Limited
SMEC Finvest Lirmited

sMC Capias Limiten

Net Reimbursement of Expenses (Paid)
SMLC Comtrade Limitan

SMC Investments and Agvisars Limited

5ME Capitals Lrmitea

Note:

Figurez. shidwn it fracket indicate previous year amount

(12 91 (145)

BO M 92
{27773 050

142195
(13 a0 s20)

11.B5 132
(8572 21E)

215 725
(1914.871)

£ 4758 468
i)

?R8207
il

300,000
(1582500

8,395
(61.38.797)

126390
{57.05.612)

18T A
(1,55.008)

147 RS
(143.524)

The Compary Leng a broking cancern, this transaltion o the normal course of business has not bean
ginklzsed as the same Rave Been tansatted at pravanling markel poces under onling lrage mechghism

3] BalanceOutstanding

PARTY NAME

GMCARCLimted

GME Comtrade Limited

SMC ComtradeLimied

SMC Comtradelimined

S0 Comtradelimined

SMC vestrmentsand Advisprs Lirmpred
SMC investmentsand Advisgrs Limted
SMECgpitals Limite

ST Secyrities Private Limited

SMC insurance Brmkiers Private Limited

MWEShare Trading Prwvate Limitad

INCLUDED IN

Trade Payanla

Shert Term Loans L Advantes
tither Current Liabilinies
Trade Payabla (Currant)
Margin tecewved framtlient
TradePayanle(Currart)
Gther Current Liabilimies
Shert TermLoans £ Advantes
TradePayatle(Current)
Gther Current Liaklliny

Long TermLoans & Advancas

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE TVERVIEW ﬂ‘:_t
REPORTS &
i}
A
I
—
L
=
]
=
I
=g
-
{Amount In )

AS AT 31.03.2013

10534 417
£3.25. 70136
Wil

220 57 465
129 40 568
Kl

il
21380080
SE V45T
il

$RzZ41200

2.ah Sraterment of lnventoryasatthe Batance sheet date sannexsd and marked a5 "Annesure-A

237 Peavinus years Flgurtﬂ. Ras Deen reacranged ang re-groupad whergeel fnund ngcessary o Mmake comparable with
thpse ol thecursam yearand the figures has hedn raurdet] D totl e nearest to rypos

i terms ¢f our Al ReQort of 8ven catg attaoned

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER
CHARTERED ACCOUINTANTS
F RN QO540ZN

50/

RAJINDER MALHOTRA
FROPRIETOHR

M Mo F O083R20

PLALCE NEW DELHL
BATE 26052014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

50/«

S. C. AGGARWAL
[CHAIRMAN & MANAGING
DIRECTGR)

L el
YINOD KUMAR JAMAR
(CHIEF FINAMCIAL DFFICER)

s/

MAHESH C. GUPTA

IVILE L HAIRMAN & MANAGING
CHRECTORY

sl
SUMAN KUMAR
{COMPANY SECRETARY)
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT b
CORPORATE OVERVIEW uc.:
REPORTS = =
il
At
g}
—F
Lo
i
L
=
I
=
LY.
Statement of Inwntmy
"a 1 A
Annexure - A |
[Amount in ) {Amount in 2)
YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2013 Y ' YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2013
S.NO. SCRIP NAME ary VALUE 5.NO. SCRIP NAME ary VALUE
1 827 Maimtenance & B Sarvices 140 125, 13011 F3U% fea 33 Canira Bank 16400 144 080
2 A | b 71955 GEIVAL M Tentury Tavhle and bmusities Lid 34984 FAR0EIY
L4 ERLET ity Loy Ea1i] H1YEN i5 CESL g iz? Bh 724
A sdani Parry & Special Eronomid Fand Lid 4000 S5 00 s Chambat Perolizees & Chemicabs Lid s FEBG A0
5 Adanl Piewer Led 8000 325 200 3T Ciplin'Lrd 47240 18 205 215
] Aditya Birla Moo L iy, YA I Dianis Lifestsences Lo
T hidh tndustnes Lia 50 41 ¥ CoallnmaLrd 1606 Wahann
S Aty Gormen s Lid 4G BO5 80 4] Calgate Faltndlive it L =+ 500 LIR?aUS
° dpiolle Tyris L1y 16000 13352000 41 Crgmpton Gresve Lig, 46040 ETEw el
10 hrph Bhgrma labs L i d2  CUSID TRADES
" Aechidply lndusitles Ltd 50 313 A3 Datur Indii Led 8500 1301025
7 Aewna Mils Lie AAT IMB.075 a4 Dena Bane L1, 487 EEENE:L
1 Aglan Paints Lid 7S F-LER At Dewan Stesl Lo 2900
\ Attanta Limitea 50 2495 AE sk [k |tidea Lia A4, GO 2952400
15 Agmbindd Prarma L 2060 26190 A5 Ly Labpratonies Ly 56 Pl Tyl
16 A5 Burk Lid. 2123 2761 28% A DLFLid 2ropu X34 900
17 Balra Pharmaceuticals L1d A3 Dr Reddys Lalnratories Ltd 750 1324 895
1B Baga) dutn b 8§75 157606 50 Exoe mogsires Ld 2.000 253900
T Bay Froance oo 20n E3Ge 1t &Y Fodoral Bank Ltd
S0 Bank ot Barods 211011 13 504,000 54 Financa fechralogies indi Lid 50 17R 156
21 Bank gt i L0600 &5 0 BV Gl hvdie Ld 4550 ta3z1s
22 Baraindi [fd oA A B4R EAE G GlakaSmythkiing Copsimer Healthcare Lid &l 209,585
23 BEML Lig 290 2935 55 GhaxosmthEline PRarmacdulitals Lid a0 198 473
24 BGR Energy Systems 170 206 334130 5% Gobal Oifsnore Sepvices pid. 7565 dd4 444
X5 Bharat Elactronics Lo LU0 231000 £Y  Gogrep gustmes Lia S000 San.and
75 Bhgrat Heavy Blecttizals Ltd 10N (EEdIaiN 5 Lkdrman Satt a,0an 2 FF5 280
r Biapat Petrgleym Corpuoraties Ly ehRonn W H25 400 -] Boldmar Saqns Goid BEFS ERalxin) A ai o0
£8 Bhaou Aveesl L RO Lo Lo R L GO Grasim indusires td bed 00825
20 Fhuzhan Sieel Lid 2.2BA 568 a02 &1 ELIARAT AMBLIIA EXPORTS Lid 100
19 BxsEn Ln 22006 B756.800 2 Gujarar Minesal Qevelopmant Corp L 50 8350
11 Hlue Star infotech L1 in 2414 gf  Guit Tl Corparanon td
A2 et Intis Ltd 145100 A0 840 BAC B HEL Techifimapies L oI Fiba non
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5.NO. SCRIP NAME

!

A i By

L1

AZZ MaritEnanes & Ehgg Servites L
ALC Lty

Adani Enterpriceé Lud

fganl Forts & Special Ecohioiid Zose L1d
Agam Prower 10

Amtya Biria Muvg Ltd

AROH limusities Lid

Ambuja Cuments Ltd

Apaily Tyres Led

Arch PRErmi labe Lt
Aremigply INOUEsInOES LIS
Arymd Mills Ltd

Asgn Maints Lt

Attaria Lintiibed

Aprohmdy Pharma Lid

AFIS Bank Lig

Halna Fnarmacgivcals |1a
Haal Autg Ltd

Fliajé| Fimarice Loy

Bank of Barnda

Harik, ol Indiy

Hata Indis 1o

SEML Ltd

HiaR Energy Systems Ltd
Bharat Exatronine [1d
Rhargt Heavy Tlezttivaly L
Bligrat Petraleum Corpiration Lid
Bhar Aantei Lg

fhushan Sigel L

Hmcon LT,

Alies Star Infatech Lid

t%a.trn Iriefig Leyl

{hmount in 3}

YEAR ENDED ON 31-03.2013

ary
120
19tg
and
4.000
2000
1750
0

4 0gd
16 (1

100
28000
RO
8
32100
a0

148 100

vALUE
21393 749
92543k
16126
55£.800
EEan

R {2 F3E}
am

gl RO
+ 335200

13
L7
YVEARNED
2455
LR
2 161.385

L5748 A
3382119
18508000
BlOsTOD
4848863
253480
3430
23070
12000
IG575.600
519360
SHE.60.

§ The KO
<:H15

A0 245 945

&l

1]

63
fd

SCRIP HAME
Carier o Bank

Cemtury Textiig gnil ln_du?.trw! Lid
CESC Lrd

Chambal Fortihrers & Chamicais L
Cpla LEG

Clares Lifesciptioes Gt

Cantl Inetia Leg

Cotpate Palrmolivg arly L1
Cramgraon Gregued L1l

CILPID TRADES

fabur ira 119

Dena Batih [4d

Dibweaaty Stiest Lt

Lrgh 1V Ingha Lt

Divis Labrrator es Lid

[ILF L

fir Reddys tsboratones Lid

Exigde Indirstries Lrd

Fudnral Bank |t

Finarlgl Tethnoligies mow Lid
Gl lielia L.ld .
Glawasrmine e Consamer Heallhcare Lig
Glaxnsmuftitine Pharmacealicals (o
Glabial OFFstore Sevvices Ll

Gadre) mdusthies by

Caplterity Saifry

Dolifrman Sacha Gold BEES

far asum Ipdstries Lo

GuiARAT AMELLA EXPORTS L1d
Gugarat Minetsl Developrment Cotp Ltd
Gl il Corparatitin L5

HCL Tuchnaloges L1d

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT

financial statements

CORPORATE OVERVIEW.
REFPORTS
) (Amount in %)
YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2013
ary VALUE
g 384 (50
.a_z.agiu 0450514
327 a6 ¥ed
Lgooo £ BBLCBE)
Avsan 1830% 21
Lenn 109 100
4,500 %&E7A2S
& 000 ¥R 200
9500 105
3.287 4E1 624
3300
de ppg 2652 401
500 LLE Sl
Qrano i 32651
] 1354575
2 G0G 258400
250 178 130
#.500 1402125
G0 el 1
a0 g 47
1565 Add dda
2000 94 200
&0 2275 880
1600 B.AZ20 708
250 702325
1M
50 B350
(00 7155000
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT w
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS = =
=
i
(2!
i
=
c
=
(Amount in ) {Amount in?)
YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2013 YEAF N 31:03-201 YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2013
SN0 SCRIP ME ary VALUE 5.NO. SCRIP NAME ary VALUE
15 HEFL BANK L1d IGO0 0353 116 o 15W ENERGY Lird
ge HOFC Lio 00 12636 87h B8 USW ISPAT Sreel Lid 3320000 A7B00.000
67 Hero MotoCorp Lod ElY, TR pri] 15W Stew) o td 1,000 T
68 Hewawory Techralogies |t f3. 100 FILELR HiE it lant FaotiWork Lid M3 623470
55 Minialee Industfies L 24,000 2R At M st peal L
0 Hindustan G Explaration Cempany Ltd 50H) #6100 w2 kalipadn feryilizes g 4 343 200
e Hitdustan Petradiim Cangs 11@ anco 2 rRLEOD W13 Eewgdarn Incistries Led
12 Himdusean Uniever Lo 2400 ARLEETS MW Moutons Retall ndia Lk 5 248
LE Hirgustan Zine 1td s Lakstim Vilas Bank Lip
I Housibg Devednpnent £ Il |t Anto Y2 AG Wt Larsen & Taubea Lt 1000 9563400
L] ICICE Bamk Lrg 500 7ai9.000 W7 LAVREL ORGANICS L Tan
(8 Lid 16000 2EEE OO0 WE . LIE Howging Fmaniy Lid 16 00 4 D4A 200
T |dea Coliilay Lt e Lumax sutomitive Sysrems [l ] G
78 IOFE L 0000 143000 N0 Luoin g 5300 331315
oo Feh L 24 i 1 A5T.600 M Mattiugan Propects tid ] 1075
41 I Garrarris |.1ed e Matragar Tlephote Migam Lrel <G00 I B
LE Iy ITapiine (nyie] et seeyipey Ltd 1000 Gl 650 e Mahindrs & Matimdea Fie Seryces L
B2 Initlabulis Redl Bstgte Lud 12 400 1845 800 mE Malypedta £ Matimilea Ug 2o U 280
B3 It 21 Carp (i 27,000 7403 300 15 Manna Glass Tech Lid 000
B4 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK Hann 1040800 MNE | Marg Ltd 12,550 23470
45 Indraprastha Gak 1 1AGG P NF - Mangh Sueuin inde Lid 4.2500 §.44%,100
26 Indusing Bank Ld HH Mchnd Russal Intha |1
B?  INFO-DRIVE SUFTWARE LD 50 30y e Mol g an [Ea-31
BE Atagys Ly 4400 Fon:ors nlh Mo Bagd nls L 1000 4.a50
q49 IRB Inftastrociure Develeners Lid 26102 28951272 121 Natieral Adurmiruum Corn Ltd 10000 331500
80 ITCwmn aly 457570 22 Manonol Therma Powel Corp bt 24.000 10,504 300
a1 WHLE mfrastruiiurg & Fropcly (10 T 0D 1000 23 ) NLC Led
¢ g Hapad Roller Lid 10 - 124 NMER |1 Vre.aon 14200
3 Jai irriganon Systems L 15100 IET TS =4 NMDE L VeIVl 16435200
Od  laiprakash Assoestes Lid A/ 0o EEES R 26 Oi& Natyfal Gas Lap Led 1L0RE A stz 175
a5 laiprakash Power Vertures Lid 24 000 51‘:‘!5;-4[)1] 12v Opto Clrduts India Lid 10400 55950
B6  linddl Stesl & Power L anco 2782000 128 Orace FMinapom) Services Safiware o 268 [,391 180
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[Amount in ¥)
YEAR ENDED ON 31.03-2014 YEAR ENDED ON 31032013
S.NO. SCRIP NAME ary: VALUE ary VALUE

12 e Hefracinnes (10 000 FO0SDOD 78,541 13 G TTI
cientil Bank af Cammerce Lt 30988 4678225

Bl AY ST K it Z14ch - 53 oy

N Petromat LG Ei.:l.ﬁmﬂ T ?-ﬂr.J.EirJﬂl £ e 3, (15 0T
MWt Fimance Corp L 32,000 A2 400 4 00
i (AT NN ET qﬂ E}D;I :-.z.i}‘!‘.‘i.[}ﬂﬂ 4 YO 1840 i

Frathp Dversegd (1 025 E4IpUT 14 Das 1l ART
Feifpahn Matibnal Bad 38.000 20000 R rET.
Raroaxy Lanoratores L 345,004 1337860 28 580 00471

Rekance Capital |t 4000 FEDECE 11371 800 71

Meifvea]jirs LIH EUDIFI EE?HQQ SR ] VA CL
[ 'k ICE ENTERMRISE [ e
tl 245 2052824 11498 8 886 B0

e Lt 14,000 71100 {5500 762 4
1408 Rétance Fower Lid 1 ?1 Wil | 2480 Nag
HICESH (MO LT DHEEE BICTIHY 2,000 243 40t)
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auditors' report

CONSOLIDATED

To
Tha Board pf Dirgctarsaf
SMECGIokal BecunuasLimited

We have audited the accompanymg consolidaterd
fnangial statements of SMT Global Secuarimes Limined
Pthie Compain’l-and s subsidlaries [hergingfter
refer 10 as the Aroup) which comprise the
consehitdated Balance Snestas at March 37 2014 the
conschdaten Statement ol Promlit and Loss e
cansalidated Cash Flow Statemant tar the year then
ended and a summary of signiticant actoumting
palicies andather expilanataryinformaimn

Management |5 responsible for e pleparation ol
these comsalidated financal statemants 1RAT five a
tue ang Tar o wvigw of 1he consohdared hnancal
positign. cansolidated Hpanclal pertormance and
cansnlidated  cash Hows ol the Company in
atcardante with attounting principles geferally
accepted 0 Inda This responsibiliny ncludes 1hg
design, implementation and maimtenanie oF internal
cantral rafeyant 1o the greparation and preasentaticm
of the comsalidated Ytant @ statements that fllve &
trug and Tair view and are [fred [ram maresal
rrssratement whzthardusiafrandorgrror

Dur reeponsility 15 Lo express anopiron on 1ness
corsolidated Hparg g statemenis based onout audlt
We. (ongdupted our dudin meaccordance with e
Standards on Auditing ssued by 1he Institute of
Chartersa Accouniants of Ingia Tnose Standards
reguirethat wecomplywithethical regquiraments snd
plan and perform the dudis fo ohisin reasonatlie
aszurance about whethes the consohdated linancjal
STAT=ments arsg ITee [rom marerat misstatemeant An
audit Invilvet periorming procedures to obtain audit
evidence akaut the amounts and dieclosures in the

consoldated fnancal statements The procedures
seledted depend anthe auditors udgment imcluding
Theassessment af the rsKs O materialmissiatemant
of the consélidated financial statements. whether
dug W fraud Droetror  Ino fdking those risk
assestments. 1he autitor considets Internal cantral
relevant 1o the Comgany s preparation and
presentation of the consalidated Mnandial staterments
that gt o truE and Far view (nardes to design audn
procedurssthat areapprophiate nthe orfumstances,
DUt NoT Tor The Quro0se ol xpréssing an opimon on
e eftectiveness of the Campany's Intermal contral
Arvaueit also includes evaluating the apprppriateness
dfaccounting policies used and tha reasonalisness ot
Ne agCounting esumates made by management. a3
well &y evaluating the ovarall presentation of the
consolidared inanclal statements

Farther wedidnot audit the fmancial statements and
atler financial infarmanion of Thres sutsidiariss and
ogne- step down subsidiary Included in the
Consollcated Fnancial SIATEMENTS, Which ConstTuTS
total assets of TLF7 7619687 as at March 31, 2004,
tota) revenue (including other ncemel of
10 R0 A3 7 net araliL pf T 74 88 562 and net cash
pitflaws amaunting Lo 3 90,42 300 far the year then
ended The linancial statements and oiner Tinancal
intprmation o three subsidiaries ard the lingncigl
cratemantsand arhes finantlalinformationof the s
step down subistdiary asdrdwh upnaccordancewith
tne generally accepled accounting principles of the
country of Incorporation (thelocal GAAR) have been
dullited fy nther auditars whose raports have been
futnistied to us, atd our opinion on The Consolidated
Financial Statements. (o the extent they have peen
derived From such tingneial statemngnts & based
solely ontherepart ol suchather auditor s

We belleve that the gudit @vidercs we have oiained
14 sufficientarid appropriate o provide a basesor gut
Acrdit apinion

Ir e opingn and 1o the hest uf our afermation and
acctreing to the esplanations goen toouls the
fpnsoldaten ninancal statements give a true and baer
yiew In canformmity with the accounting principles
penardllyaccepted inindia

(@) Inthecase ol the consolidated Balance Sheet ol
the atate ol affairs of the Group a5 at March 24
200

ol Iy she case of the vonsolidated Statement of
Prafif and Loss, of ihe proft for the ydar ended
anthardate:and

{cd I the case of the consalidated Cash Flow
Staterment of the cash Hows for the year endsd
gnthardate

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. :005402N

sd/-

RAJINDER MALHOTRA
PROPRIETOR

M. MO, :FOB3680

PLACE :MEW DELHI
DATE :26.05.2014

financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED
AS AT 31st MARCH, 2014
PARTICULARS NOTE NO.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Stiare Capital 201
Heserves and Surpius 202
Minority Interest
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 203
Long Term Provisions 204
Current Liabilities
Shart Terim Barrowings 205
Crrer Current LiaoHines 2.0h
Sty Teem Frivisiong 2o
TOTAL
Mon-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangihle Assets ]
Intangibie Asseis 208
Non Cureent [Avestments: 209
Deterrea TaxAsset (net) Z10
Lui:E Term Loans and Advances et
Trade Recervables e i
Current Assets
Cutrent Investments 209
Irventories 21
Trade Recewables Rl
Cash And Bank Balances 215
Snort Term Loans and Advanres 26
Deher Current Assets 2y
TOTAL
Sigrnficant Accounting Poles 1452

Mates o Financigl Stalements

{Amount in )

AS AT 31.03.2013

2d62RE 00
4681355953

13 5395587

33486001
54 379 B8t

297.63%114
3582.131.314
GU.005 469

8,948 540,219

316,170,035
2639672
294 432620
131,797 638
870 815 573
283,408 509

BO.BO1a8]

| 371732204
1568395584
7230 83
1186169742

25.156,330

8,948.540,219

Ag per oyt Report of even date

FOR ATUL & RAJINDER
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR M OOSAGEM

=/

RAJINDER MALHOTRA

PROPRIETOR
M Mo FD83580

FLACE NEW DELHI
DATE 26 0520%

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW

REFORTS

EOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

zedf -

5. C AGGARWAL
[CHAIRMAN & MANRGING
OIRECTOR]

s
VINOD KUMAR JAMAR
(CHIEF FJN-"\ﬂLIﬁ-L OFFICER)

£

MAHESH C. GUPTA

(VICE CHAIBMAN & MANAGING
DIRECTOR,

Al
SUMAN KUMAR
{COMPANY SECRETARY)

financial statements
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS = |
jall
A
%]
—b
u
T
o
=
&
CONSOLIDATED i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014 RerGiE I
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. FORTHE YEAR ENDED
31.03.2013
INCOME: fs per our Repatt ot gven date
Revenue from Qperatinng &8 2913744430 :
s S FOR ATUL & RAJINDER FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FRN GOLa02N
Total Revenue 2,946.520,113 Ll
’ sild 5o/ L/ -
EXPENDITURE: RAJINDER MALHOTRA S, C. AGGARWAL MAHESH C. GUPTA
Exehange & Cther Operating Dxpanss 220 53050070 FROPRIETOR ([CHAIRMAN & MANAGINIG [VICE CHAIRMAN & MAMNAGING
Employee Benatits Expense ¥ BSU ALY 076 M Mo F D83680 DIRECTOR) DIRECTOR)
Finance Losis £ 155563.842
Depretiation ard Armortisation Expense 223 B4 £15.078 </ o st/
Dher Expenses 224 616777 BIY VINOD KUMAR JAMAR SUMAN KUMAR

Total Expenses

2,699,415,903

Profit before Tax 247104210
Tax Expense:
Current Tax AE 208 1158
Deterried Tax (4,298 514)
Wieallth Tax G3 354
MAT Credil Entitlernent [TP.ak1.923)
Prior Period Taxes (1196 654}
Profit for the year (before adjustment fer Minority interest) 203,754,896
Lisss/tand) Share of protylioss] transferred 1o Minarity Interest A= o
Profit for the year (after adjustment for Minority Interest) 2n§.§41,4_f3
Earning per Equity Share of face value of ¥ 2 each

Hazic & Diluted 230 1.87
Sigrificam Jfl.r_r_uunun_s_] Puligies 182

MWates on Faancal statements

PLACE NEW DELHI
DATE 26052014

(CHIEF FINANLIAL DFFICER)

(COMPANY SECRETARY)
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT 1
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS = |
a it}
A
I
—b
L
D
[
=
g
CONSOLIDATED h
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014 (Amount in ) (Amountin )
FOR THE YEAR B 'FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013 PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
A Cash Flow From Operational Activities Interest on Deposits B.060.784
Probir tefors Tax 247104, 210 IMterEst Incarmie Al Investment ) 597 400
adjusted for: Intere.s.]‘ mcome . Q,ﬁﬁd.zﬁi
F'st-lcm e Daubtful Debe 17 2an i ipafra larm Dividgod wBaldie
i 3 e t H ar i
Net Cash from/ (used) in Investing Activities B 96,415,447
Baa Deots Written off 3376258 /" Vi Tvesting Actlv ( L }
Defalred Revenue Expentiturs written nff 160,466 C Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Provision for Gratuity NES765 Procesds Trom issie of Share Capiral e T40.673
F'miusl:;_n foor |edve En::,aa,hrnum 4 77 TRE (Incluting share premium)
Provisien tar non performimg assets 4 198 /83 intergst Txpense (13747 130
Praklsign tor Standard Assets 65 408 Pragests friom / (Repayment of} borrawing [nat) {1154 526, B60)
Carivat Credit Unavalled 1,581 B3 Proposed Dividerid
Depreaation & Amarlization Expenses Ba 635 078 fiterim Dividend
Interes) Expenses 137471130 Tax on Dividend
Loss/Pretinl en Sale of investment [1.807.6761 — — R —_—
LA sl BT RIGEH AR EGis 7966 91 ':I arltcgﬁﬂ;nffauum esgrui.uru cr{nsc;:t;.itli::tl . (13 ;:&:;’_:31
Interest an Heposis (8,060, 788) et Cash from/ {used) in Financing vities {1,090,062,570)
[mterect mgome on inyestment [0 57 A0 {A=BaC) 18,615,032
Interes! income (9,404,233 Adjustment on account of Change in Minority Interest (311.248.347)
Liatility ni Langer Required written back (15.26B.072) Net decrease in cash and cash Equivalents (292,633,315)
ncame fream Qividuand (1557812 Cash and Cash Equiealent at the peginming of the year 514,845 237
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 490,868,543 Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 222 211,922
' ' {refer note no, 2.15)
Adjustments for:
: —_ fos Notes:
Change in Operating Assets & Liabilities
Trape Recewvanle 453 842197 | Theatiove Cash low Stalement has beer preépared under the “Indifect Method” &5 set aul In Accounting
Loans & Advances angl ethar assets 166 562 454 Starctiatet -2 nn Cash Flaw Statements natilled ontlet Comparies A<t 1956, read with the general cireylat
Liabiilities & Prowsinns 1aAbG7al, 18,2003 dated 13.0%913 of Minstry of Corparate Atfairs 1n regpect ol section 133 af the Comparnes Aol 2013
Cash Generated from Operations 1,294 740 879 ¢ Frgures in brackets NAicate cash nutgn
Direct faxes Padt inet of rafundgs) 49 647 830

Met Cash From /(used in) Operating Activities

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Furchase ol Fixed Assots
Frocess Iram Saie g Fixed Assets
Frrchase of TurrensNon Cursent [nyestments

Froceeds from Saie of Current/MNon Current Investments

1,205,093,049

(50 741093
16 606125
(232,945 576
139,144 857

The sspnificant accaunting polioes and nates to the cansglidated firancial statements - notg 1 & 2 [oen s

ftegral part o the consoboated Cash Flow Statement
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT 111
CORPORATE OVERVIEW 5
REPORTS | &=
i
i
a3
—
L
fic
L
=
D
=
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014
A5 per aur Report af even data 1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES Srandards prescribed undgr the Compariiss
FOR ATUL & RAJINDER FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD | BASISOFPREPARATION [Accobnting Standards; Ruigs. 20006,
CHARTERED ALCOUNTANTS B ) ~ relevant pronouncemants of The Insttute of
F RN - O05402N T:""‘ﬂ“_‘--?'"'ﬂ'ff'--'F"‘-f‘"-' FSLELeMERLTS, Chartered Accountants of india [ICAV). the
- " » gt the SMC Giobal ':m:jurmer, Lirmuted {(the presentatinnal resuitements of ife
- el il company ) anaas suosidanesand STeg oawver - ERE o m i et
RAJINDER MALHOTRA 5. C AGGARWAL MAHESH C. GUPTA R IEArES Dot e EAYEE e [omparmes Al 'I,!'mn..zl‘J..,"lh’-:r]rnl'l*.-._.,'l.En1|\,.'
PROPRSETOR {CHAIRMAN & MANAGING (VICE-CHAIRMAN & MANAGING iakicis I _g'_‘ ol Wittt by the company amd the Non Banking
M Ka' E 083580 IREC TR} DIRECTORY Group'Jare prepas ed Under the historical cost Firancial {Nan Deposly dccepting or Holding)
CoMvention an agoing canern basis, (& an Campanies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank;
-y =y -ﬂﬂ&{{lLialD-]SIL-.Df;.u[EiIJI'IIII'I_[’..dIﬂi'.CDrG:T‘-'I(E Cirection, 2007 issued by the Reserve Hankal
L3 ket with the Genarally Acceple foounting _ _ Pl
VINOD KUMAR JAMAR SUMAN KUMAR e m o = (il b jafia B BpPNCHI 10i & SUUSIIISCY. =
{CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) ICOMPANY SECRETARY WIRIERCILY , g & Moneywise Flnancial Seryjces Pyl Ltd

PLACE NEW OELH
DATE 26052014
I The Cansdlidated Finandial Statements comprise the resulis oFthe Company 1 subodiaties and stép down

sutrsidiar ies whirh fave been hated as below

Name of Subsidiary Date of Country of Proportion of
Acquisitian/  Incorporation awnership
Change Interest’

Subsidiares of SMI Global Secutities Limited
al SMC Comtrade Limited 2604 2047 Itz 100%

007120147

Bl SMLC lrvestmenss and Adviso g Limitgd . 2O O T
[ rierry wnoyen @u Baniam inwasaaeniy& Advneey [nms! L omie) 23072009/

2B122010:

£1 Maneywise Ringodlal Seevicss (P Limited 0108 2G0RS levdlia 0%
Gt zang
a) SML Capicals Limited 1608 2008/ [nia T00%
C20320M0
e SMLC ARG Limiped £5 05 2009 [l 100%
fl SME Finvest Dimited D617 20095 [ritia 1005%
[Fiarrrmt |y s g g Sailans rvetripont b arapeTngnil Oeedil Lirrptbeddl 14 I,_;' El:l1:_'j'
20 04 2013
gl Moneywise Finvest Linuted Oe 2009 10l 100%

[Fie nsker |y ketpmigrn ok Sanlams Teisogs Cimmpan g (o0l Limet g 14122012
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Name of Subsidiary Date of Country of Proportion of
Acquisition/ Incorporation ownership
Change interest”
Subsidiaries of SMC Comtrade Limited
Hl SML Insurance Brokers Prosate Limiter 2304 2a07? irdia 4 LAY
i SML Comex Internatiomal OMCT |EAE 15 1% 200% Dubea LAE 0%
Subsidiary of SMC Finvest Limited
(| SM{ Secutities Provate Limited DEO2 2013 IritdLa 1008
nilimes shagres of nomities sharetulgery 35 pensl il siedest Bas beel ratyteired 10 the-tommpany

1=

rdreaada Yo VIOHES By Scauiring Tuerhet =ty ol T3 dwiing 1 vied

Cinnany huohds B5% eily direttly il 5% chroupl & sUbeiddary ety

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

a)

ol

gl

TneLonsolinatea Fmancial Starements are
prepared In #gcordance with Actounting
Standard (45-21) “Consolidated Financial
Statements” =5 nobhed ander the
Lompanies (Accounting Standard) Rales.
20046 The financial statements of the
Company aniits subsidiaries are comhbined
on a lime by line basis by sdding tigether
surms 0f kg narure, comansing assers,
llabllities Income ghd expeiises [including
taxes) and after slmirating Imirs-groug
Galances/ 1ransactiins

Tne Firlancal Statements of toreign sten
doswn susidiary are preparsd by them gn
thie Lbasis of genprally secepted atcalnming
prinaples, tocal lgws and regulations 55
prevelent m the regpeciive country arg
such linancial slalements gre congidered
farconstalidatinn THEEHELIMad;u*;m'lﬁ'n'r_a
an aceount of wanance N ACounnhing
pohicies of sucl foreign sted oown
subsifhary Vs aivis thpse of the parent i
not material and accordingly, no
considerad

Subsidiaries are consplidated on the date

£l

e hich effective Laniral s transferred 1o
The Growp a0 are na longer consolicates
framtie dete ol disgosal

The separate {inancial statemants of the
cormpany its subsidiaries and slep-down
UCSITIArIES nave DEen drawn for e
peciad Tfrom April 1 2013 or date of
[earparatian ¢ acouisisin, whehevar is
later, 1o Marcty 31 2014 and have been
consolinaten on the Dasls or e auditeq
lingncial statements

The Campary s cast of its investment (o ils
subsidiares has been eliminated agamst
tre Company's-portdn of douity: of each
subsidiary a5 on the date of inyestment in
that sutssidiary E-lmﬁ.":'lrl'y inthe case of
step-downsubsidiary, a subsidiary scostal
[E5 ivestimEnt in 1S subsitianes s been
elimingled agamst the spbsitdlary's portiun
nfequity afeach sulisiiaryasonThe date nf
myestment (n That subsidiary, The
grcessfshart s recognized a5 ' Goodwall” or
Capital Resarvg asthe tase may o

Minor ity nterest, o any i the net profitof
ronschdated suosidsaries for the reporing
perladisidentified and adjustedagainst the

1Y

income of the group in groder taarrive gt tha
ngt income artributed to the owners of the
parenty, and the minority interest n thenet
assats of consohdared subsidianes s
identitied and presedted in the CFS
separately from liabilities and the eqguity of
the Companys shatehaolders Minnriy
mieresizintnenat assaisconsisiol

{t} the amount of eguity sttrbutatile 10
minnrities st the date on which
myestmentmasubsianyismade: ano

(L) the minmeitles share of movemerits in
aguity sinee the date the garenis -
subsidlary relationship came (n
BXISIence.

gy Fot the purpase af compilation of the CF5
e foraign currency assett, lahilites,
meome gnd expenditure are translated as
per Accounting Stanagsrd [AS17) on
Arcounting for the Effecte of Changes in
Forelpn Exchange Rates a5 notifled unter
the Comparies (Accounting Standard)
Fules. 2004, Exchange differences arsing
are recognized m the Foregn Cureancy
Fluckuatien Reserve classified wrrler
ReservesandSurplus

I A= Fgr as pussitile thie tonsolidated
fimancial statements are Delng prepared
using umifarm aCrnunting polices {E‘h‘f.":'pt
tor the deprecation) for Dke tranzastions
arl arther pvents in similar Clegymstinsgs
and ure presented i the Lame mariner a5
the Compary s separate bigancial
statements

USEOFESTIMATES

Mhie presentation of Consolidated Financal
Statements noconfarrmity witl GAAF requires
Managerrisl i make estirmates and assumptions
that affect the repgrted armount of assats and

Vi

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

Hapilitles disclosure 0F contingent assets and
lebintips as at date sl the consolidatad financial
statemenisandtherepnried smount ol revenm s
and expenses during the reporting perod
fctual results could difter Iromthese estimates
Schustimient as 5 result of differences hetwesn
artua tesults anid extirmales ate recogniced
prospeciively

FIXEDASSETS

In aceordante with A5 10 Accounting far Freed
Assers. fmed zsseis (ncluding intangiole
assetsiarestatedat costubarquisitioningluding
taxes. Juties identifizhle direct expenses ani
expensesan installation, and are nat of TENYAI
Creditlamed therean

Agditions 1@ the lxed assets have bean
accounted fir o the date of installatdn and (g5
userrespestive ol date nfmvoice

DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION

In case of the Company and its Indian
Substdiaries:

If adcordance with A5G on "Dagreclation
Accounting. deprediation/amartisation en lxed
gezels, other than as stated below & romputed
an written down value method except for twg
dlan Sibsidaries namely SML Lapitals
Lirmited angd SM{ lnsurangs Brokecs Put |t
where It has been tamputed or stragh hne
methad inagcordance withthe rates grescnoesd
insihedule-xiv of the Comparnies Act 1958 argd
S an e pro-rata besis with respet tothe pate
af additiamdingtaliation/its putinuse

MO amorTsaon Nas een grovided on Goodawil
except in one sgbsidary SMC Investipents &
Arlviserrs Limited whete the value OF acouired
business s amorhsed mvar the expected e af
cash generatng umt | e oveErd penoo of cea
yearsatarting from (1-01-2014
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Wil

Leaseheld Improvemeants are amartized over
the Lease Peripd

Incase of foreign subsidiary:

Degreciation un tangitle lixgd assets has been
proyided onstraghtine basis as under

*  SMC Comex International DMCC, UAE
Offlee Efpuopments 20%
Furmture & Fiellires 20 %

Follawing the principal ol matarabity,
depgreciation on Fived Assets ol wvalge not
exceeding ¥ SO00/ = being provided a1 the
normalrate prescrioed inthescnagule

INVESTMENTS

Irpestimients are cltasmilied nto Hob-cfrent
IMvestments and current Invesimenis pased an
imtent af management at the time ol makirg the
Irvestimants which are inended Lo be hald for
tnreihan prieyest arecla=sifiedas on-current
angthose wnich are iIntended to be nerd tor less
thar one year arg tiassitied a5 cutrent
InyEsrmants

Moncurrent mvestments are valued at cost
umless there |5 dirmisdtign  athar than
iemporary. in ther walue Diminutien s
cunsidersd orher fhan termperary Gased an
crtena that include the extent 1o which cost
exceads e markel value. the duration of the
market decline gnd the finanpial health of and
specllc prospects for fhe issue Biminutian (n
valug. of lang term invesiments when
cons:ered 1o be other than temporaey s bully
proviged for

Current ipyestmantsarevalised at Inwer of cast
ang market walue. Market walug tor guoied
shares bs detgrmined aftet adjusting quated
price of sharas for management e<timate of
irpact pf market parameters sffecting the
artual salevalue e g volume of sale; frequancy
ol salgets

Vil

Imvestmentsinassollates have bean aceounted
Fur v accordance with AS- 13 insteait of eguity
methnd g5 detined in AS-23 an “Aceounting for
rvestments o &ssociated n Consohdated
Firnangial Statements” for the kegeon that thy
assuclates gperated under sindere long term
rfﬁ'rri[nnm]'hatr,ignlfrranrly||11parr|T!_-.al:||I|§yTn
rransferfungstoihe invesions

INVENTORIES

Imyerinresar stock-in-trgdearevalued at lower
of costand markel value except inventory gl the
Cornpany antl bawg sutsidiary companies sted
A Zerial No 2 &b Alcourting Palicy |l whers
inyertaries has been valued  al fmarket
value/net realizable wvaiue Costbocomprises
pApenditure iInfurrad m the normal fourse inf
lpstnessin bringing such stock w their lucatian
and conditicns anmrl includes apprapriate
ovarheads and has peen delermined lallowing
the cast férmula o FIFG Basts Closing stodk af
shates inclutes stot ks pledged apdimt secyre
Itran from banks ant kept as matgin/securites
with stockexchange and does nol include stack
held on behalfol elamss/eonstitgents

REVENUERECOGNITION

g} Rewenue lromarokngachivities for camtal
IrigrRet IS sceounted for an the trage date
alvransaction and Inedma From refidering
MSurance fraking bubiness s recognized
on the fogging /placerment al polices
With THe respeclive Insuranse compary
Irregpectvealihedatenf palicy

bi  Revenue on account of trading in
SECUNTIEs and CommoQities |8 recogrmzad
url the basis of eathrade exactad st the
steck/eammodity exchange during the
financialyear

& Ir respect of nen gehvery baset
Transal tons such Fsded vptivas 1he praliy
af luss 18 accounted Tor oo omarked ta

Imgrkat basis on the tldsure of gath trade
excant far subsibary comparty llsted at
serial no fin Accoonting polioy | where
Frofit/loss on genvaove transaclion s
actguntedtor based on the Anrouncement
related to the Accourning for Oerwvatives
dated March 29 2008 of 1he Instituts df
Charteregdccountantsal india:

di  Income from intepast an fueed deposits ig
Fecopnized nnsct il Dasis

el Interast income from ninancing actviies:s
fecoptized onactrydl asis Interms ul tha
RREE Direction, imerest income on Nan
Performing assets ('NPA) iF any s
recopmzed onky swnen (1 o1s antually
teallzed

It Bepesitory meome (& sccounted Tor on
accrualbass

i Fovenie [ram management & Sdvisary
sprvices s oatcounted Fie whan the
tendering of ssrvice under & totiran 15
completed ar sutstantialy compieted

W Peaditflpss in the case of balance io
Portfolil Managerment account fas been
acceunted for as business profit/loss an
L8 Bccoudl when e transacuon Takes
place and 5 on the basie of monthly
statement recsived From poritolio
T Nager

I} Divigerd 1y accounted Tor a5 income when
therghttoreceive dividenais established

N In respect of other hedds of moame, the
Group rollows the gracice of recogmzing
ncgme preaderyal basis

kl Regwenue extlisles servite tak & nfher
recioveralyetaxes

FOREIGN CURRENCYTRANSACTIONS

Revatiie and exfiernses are recofdent at the

Xl

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

exchange rate prtevalling an the date of the
fransaction Maoretary tems denomingted i1
foreign tUrrenties are restated st 1he gxchange
rate prevalling an tne balance shegt gate
Exihange differances arising on seltlamant of
the tramsaction and on account of restatement
af monetary (ems are recognitzed n thie
Staternent of Frofit & Loss Incase of one of the
subgidiary Mis SMC Conitrade Limited
E"a{l'lj_lrlgl'_—' differanca on laan receivabile
furulgn'l:urrenr.}r Yok bedn adjustad sgainsd
specific reserve created for the purpose Also
refertoAdcounting Poligy 11{g)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

al  Provigent Fund s a gelined contrbuton
seheme and the comiribution wherevar
raguiralt [y e statute qre charged to the
Statementaf Prollt & Lossasinturred

by Gratnty Laolivy s @ gelingd obligatior
and 1§ narfunded gxcepl i case of the
COMpany an a subsidlacy campany listed
at serial no a jnAccounting policy |l wherg
IT 1% partly funied The GTOUP ACEOLNTS 100
Halihity for future gratuity benofits based
G arn actlaridl valudtianas atthe Balance
Sheet date except for submdiaries lsted
an sers no fand step-Jewn sunsidiary
[iated 3t serig) noo D where the abllity Hor
Gratuity (5 felng sccountad on estimared
bass and for subsithanes listed at serial
ro € & gownere the Tislivy tar Gratwny
it helng accounted on payment basly
whErpeerregquired Dy The statule

¢ Uravaled Leave Lability moa defined
oblpation and 5 net funded The Group
accounts for bability for future legve
Benefins based ol an attugtial valuatian
35 al the Balance Sheel date exdept for
Suilrsictiaries iated at saritno Tand step
downsebsidiary sted stsecipl no | where
1he bty for Un availed leave (5 heig
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Al

Xl

Xy

atcountad on estimated basis ang fos
subsidiaries listed at serialng € 8 gwhpra
the hahilivy for un svdled teave 15 being
ACCOUNTED RN pAYMENT Dasis wherever
reguited by thestatute

LEASES

Lease rentals an respect of operaung lease
afrangements are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in accgradanee with the Accounting
Standar = 19 otiAcoounting for Leasss niotilied
ufs2 130 oftne CompaniesAct, 1956

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENTASSETS

The Group crestes & provision when there s
present obiipation ssaresult ofapast event that
probably reguires an auttlow of resgurces anda
felighle estitriate can bo made rF the amaunt of
the ouligaten A& disclosure far 3 contingent
latillity 15 made whign there Is g possible
nbllgatior ar 4 present abligation that may. but
prutially will noL raguire an outfinw of
respurces Whenthereisapossible pblhigationor
4 prasent gbligatiin 0 respect of which the
likelirpod of outflow of respurces |4 ramme 1o
privvisinn gf disclosure s maide

Frovesions are reveeiwed at each Balance Shaet
date and adjusted 10 reflgct the curremt biest
estimate |00t (s no longer orobable that an
nutflowof respurces wiuld berequired tosettle
Lhe obilgation e provisiensreversed

Lontingent assets are npt recogniserd in the

crirsaligated fimanmwl statements. Mowever
contngent assels are-assessed cembinually and
Wit virtlally gas taim that s gw ol ecannmil
Berafits will arse; Lhe dsset and relatad incgne
drl:ri.'iugnll,l-.'dlnthEFEr.rmIrrwmrhnmg'hdngg
OGCLS

BORROWINGCOSTS

In atcardance. swith A% 16 Barfowmg Lost

Xy

XVl

barrowirg cosis that are atiribptable to
arpuisitlon gomstruciian . or  proguction. of
nualilying assets. are capitahzed 45 part of the
cost of such gualifying assets Aquaiiiying asset
Is gn asset that nacessarlly takes a substantlal
period af tume to get teady for (itended use Al
nther torfowing costs are charged o thg
Statementof Profit & Loss

IMPAIRMENT OFASSETS

Wherever events or changes in orcumstaniss
inaicate that the carrying vaiue af fixed assets
may b mpaired. such sssete arg helngsubject
to o test of recoverabllity based on discounted
cash frows sxpected from use ar fhsposal
rrereqt. If the assers are \mEared, tne Group
PRCOEnIzes ar impairment 10ss a5 3 differarce
hetween she @roying value and luirvalue net of
cost of sale i accordance witlh AS-ZB
Impairment of Assets and 15 charged as
Amartisarion

TAXATION

al  Prowsan of current Tax has been
frigasured at the amount expectet to be
pand 1o the tax authorities i acordance
withithe IncameTanac), 1981

ph o MAT Credin i1 any is recopnized where
therelscarvincing evidentz that thesame
Lan be reallzed infuture MA&T Crdit s
revigwed at each nalance sheat date and
willlen gown toratiect the amagnt that 15
regsonallly cartaintoberaalied

Wealth tax has been caliulgted os per
applicanle fax regulations apphcable
duringtheyaar

i

d)  The Groug bas provided For geferred 1ax
cnargescredit thar reflects the tax
differences because of timing Ollferences
between agrounting lncome and taxation
ncame for the year The deferred tox

charge or credit and torrespundging
deforred tax |abilily of assel are
tecogriced USTE TNE T rates lard down
By the law. [nat has pesn enacied pr
subsiantiallyeracted by the balantgp sheet
data 1n areordanie with AS-232
Accoummgfar Taxeson Income

AWl RESERVEBANKOFINDIAPRUDENTIALNORMS

Moneywise Fimantials Sesyices Pyl Led
supsidiary of the Comparny. is regstered with
the Hesarve Bank o! [nma (HEI as s Nan
Barking Finangial Company [NBFC) ang thus
camplies with the grudential norms relating o

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS

financial statements

incomg  recognition, AcCUUNTINg  standards
asset classificatipn and the minsmum
provastaning ot standard, sub-stangdard and
fad and douptful debts speoified n the
directians lssued by the REL iH teems of Non
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accapting or
Hetding) Lompares Prudential Norms [Reserve
Banl] Direction. 2007 ('Prudential Narms'), as
spplicabletalt

XV OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SCCOUnTINg palicies not referred 1o otherwise
dre ¢onsistenmt with EE'I'II;‘FSH‘," accented
ArTpUntng principles
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT 11
CORPORATE OVERVIEW T
REPORTS = &
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At
m
—
7
i
[
=
L
Notes to the consolidated financial statements =
SHARE CAPITAL IAmGuntin D) SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS ) ' AS AT 31.03.2013 Mame of Shareholder % of Holding
a Authorised As at 315t March, 20013 o
SO.00.000 Preference shares of 10 each 50000000 Millenmum inoga Acquigition Company Inc 4 (4
14.00.50.000 Equity Shares of 2 2 each 2H0100.000 Mabiesh C Gupra 306
330,100,000 Subhash Chand Apgarwal anp
- Sanlam ntermationg mvasirment Pariners L H i
b Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Hemlata Aggarwal & g2
13134 430 Bnuity Shares af T2 sach Tlly paid up 226 268.900 Sushma Gupta A%
&4, 268,900 Zainity Financial Serveces (P) L 5 3
¢ Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares Outstanding # alter considering effect of Sub-division snd Bores 1ssue
Particulars Amount in T - Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

As at 31st March, 2014
&1 the beglnning ab the yeat
issued during the year

226.248.900

At the end of the year

As at 31st March, 2013

&4 the begloning of the yea;
suetl during e year #
Sulz-division al Shares
sl gl Bamus shares *

226,268,900

109 457 580
I&TEET0

113134 450

At the end of the year
¢ hofgre sub-division of shares and Bonus issie
Y post aub-Qivsmn af shares o the ratin of 11

d Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

226,268,900

Name _nf: Sh:an_!hn_l_dl_ar

As at 31st March, 2014

MINEnraum tnla Acauisinmm Campany-ine
Manesn T Gupia

Zubmash Chani Aggarwal

Sanlam Internatioral lnvestment Partners Lig
Hemlata Aggarwil

sushrra Gupia

Sairity Financlal Services (P) Lt

% of Holding

13.03
9.06
8.92
836
6.82
6.69
5.30

Thie Company has anly one ¢lass of Eguiby Shares hving & par Value of T8 pitr Shate [nthe Bveot al
Ligudateon af the campany. the halders of Equity Shares will beentitled to recawe remaiiing assets of the

compary. alter distribution of all preferential armaunts The distribution Wil e in progottien (o the fumsae. of

gauIty shares hela by the snarefiolders

Buning the previpes year ol the 1131 34 450 equity shares, 56567225 equity shares have been allated a= fully

paitl Up by wady of bonus shates
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NOTE NO. 2.02

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{Amount in )

PARTICULARS

a Securities Premium Reserve
Cipening Balance
Addition during the Year
Share [stue Expenses weitten off
Saruritizs Frefiurm Utilsed for ssueaf Bonus Sharas
Closing Balance

b Capital Reserves (On Amalgamation)
Openimg Balance
Closing Balance

¢ Capital Reserves (On Consolidation)
Drening Balance
Adjustment dotimg the year
Closing Balance

d Capital Reserves (On Forfeiture)
Cpening Bajangw
Closing Balance

e Foreign Currency Fluctuation Reserve
Dpemng Balande
Addition diring the year
Closing Balance

f Statutory Reserves (Reserve Fund u/s 45- IC of RBI Act 1934)
Cpening Balance
Agdition auting the year
Closing Balance

g General Reserve
Dpening Bylance
Addition during the Yea
Closing Balance

AS AT 31,03.2013

3151 941,537
406,313 803
{ese.ann)
13134 450)
3,444,890,890

104 402 620
104.102,620

700067
(197,505 253)
34194814

123,998,200
123,998,200

13054477
iT2ie3

16,815.670

T 258 981
2777253
4,076,234

626 97187

626,297127

* Repavabilo’in easted noinly e manis bearmg imtoras: @) %33 X0 100 % oW
B ilS riefer v Mote DA

A BRI cwsr M6 morhd OF Laad Agidsmett 8o gesling intorest @) % b

MESSAGES FROM THE MARAGEMENT /1
CORPORATE OVERVIEW &
REPORTS = &=
&
Jas!
L
i
Lt
=
igu]
=
L W -
NOTE NO. 2.02
RESERVES AND SURPLUS {Amount In %)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.032013
h Surplus
Upaning Balance 115306453
Adjustment on atcount of Minarity Inferest 5B 725
Brafit for the year 20884747
Prior Period Adjustment (1185 000)
Transfer 1 General Reserves
Transter 1o Siannory Reserves (2. 771.253)
bnterim Dividerid
Froposed Dryidend
Tax oin Dividand
Closing Balance 326,983,398
Tatal 4,681,358,953
NOTE NO. 2.03
LONG TERM BORROWINGS {Amount in 2)
PARTICULARS ¥ ' AS AT 31.03.2013
Term Loans {secured against vehicle) *
From Barks 1945563
From (thels {057 104
Less: Current Maturities disciosed pnder the heao
“Gther Currant Liahillties® @ (240125800
601,387
Secured against pledge of Securities &
Logr From Finandial fnstitution
Term loans {secured)
Term loan from Banks 100 OG0.a0a
Less Currpng Matyrities disclosed urider the hoad
‘Other Corrent Lgmhtbies” @ 116040 Doo,00d)
Term Loans (unsecured)
Frovm Qrhers 12 674 &14
Total 33,226,001
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NOTE NO. 2.04

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(Amount In 7}

PARTICULARS

Prowision for employes bangfits
Gratuity = .
Leave Brcgshiment &

Hrovisian for Non Pertarming Asseis”
Frovison for Contingenes

Total

& alve reter o Note 207 221 & 231
i retee b Miee 2270

NOTE NO. 2.05

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS"

AS AT 31.03.2013

38.021.333
9 374 its

&118.210
5490y

54,378,881

{Amount in 1)

PARTICULARS
Secured
Snort Term Loar) from Banks secured agamst Stock m Trage
Shott Term Loan [rpm Banks secured against FOR
Total

= Pkl 1 camianeg B vng sl il pats watpin Frome A0 10 OF e
] ety =ttt dpaintl pedsomal Prarantes of Direstors of thel Lempany

NOTE NO. 2.06

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

AS AT 31.03.2013

09.E14
197800 H00
297,631,714

[Amount in T}

PARTICULARS
Trade Payables
Others
rovances SMargin Received from Clients
Boak Overdraft from Bariks
Current Maturiues of Leng Term Borrowings #
Secunty & Depesits Recodved frmm glipnts
Payahle tn Statutery Authonties
Liripaid Diviclerd
Lingatied tncome
Total

& iy et 1 WLGR £ T3

AS AT 31.03.2013
1367327 202

17257118 554
a3z 038
10401280
22420 (130
o BUE 55

Lr24.6n
3582131374

NOTE NO. 2.07

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS

financial statements

(Amount in 2)

PARTICULARS

Provision for employee benefits
Salary gnd Perguisites

Gratulty #

Legve Encashment &

Others

Privision for Intome Tax **
Provision for Weaith Tax
Proposed Bividend

Tax on Dividand

MTM Eguity Payabla

& B rEter be Note PO ST R0
" ale raTer b Mot 241

AS AT 31.03.2013

56,126,987
1.784 318
2,008,310

93354

Total ﬁﬁ.u li!.,dﬁﬁ

TNt o AR o & TR S W AR R A6 [Py L9 5505 BEL and MAT L1022 387 (B £
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW [
REPORTS = &
]
At
o
—
(¥al
i
[
=
igu]
=
INVESTMENTS thmaunt in 2)
- g% ; % FE 2B E RREE -ﬁ_g PARTICULARS : AS AT 31.03.2013
E gFEE 2Pz F &g § _
E § 2 ;,: ;% ! Yy = = b3 gg A, Non-Current Investments
2| & [rivestrment Propetty 10,686 151
[
z 3 Mon- Trade Investments {Valued at Cost)
Investment In Equity Instruments (Quoted) J2E A5 079
Investment in Equity Instruments (Ungquoted)
In associates Campanies 10.000.000
I gther Companies -51,321._}50
s Total 294,432,620
, B% A& E2% § - AR Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investment 141,285,602
2 'Ei ? 25 = E:L v g E MAggregate Book Value of Quoted Investment 222,425,079
2 33 ' ' el = Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investment 61,321,350
had
& &3 GEEESEAE § RFD § EE B, Current Investments
o & FIEE§Y¥IE g 3 2 B E'E (At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
s ﬁ ! . = = R :-_' .
_ . : » Investment in Portfolio Management Service {Quoted)
2 =300RESE ¥ OEC R 3B Equity 66.081.226
& WA s RS e = nm
Eg. =58 % NER E R | 2 & Mutual Funds & 458 577
5 *SEgTTR{ g f= # 3;:5 Investment in units of Mutual Funds (Unquoted) 62501328
Total 80,801,481
¥2  pEf 35§ % Loz |
. -§§ 535 dzi g is NOTE NO. 210
3 5% EE I 38 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) (Amountin 2}
o -
g3 $EEF E B 8 T B A% PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013
2 g ?aa RE3 & g ¥ E g 5 Deferred Tax Azsets :
0 =z =¥ N & Disalluwances undel [come Tas ACt 25327560
= e R e o B & Carried Farward Liosses MER9T92
o $% #33cEIER R O2PE % iR A 14.22.19.482
N 8 333:3532 8 SR % &8 .
i R - = = ¥ ¥ 8B 2 Deferred Tax Liabilities : _
o : E Relaten 1o Fixed Assets B 10,421,844
v =
=z & - ﬁ e 58 E s Deferred Tax Asset {Net) (A-B) 131,797,638
W g | B friicit LE E R
=5 wd g ST E R EBuS. @ 23
C}m E tT_-:i:E‘!.E:E %E:‘:is-'ﬂr
x | @8 Zzziginiw B §isf E Zg
ZE I—?}:JJE_E-.J:.ETW E.E\_...:lj:éﬁg
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MESSALES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW )
REPORTS = |
]
d—F
I
—
L
m
[
=
]
=
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Amount in 3 TRADE RECEIVABLES (CURRENT) (Amount in )
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013 PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013
Secured, considered good (unless stated otherwise) Unsecured
Seciirity Gepéslts {15 785 1as Debts .ﬁuts__tanding for more than six months )
B Ty ; Considerea gooif 755304552
Loans-and aovances 1o Reltateo Farty 39241800 Cemaiterad dnubiiul
rablet B ogf In ling 4259, R )
RUIVECES RRCOVEERETIN AN oft 1 gnd 594259219 L=gs Fraveon for Bouptfu) Denrs
ivable under financi tivitie
F!acav.u' e under financing activities Other Debts
Stangard Assets: Secured F003602
Doubtful Assets Umnsecured 200 3593 502 e LS
Tatal 1,568,399,584
eIl EApBieas 548,698 dlsa tefef ta Note 2 27(a)
Balance with Statutory Authonties 54 355610
Advance tax and TDS * & 25 760 794
MAT Credls Entitlment 17451923 NOTE NO. 2.15
' ' Total 870,815,573 ) :
' CASH & BANK BALANCES {Amount in 2}
“ alsp reter o Nete 2249
" glgp refer to Note'2 D7 PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013
& Metaf Privvesnn for Incume Tax T 94161 572 (PY ¥ 682046 058) Cash o hand 3 879,805
Bank Balances:
Balance with Banks an ¢ureent acgounts 215 956,885
NOTE NO 2 12 Forsign Curpenty s hand 22572
e _ Bank deposits with matiray of 3 months of less £ 356,660
TRADE RECEIVABLES (NON-CURRENT) . 22221922
{Amount in )
Other Bank Balances
e L Barnk aeposits with maturity of rmore than 12 manths
Quistanding for a period exceeding one year Irt fieed aeposit sganst commitment to [ROA 1200000
Unsecured considered good 283 AN 5006 Eank Oepesics with rmatuesy e than 12 minsths 1500 000
I.IhﬁE_l‘.ur.'FH cofsidered douktiul 27 ?1’5.625 but within gne yEar fram the fEDDrtl.rIE dare
Liess Broviston fot doulitful dekins (£7.715228) -
Total 283,408,509 Margins Deposited with Exchangss dr agaimnst gual antees: 25498 104804
angl other commilments ©
“alsy refer tn WNote 2. 27a) Total 2.823,016,831
*dlsa tefer to Note 2 26
INVENTORIES # Amount in 2) NOTE N 0 216
_ Wemount in SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES -
EARTIEVENG ASAT3H03, 2013 PARTICULARS AS AT 31,03.2013
Stack:in trade 137,732,204
) Unsecured. considered good [Urless stated otfierwiss)
Total 1,371,732.204 Seclrity Deposit 2,340,000
& Refar Accounting pnhcg.l Y Luarns arnd advances-to Related Party’ 37560372
Receivables under financing activities
Sacyred, considered good 304 815,494
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS = |
a it}
A
I
—b
u
D
o
=
]
S
=
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES {Amount in 7) OTHER INCOME (Amount in 3}
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013 FOR THE YEAR
Unsecyrell considered guod 6 360,51 PARTICULARS: ENDED 31.03.2013
I n 9,404,
Balgrce with Statutory &llhorities 26941290 }?q:f;:rsf'rln':'f;r:ﬁeﬂ o
Advances Recioverable n cash ar in knd 20581420 Cammissian uanEI' Procurement
Frepail Expenses A Liability no Longer Requiced wiitten Back 15,268 (72
Total 1.156,169,742 Mestallaneaus Incame 8 083369
“alsn refer Lo Note 2 29 Total 32,755,674
GTHER CURBENT AG3ETS {Amount in 2} EXCHANGE & OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE (Amountin @)’
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2013 FORTHE YEAR -
Mgefued Interest an FOR S5 TH6, 330 PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Actrued Interest on Bonds Client Intrpduction Charges 439 Ah4 046
Total 25156.330 fxchange & Dthet Regulatary Charges 750 303 850
Securities Trarsagction Tax 259430160
Memberstio Fees & Subscription 84,363
NOTE NO 2‘18 YPN. Leaseline, Internet & VSAT Expenses Z4.477mE
; Total 953,050,070
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS . n2)
FOR THE YEAR NOTE NO. 2.21
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE * .
Inrcome from Brokerage 1,322,514 588 {Amount in 7}
Income frem Peopretory Trading T.a13.011209 FOR THE YEAR
Tressury InCome 5 . 2‘;7‘;];22& PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Intaresy Incamefrom Financing Activities 6 533,847 .
. . , " = Salarigs and nfentives BOT 485 280
lesg et [ ol DIJTrm.urIt;n Gl Finandal proaucts _.f. 275 657 Employees Cartributions 10 PF & other fung 23483 058
Incorni from Deoository Blsingss 35,602,084 Gratuity 11574.839
lrcommie Trent management and adyisory services 87563785 Staft willare expenses 20 BA5 801
Incgme feam Reverse Baok Building 2530100 4rke s
Divtdend Earned 17,644 REO sxlén citir (o Nate S04, SO E 341 Total 859,405.076.
Incentive frpm Exchange 15,028 438 il (ER LT ' =
2,834183,472
Other Operating Income N OTE NO- 2~22
Prafit/ Loss on sale of (fivestmearnt 594,236 FINANCE COST
Loan Processing Fees ' Lot {Amount in T)
|rconme Tram PMS Accaunt 1h.286 138 FOR THE YEAR
[TLErast [Moame dn investmeants W557.409 PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Incame feam Dividend 1557812 I 137,471,130
Lutrency Advisory Seryices 13,373 P ES] Ay piRYsa VA
Delay Payment Charges 49591909 Uther Boreowang Gost 1508271
79,580,967 Total 155,563,842

Total

2,913,764,439
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT 1%,
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS | &
a it}
A
I
—b
L
i
[
="
)
S
=
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES (Amauntn & OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in 2)
' 'FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013 PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Depreciation an Tanginie Assers FA5R2 4as veticle Running & Mairitenance 4 355 978
Depreciation on |ntangible Assets W E82613 Deterred Revenue Expendinure written off TR0, 466
Total 84,615,078 Auditor's remuneration:
Ag Statutocy duditer 247768
N TE N 2 24 A Tan Auditot 163,736
: G 0 ' A Fees Tof Other Services RN ARV
OTHER EXPENSES ; :
OTHER EXPE s Total 616.777.837
FORTHE YEAR £ also refer 1o Note 227
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2013
Adverusement 57034610
Bad debts writtern off 3 376,258 W E ' 2
‘Bank tharges 17.154.210 NOT NO 25
Bijsinges Pramatian 5048 843 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Amount In £}
Lefvat Credit Unavalled 15681842 ASAT
Lommmurication Expanses 32 4761682 PARTICULARS 31.03.2013
Lomputer Repait £ Maintenance 16,219,297 -
Lonveyance & Travelmg Expenses 24 942657 On Atcaunt of Sales wx demand (U P 730
Difactors Elulﬁg g 70,000 tvmaunt Eand in I]I.‘&FI'IIEE'* RIE94T{FY T RAB AT
Electnimity & Water Charges 46, 548,723 dreAccount of [ncome Tax dermnana B3L
Insurance Expengss inoow ESluermand in dispute
Legal & Frofessional Charges L5488 B0S LAmount paid under protest $ 1242587 (B 1242 581) £ 06,450
Loss on Sale of Invesiments
5 ! i L} 59.3 .
Lisss aft Sele af Fleed dsunl f:963.326 MNoteMNo. 2.26 namely SMC Insurance Brokers vt Lad where Lien
Mesting & Conference Expamses ig 91 L ) N )
Margin depositéd with gschanges or against has been marked in favour ol Insurante Regulatury
Membhership Fess & Subscription 1574124 ;
gudarantess & ather cemmitmants Includes armd Development Authnrity
Miscellaneous Expenses 7967057 18158 36,688 (FY € 225 38 73 064) under lign
Bffice Repair & Maintenances 37556 D05 SRR 2 ; B R Note No.2.27
: fayour nt the bank as margin deposit tor the ] y
Frnting and Stationery 1605321 _ _ 3 Prowisonforgoubtill gepts sf 27010974 [FY
o ; : guaraniees issued/credit tacilities or otherwise, _ _
Provisinn for Doubtful Debis # 37249367 . . T 27715.228) 15 net of bad debts written off
e ; ] 2 715000 (FY 2 7120000 under ien with sales tax o _ o
Prowizion tor Moo Performing dssels & 4 108 883 _ 3 5,56 86253 (PV T 1 86.59.496) & recovety of
PTCI\"J'F.JU" ler 'ST'anﬂa”j Acnelg &5498 daisthorrties d“d f ?? FR I'.‘-III£ -‘-'u“.l IF'Y ) o )
- T 2493559 (v ¥ Nil] No provision has besn
Rt TAZIRS61Y ¥ 3a 3300 845) pledged with stgck and cornmodily
: made (N respect of certan deerdue dolbtful
Bates & Taxes 1733207 eathangesas marglh which doesnol inclute marging _ i .
Resgarch Expunses 2.156.315 pald by cllent canstituents on their ows behall Alsy Safdry SEbinrs ailsung 1O 205%6E/06)
Sraff Support Services £1.359.494 mnchatedin hxed depositsisan armount of 12,006,000 R 2R3405506] unce the _Enm:}arhy n-?s
Stamp & Dther Expenses 219,515 (FY 212,00 000) i noe of the step down subsidiary WIRET SUNARIE IMeasutes Ly iECOvey dNe SRy
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dues including filng of legal tases wharpyer

considered appropriate (alsorefer to Mote 2 7.

2 1dand2 24)

NOTE NO. 2.28

Provision for deublful debts an geoount af nan.
performing assets of ¥ 3500000 (PY
T 1182100 wonet of bad debts written off
THILBRETS(PYT.21.072)

COMMITMENTS (Amount in7)
AS AT

PARTICULARS 31032013
Contratls remdining 1o Be execyted
on account af capial [het of agvances)

Fat purchase af Office Bullding Nil
MoteMNo.2.29
RELATED PARTYDISCLOSURES

THe Tgllpwing are the getalls ol transat ons with raiated parries ¢ defingd in thesdcouning Standard 18 of Related
Rarty Distlosyres natfiegunder the Companies Act. 1956 resd withthegeneral circular 182013 dgted 13 U9 130 Ministry
of CorparateAlfars inresgectof Secnan 133 of the Lompames Act. 2013

A. Name of Related Parties and description of relationship:
Key Management Personnel

Mame ‘Designation Tompany

Mros O Aggarwat Chaleman & MO SME Gleibal Securities Lid
[irector SME Finvast Lig

Mr M L Gupta Yice Chaleman & M0 sl Glahal Secursties Led
Director SMC Insurance Brokers Pyt Ltd
Miractor SMC Capitals L1d

Mr Ajay Garg

Mr Pradesp &ggstwal

Mr Anucag Bansal

Mi Ravi Apgarwial
Mr 11 K Aggarwal

Whote Time [lirecton
[Hirector
Qiredtne

Whole Time [lirectar
Jaint kO
Director

wWnote Time [Hrector
[Jirector
[Hirector
Whinle Time Direcior

Managing Durectar
Managing Director
Maraging Directar
Qirector

SMC Glokal Segunihes Led
SMC tnsurance Brokers Pyt L
Moreywlse Finantial Services Pyt Lid

SML Slobal Securibes Lid
M Cumtrade Lid
SME Securithes Pyt Ltd

S Glooal Secunines Lrd
SMCART Lim

Mingywise Finvesr Lid

SMC Insufance Brokers Pyt L

SMC Camtrade L1

SM Investments and Arfvisors Lid
SMLC Capials Lid

ML Securitees Pyl Lig

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT ﬂ
CORPORATE OVERVIEW &
REPORTS = |
a it}
A
I
—b
L
D
L
=
7
S
=
Mig Hemlata Aggarwal White Tirrre Direciod ST Comtrade Lid
Mrs Sushrma Qupta Whole Time Directol SMC Cpmittade Lo
Mr Pravin Aparwal Whiote Time Dorector SMC Insurance Brokars Pyt 10
Mrs Heema Garg Whaie Time Orector Moneywise Finanrial Services Pyt Lrd
Mr Lalit Kumal Aggatwal Whale Time Oirector Motieywise Financial Servces Py Lid
Mr Finney Cheran Oirector Moneywise Fimantlal Services Pur Lig
Mr O P Agarwal Direcior SMC Caplals Ltd
Ms_ Adine Apgarwal Oirector SMC AR Ltd.
Me Shwieta Agzarwal Directar SMC Capitals 1d
Oif@ctar SME Investrmients and Adwisors Lid
Mt Sanjeey Gupta Directaor SMC Inveatments and Advisors Ltd
M Himanshu Gupta Diregtos SMEC ARC Lid
Mr Nargndra Balasla wWhale Tirmie Qitector SMC Comtrade Ltd
Mrz Anuradha Goe| Oirector SMLC Fnvest Lia
br Dinesh Chand Gupta Direcior SME Finvest Lid
M Astish Kaimes Gupts Oirectat Munﬁ-ywtsg Flrvest Lid
Mr Rajendra Prasad Mahipal Director Moneywise Firvest Lid
Mrs Uma Agganwl Cirector Moneywise Flinves: Ltd
Associates with whom transaction have taken place during the year:
SMC Share Brokers Lig
Pulin Investments Byt Lia
MYR Share Trating Pyl Ltd
B Significant Transactions with Related Parties’
Key Management Personnel (Amount in )
FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS OF TRANSACTIONS ENDED 31.02.2013
Equity Share Capital
Pravin Agarwal 700, 00,000
Expenses: Director's Remuneration
Mr. 5 L Aggarwal 000060
ME M T Gupta 0,00 000
M1 Pradeep dggsrwal 1923700
Mr, Anurag Rarsal A0.00.000
Mr Ajay barg 3000000
Me 0K Sggarwal 45,00 000
Mre. Hemlata Aggar vl 30,00,000
Mre Swshma Gupta 000040
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{amount in T}

FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS OF TRANSACTIONS ENDED 31.03.2013
Mr Narendra Balasia 1252752
My Dedvin Agarwal 24 00 000
Mrs Reems harg B.00.000
M T P Aggarwal 15 %4.000
M Ravi Aggarwal 2400000
Remuneration *
My Himanshi Gupta 18/.006,000
Ms Shwets dpgatwal 18,00.000
Mi Lalit Buma Aggarveal 100,000
* Paifl nther tman as ayector
Income: Advisory Services
ME DK AEgRTWaEl 2506
Loans & Advances recovered from Related Party {net)
MVR Shate Traging Private Limited ' 4340,000
Pulin Investments Private Limited il
Repayment of Loans & Advances (net)
SMC Share Brokers Private Lirited R ROO00
Loans & Advances given to Related Party
Bilin lrvestments Private Limitsg 375 60 378

*Nowe Transacuons o 1he normal courseof Dusiness Nave nol Deen qisclosed as the same have boen transacted at
prevading mal ket prices under anlingtrads mechanism

€. Balance Outstanding

{Amount in )
PARTY NAME INCLUDED IN AS AT 31,03.2013
Fulin g tengnt s Prieate Liritied Shigrt Term Losns £ Aduances 17560372
MVE Share Trading Private Linued  Long Term Legrs & Advances o241 A00

NoteNo.2.30

EARNING PERSHARE (EPS)

In accoridance with 4520 "Earning per Bhare” notified under the Companigs At 1956, regd with the genergl dreular
15/2013 dated V109 73 of Minsiry of Corporate AlTarsin respect of section 1334 af the Campanies Act. 2033, the basic &
tiluted ear ning par share s being calculated as under

MESSALES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS:

financial statements

PARTICULARS 2012-13

Net probit attributable to equity sharefiolders @) 209947473

{before transfer 1o Statinory reserve)

Weighted Average No of Eguity Shares
Far Hasic & diluted EPS

Neaminal Malue pershare @)

Basic & Diluted £PS (%)

Ag rer Accounting Standard-20 “Earning Per Share” notifed u/s 211(30) af the Companies Aot 1956 (0 case of Banus

shates The mumber of shares outstanding hefore the event & 2dpasted Mor the propartionate change o the normber of

BOUITYSNAreS DUISTANGING 35 I avent Nas OCCUrTed aTIne DEgINAING of thegarest penoa reported Weignied average

nurmber ol euity shares gutstanding during theprevious yes! higs beenconsidergdaccardingly

Moteho.2.31

Thi detaits of sitass lability, contribiutians value ot Tunds and provasions Toe gratuity & leave ehcashment as under {alsa

referilate Ny 204 2 0782 21)

1 F2 37 B9E
c
1.87

A, Gratuity (partly funded) {Amount in )
PARTICULARS : 2012-13
a. Change in Present Value of Obligation
As per Actuarial Report
Prosent Value of the Qbliggtivn 3t the beginning af the year 20754 449
|riterast Cos ' 2574 a9
Cutrent Setvice Cast B1.05 B30
Benefit Paid (14,97 138)
Actuarial (gain)floss on noligatans (16, B0 RS2
{A) 3,72,76.970
As per Management Estimation _
Provision far the year 5525438
Benent pad (961571
Fareign Cureency FILCTuation rasgrvg 103745
Prior penod adjustment 7RI CO0
(8) 47,16,028
Present Value of the Obligation at (A« B) 4.1@3'2"993'
the end of the year '
b. Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
Prsent Value of the Obligation at the end of the yeat 41992995
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{amount in T}

PARTICULARS

Frir Value of Plan Agget gt thia gnd of 1he yeat
Met Liability recognized In Balance Sheet

t. Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
As per Actuarial Report
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Aciuarial [gainlflass on obligations
Pripge Period Ad)listment

(A)

As per Management Estimation
Provesion Tor Lhe year

(B)

Total expense recognized in the Statement (A+B)
of Profit and Loss

d. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet
As per Actuarial Report
Presant value of the Obligstion
Al the h{egr_rurung ol the yEar
Tatal expense recagnizéd o
tne Siatement af Prolit and Loss
Atz Ketirn an Plan Ascets
Benefits pait

{A)

As per Management Estimation (8
Present Value of the Obligation (A-B)
at the end of the year '

‘e. Bifurcation of Present Value of the Obligation
at the end of the year
Morn-Larrent Liatilny
Less Fair value of Plan Assets a1 tneand of e year
(A)
Current Liability {B}

Total (A+B)

2012413

|21 86 B4AT)
3,98,06,151

2574401
#105830
(276413
[15.31.055)
(12 23 a80)

76,49.403
39.25.436
39,25,436
1,15.74,839

29754 445
BETR G5

146,808
114.97138)
3,72,76.970

4716,028

41992998

40708 180
[21.B6.847)
3.80,21333
17,84.818

3,98.06,151

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT b
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REPORTS =
&
N
7
i
Lt
=
=
L W -
B. Leave Encashment {unfunded) (amount in 2)
PARTICULARS 2012413
a. Change in Present Value of Obligation
As per Actuarial Report
Fresent Value of the Obligation a1 the Deginnimg of 1Ne year 6394878
Iriterest Lost 5.5 671
Current Service Lot 43 45,530
Benafit Paul (24 7.026]
Actuaral (gan)/isss on philigations 2,80 434
(A) 98,68,787
As per Management Estimation
Provision for the year 103878
Furelgn Currenicy Fluctuatinn reggsve Ml
Prict petind adjustmenl 4.02 000
(8) 15.05,879
Present Value of the Obligation {A+B) 113,74,666
at the end of the year
b. Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of the (fongation at the end of the year 113,74 686
Fair Value of Plan Assats & ikg and of the veat Rl
Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 113,74.,666
¢. Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
As per Actuarial Report
Interest Cast 554,071
Current Service Cost 4345 830
Aetidrial (gain)/less on otiligations QR0 A3A
(A) 58,80,935
As per Management Estimation
Pravisidn Tar th year (B} 11,03,879
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PARTICULARS

Total expense recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss

d. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet
As per Actuarial Report

Frasent Yalue of 1he Obligation at the beginning ol the year
Total sxpense fecognized In the Staternant af Profit gnd Loss

Benefits paii

As per Management Estimation
Foreign Cutrency FlUCtuatitn resarye
Prige petiad adjustmant

Present Value of the Obligation
at the end of the year

e. Bifurcation of Present Value of the
Obligation at the end of the year
Wor-Cureent Liatulity .
Cutrent Lighlity

Total

(A+B)

(A}

(B)

{A+B)

201213

69,854,814

63.94.878
A% a4 814
{24 0T 026)

1.09,72,666

Ml
402,000

4,000

113.74.666

5374 156
20,00,310

113.74.666

NoteNo.2.32
SEGMENTREPORTING

BusinessSegment: The Group's DUsiNess COMPSeEs
of dealing 1o shares commedities. secutitigs and
derfyatiresalther onits man behall of an benall of its
constituents  Insurante broking services wealth
management services, Financingactivitiesant ather
related andillary services. Tnararore reportanie
segmentstarthecurrentyear are asunder

a) CapitalMarket: Lomgprises ol brokerape
Infame Eatoed on frimary A Sarnntlary
market ransactions dote on ekl of cllents
services tefidered as depository participant
and aropgrietary (rading in securifes
Ot les and ger gty eg

! Insurance Broking Services: (omorses of
salling af Iinsurance profdudts a5 Licensad
Diraci Broker

A% f1Er gur Repnort of dver date

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

financial statements

(] WealthManagementServiges: (omprises of
fengering ol wedith management services (o
IR CQrsttUents

! Flnancingactivities: Comprises ol loaps
Egulrl&.lEE{uhllEE

GeographicalSegment:

The geugraph;ual segmnants have been [dentitied by
the iotatinn al the customers and busitieds
operahons of the proug 3nid the same have beer
considered as secondary Segmens viz within India
anddutsigeindia

Segment Information is annexed and marked as
Annexure-|

NoteNo.2.33

Previgusyearsfigures iavebeenrearrangadsndig
groupetd wherever found necessaty to make
comparable with those of the gurrent year and the

figyres bave beeoroundedoffrothenearest T
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MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE OVERVIEW
REFORTS

3t starements

G

alll]

fir

Annexure | 1o Note No. 2 32 of Notes forming part of the Conselidated Financial Statements

Segment Information: (Amount in T}

= l CapitalMarket Insurance Broking Services Wealth Management Services Financial Services Unallocated Elimination Total
articlars

201314 201213 201314 2012-13 201314 2012-13 201314 2012413 201314 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 201213
i) Primary Segment-Business
Revenue
wrar il b 2.549,357,850 584 06 SR/ 316,038,986 FRO3ES 47,145,975 530 G 95,783,380 45, # 756 475,327 21581 3.008,804,520 944500113
It segrisiit rove 37,393,070 6686 470 10,6E8,377 0244 (89.000) ({fa] FRATA] {729.681) [RED 7T (47.262766) (10 Zad o0 .
Total 2.586.750.920 2.591,955,057 316,038,986 278933332 57837352 65,546,317 95,694 380 45169140 (254,354} 1359877 {47,262.766] (36.243.606) 3.008.804.520 2,946,520.113
Segment Profit/{Loss) [before tax} 226.346.281 193.069.876 68.477.157 71.215.355 (28.483.757) (37.487.523) 47,950,695 19,653,522 |654.044) 652,981 313,636,332 247104210
INCaME James \LUrfent (ax
Daterren tax £ Mat Credit) 87673935 A4 a5 nT B7.673,938 A4 N 5L 515
Wesslth tax antd Brice Pet oo Taxes {66,153} [V 100 208 {66,155) () 10 305
Segment Profit/(Loss) after tax 226,346,281 193,069,876 68,477,157 71,215,356 (28.483,757) (37487523} 47,950,695 19,653,522 (88,261,826} (42,696,333) 226,028,549 203,754,896
Other Information
SEgent aeaet 7780607207 L A ] 182,578,984 105 Od s 4R 32,305,589 S AHETOHE B81,826.265 B JER-IAT BRI IMB.044 B A0L000ET
Orher berallodined aisers ' _ 23,778,828 e FT3A00 23,778,828 2773330
Total Assets 7.780,607.201 7793187589 182.578,984 125,046,457 32,305,589 41,466,708 8B81,826.265 844,268,383 23,778,828 12,773,436 B.901,096 872 B.EB16.742573
SeEment labiines 3,795.881.377 350,077 48] 46,536,402 A5.018 AR 12,909,867 961,843 95184249 M778415 395051896 4 D0 R36.258
'otal Liabilltles 3.795.881.377 3,974.077.481 46,536,402 45,218,499 12,909,867 9,761,863 95,184,249 1,778,415 388944 76,1 3,950,900,840 4,040,912 369

Within India Outside India Elimination Total
201314 2012-13 201314 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

(i) Secondary Segment-Geographical
Revenue
Extsreial s 2939,045,445 TR v e 69,759.075 0 g 3,008,804,520 gah 51
[itar gl eeorii I e it {6 2 G600 {47 262 766) LA 2d 3 AIED
Teatal 2986,308,.211 2,882,622.889 69,759,075 100,140,830 {47.262.766) {36,243.608]  A00BB04520 2946520113
Segment Profit/{Loss) (before tax] 319,770,380 204,027,558 (6,134 048) 43,076,652 313,636,332 247,104,210
Ilezarre taes fCurrent tad 3nd Deferrod tax) 87673938 Wb AR5 618 87673938 S 405E10
Weealrh rax and Prod Penod Texes (66.155) MIDE305) {66,155) (1106 305
Segment Profit/(Loss) after tax 232,162 597 160,678,244 [6,134,048) 43,076,652 226,028,549 203,754,896
Other Information
Serd et Gs5els 8.600.505,247 8382153084 276,812,797 421 285 0532 B.E77.318.044 BB035%59157
Cther unatneated s 23778828 (AR X 23,778,828 [ET7 3438
Total Assets 8.624,284,075 §,394,956,520 276,812 797 421,786,053 8.901,096,872 8,816,742 573
SRR aniniEs 3,761,548,092 375,295,694 188,963,804 235,540 584 3.950.511,8%9% (413 534,255
Othar unalliocated IEtdtes 385,544 CRiNAY 388,944 EREL
Total Liabilities 3,761.937,036 3,705 371,805 188,963,804 335,540,564 3950900840  4.040,912 369
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Statement pursuant to exemption received under Section 212 (8) of the Companies Act, 1956,

relating to subsidiary companies

MESSAGES FROM THE MANAGEMENT

CORPORATE OVERVIEW

REPORTS

{Amaount in T)

Name of the
Subsidiary
Campany

i1

SMC Capitals Ltd.

Moneywise Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
SMC Comtrade Ltd.

SMC Insurance Brokers Pvt. Ltd.

SMC Comex International DMCC*

IN UsSD
IN INR

SMC Investments and Advisors Ltd.
{formerly known as Sanlam Investments
and Advisors (India) Ltd))

SMC ARC Lid,

SMC Finvest Ltd.
{formerly known as Sanlam Investments
Management (India) Ltd.)

Moneywlise Finvest Ltd,
{formerly known as Sanlam Trustee
Company (India) Ltd }

SMC Securities Pvt, Ltd.

Capital

(2]
100 000,000
183040500

100,000,000

414 000,000

a2 1135
12575 135

S0 O0G000

25 000 S0l

410 nno ool

10000 GO0

100 000000

Reserves

13}
V1.754,612)
SPLEGE BED
TR MG

(1439084 587)

(930 aa4q)

(68,520 7110}

(16 312.015)

{1,798 182

1% 514 O0H

424 ShE

AAdh AT

Tatal
Assets

Fo A92B5T

224,171,669

& (e 581580

310,015,072

& &19 0a?

Zr7 6031 80

146 B41 Ba2

>3 3k %08

St Fid iR

W 662 95d

M8 e

Tatal
Liabilities
excluding (2)
and (3)

|I'.'_|'
d-#dT o3
179 571184

e (W
o, G

Ak 205, 0

A0, 014053

S007478

A A8 306

13354 757

160557

2205 010

S48 287

Investment other than
Inyestment

in Subsidiaries
included in

Total assets

4ad}

28429510
(LARSISIRRS NN}

0 800 000

12806852

18 F 3113

Turnover

(]
30,093,553
85,094 380

=59054.219

e D32 984

1218615
71,248 518

BS54 127

(5632 285)

29902 BOD

f2g931

Profit/
{Loss)
Before Tax

(&)

|2 LE7)
A7 P60 655
a1 165 571

68477157

{10h, 204)
15, 383.140

[VE 21 550

{1,330 amal

2n2ya H4g

BFh A5

8426 365

Provision
For Tax

i)
(8469 420)
15 ATE 34a
T a1 Bal

2237927

[485.0%)

FFriE92

1d& O

2.00% 8540

Profit/
{Loss)
After Tax

{10]

{14 755.098)
12472 30
41544672

Ao, 097 241

(iR, 209)

{383,340

{16901 594]

(Bas 4585)

Y e55 857

5403380

2 BI0465

Proposed
Dividend

al starements

financi

Motes:

U Cregimae nr o rdian _;_'“I._:..J g1 11 wxgh FNpe | ate

2 The ataresam data n respoct of Subsdares are 35 oo 316t March 204

3 Prowision Tor tak mcludes provisad for gefarred tas & priof period taxes

1L N &0 D9nE
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\ » SI'I'IC Realty Wise.

Real Advice.

Real Estate Advisors

INK HOME
ﬂﬂNKSMC

TRUST OF TWO DECADES ONE STOP SHOP HANDPICKED PROJECTS PROJECTS FROM CUSTOMER
IN FINANCIAL ADVISORY FOR ALL REAL ESTATE NEEDS BY INDUSTRY EXPERTS MAJOR DEVELOPERS CENTRIC APPROACH
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Moneywise. Be wise,

11/6B, Shanti Chamber, Pusa Road New Delhi-110005
Tel +31-11-30111000 - Fax +91-11-25754 365
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